STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2014 12:00 P.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 12:00 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for November 12, 2014
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for September 16, 2014
5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for October 7, 2014

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for October 9, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA -
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing.” Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. }

7. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 10/24/14 for $296,939.22, date 10/30/14 for
$106,322.11 and $49,467.91. Accounts payable checks date 10/17/14 for $743,890.64 and
$7,646.13, date 10/31/14 for $1,149,529.21 and $12,398.27.

8. For possible action approval of October 2014 Treasurer Report

1




9. For possible action approval of Justice Court Quarterly Report

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

For possible action approval of Business License First Readings -

a. IQ TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS - Contractor / 5595 Equity Avenue ~ Reno (IT Services)

b. QUALITY FENCE OF NEVADA - Contractor / 59 Red Rock Road ~ Mound House (fence
contractor)

c. MONTANA STEAKHQUSE - General / 688 Poleline Road ~ Twin Falls, IID (caterer)

d. LARGO CONCRETE, INC. - Contractor / 2741 Walnut Ave ~ Tustin, CA (concrete
contractor)

e. DIELCO CRANE SERVICE, INC. -~ Contractor / 5454 Arville Street ~ Las Vegas (crane
operator)

f. ACE ROOFING - Contractor / 5185 Nola Way ~ Reno (roofing contractor)

g. LEAL, INC dba SI AMIGOS MEXICAN RESTAURANT - General / 1553 S Virginia ~ Reno
(caterer)

h. WALKER CELLULAR, INC. - Contractor / 4021 Alvis Court ~ Rocklin, CA (cell tower
contractor)

i. LIFE RESCUE, INC. - Contractor / 1424 East 36t Ln ~ Bellingham, WA (safety consulting)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: First reading of Ordinance no. 14-260, an ordinance
adding chapter 3.50 to the Storey County Code creating the Storey County Economic
Diversification District No. 1 and providing for other properly related matters.

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action ~ No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
BOARD COMMENT (No Action ~ No Public Comment)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:  Second reading of ordinance 14-259 amending Storey
County Code section 3,12.012 updating the plan of projects for the proceeds of the infrastructure
tax, and providing for other properly related matters.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Canvass of the election results for the General Election
held in and for Storey County, State of Nevada on November 4, 2014

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: First reading of Ordinance 14-261, an ordinance amending
Storey County Code chapter 5.16 Prostitution to change the name to Brothels, amending the
procedure for revoking a license, and changing requirements on work cards, and providing for
other properly related matters.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: First reading of Ordinance 14-258, an ordinance amending
Storey County Code chapter 10.16 to repeal driving while impaired and to change the amount of
alcohol in a driver’s blood to .08 to be unlawful to drive or be in actual physical control of a
vehicle and providing for other properly related matters.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Pursuant fo NRS 533.363 section 4, consideration of
applications to appropriate the waters of the State of Nevada from within Hydrographic basin

2




026, Mud Meadow in the county of Humboldt, Nevada. The proposed place of use is within the
Churchill Valley, Dayton Valley and Tracy Segment, Hydrographic Basins 102, 103 and 083,
respectively, within both Lyon and Storey County.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
19. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a. PERFORMANCE CONTRACTING, INC. - Contractor / 16400 College Blvd ~ Lenexa, KS
(specialty contracting)

b. MNW CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 1123 Northfield Drive ~ Carson City {contractor)

STORMS5, LLC - Contractor / 299 South Arlington, Reno (contractor)

d. BRAND ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE - Contractor / 1325 Cobb Int'l ~ Henderson
(scaffolding)

e. KC CUSTOM CONCEPTS - Contractor / 5084 Washoe Circle ~ Stagecoach (mfg housing
contractor}

f. SIERRA ELECTRONICS - Contractor / 690 East Glendale Avenue ~ Sparks (wireless
contractor)

g. HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES - General / 236 East Sydney (welding equip supply) TRI

h. ARDAGH METAL PACKAGING USA, INC. - General / 900 Waltham Way (can mfg) TRI

n

20. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

21. CORRESPONDENCE

a. Denied agenda item request from Kim Fegert regarding the fire alarm system at the Gold

Hill Depot.

22. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.} To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,

3




Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800} 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before November 6, 2014; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands
Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

Vanessa Stephens, Cle




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date; November 12,2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for September 16, 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.
S. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

%‘w Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved {
[ Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continuved

[I— P}

Agenda Item No.




oo STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
. TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16™H, 2014 10:00 A.M.
" DISTRICT COURTROOM
MINUTES

MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Marshall McBride, Vice-Chairman Lance Gilman, Commissioner Bill Sjovangen,
District Attorney Bill Maddox, County Manager Pat Whitten, Public Works Director Mike Nevin,
Acting Chief Deputy Melanie Keener, Community Services Director Cherie Nevin, Tourism Director
Deny Dotson, Special Council Bob Morris, Deputy District Attorney Anne Langer, Emergency
Management Director Joe Curtis, Administrative Officer/Senior Planner Austin Osborne, Recorder
Jen Chapman, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher and Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for September 16, 2014 Pat Whitten
requested items 14, 15, 9, 13 and 17 be moved immediately following the Consent Agenda.

Motion: Approve Agenda for September 16, 2014, with the reorganization of items. Action:
Approve Moved by Commission Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

4. Por possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 08/29/14 for $347,107.97. Accounts
Payable date 8/25/14 for $624,706.62 and 9/05/14 for $167,982.47 and $3,414.94.

5. For possible action approval of Treasurer report for August 2014




6. For possible action approval of Business License First Readings -

a. INTELLISOURCE, LLC - General / 3200 USA Parkway (HR for Zulily) TRI
b. AMERICAN EAGLE ELECTRIC, INC. ~ Contractor / 1055 Industrial Way #6 ~ Sparks
(Elect Cont) '

c. JOHNCO ENTERPRISES - Contractor / 2875 N Escondido Court ~ Reno (Contractor)

d. FRAZIER MASONRY CORP - Contractor / 747 East Ave L8 ~ Lancaster, CA (Contractor)

e. COMSTOCK PAINTING & HANDYMAN -~ Contractor / 4450 Lousetown ~ VCH
(Contractor)

f. TCR CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor / 3976 Kentwood Court ~ Reno (Contractor)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda. Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agreement for Allocation of Catalyst Funds
between the State of Nevada Governor's Office of Economic Development and Storey County with
respect to a $630,000 grant to Ardagh Metal Packaging USA Inc.

County Manager Pat Whitten stated that Ardagh is a world-wide can manufacturing company.
Catalyst Funds have been set aside by the Legislature to entice new companies to locate to Nevada.
Ardagh applied for a Catalyst Fund grant in the amount of $630,000. This is State money with no
direct cost to Storey County. Storey County is facilitating the agreement already approved by the
State. This item has been approved by the County District Attorney and the Attorney General’s
Office.

Vice-Chair Gilman, a principle in TRI and the TRI water and sewer system, recuses from any
testimony or vote on this item.

Motion: Approve Agreement for Allocation of Catalyst Funds between the State of Nevada
Governor's Office of Economic Development and Storey County with respect to a $630,000 grant to
Ardagh Metal Packaging USA Inc. Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded
by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Catalyst Fund Reimbursement Agreement
between Ardagh Metal Packaging USA Inc; the Economic Development Authority of Western
Nevada and Storey County.

County Manager Pat Whitten stated this item passes through approval of the Catalyst Fund
Reimbursement Agreement between Ardagh and Storey County at no cost to Storey County. Brad
Bommer representing the Governor’s Office of Economic Development, discussed the Catalyst Fund
Program. The Catalyst Fund is performance-based and no funds are paid to Ardagh until jobs have
been created.

Chair McBride said this can manufacturing plant will be a phenomenal operation.

2




Motion: Approve Catalyst Fund Reimbursement Agreement between Ardagh Metal Packaging USA
Inc; the Economic Development Authority of Western Nevada and Storey County. Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

9. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Presentation from Mike Kazmierski, President and CEO of
Economic Development Authority of Western Nevada (EDAWN), on recent economic development
matters pertaining to Storey County and Northern Nevada.

Mr. Kazmierski thanked County Manager Pat Whitten, Director of Community Development Dean
Haymore and the team in supporting economic development in the region and for supporting
Ardagh. Mr. Kazmierski also thanked the Governor and the Governor’s Office of Economic
Development for commitment to economic development in the region. EDAWN’s objectives are to
attract, retain and grow quality jobs.

Mr. Kazmierski's power point presentation is attached to the minutes.

County Manager Pat Whitten commended EDAWN on their professionalism and thanked EDAWN
for their service. Chair McBride and Vice-Chair Gilman expressed appreciation to Mr. Kazmierski for
the presentation.

Chair McBride recuses from testimony or voting on items 13 and 17 as both items refer to a company
in which Chair McBride is a principal. :

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve a Lease with an Option to Purchase the
courthouse parking lot and surrounding area from THE BUCKET OF BLOOD SALOON, INC. (APN
001-081-01, APN 001-081-02 and APN 001-081-05) $4,500 per quarter until July 2017 whereupon
Storey County can purchase the property on terms set forth.

County Manager Pat Whitten reviewed a photo of the current parking lot and adjacent property
currently under lease from the McBride family. The County recently purchased two more parcels
with the intent to build parking on these parcels. = The current lease is $4,500 per quarter. It was
agreed to add the additional parcels at no additional cost and to strengthen the terms of the County’s
first right to purchase at such time as deemed proper, at the same per square foot price recently
appraised or at an appraised value, whichever is less.

Mr. Whitten described the retaining wall that would be needed.
District Attorney Maddox stated this Agreement gives the County an option to purchase in 2017.

Planner Dessie Redmond explained that depending on where the wall is placed, there will be
between 80 and 100 parking spaces. Pictures can be viewed on Ms. Redmond’s computer.

Mr. Whitten said Ms. Redmond will prepare the final design in-house. The lot will have landscaping,
xeri-scaping, boardwalks or pavers.

Public Comment:




Kay Dean, Virginia City Highlands resident: Ms. Dean proposed the Board consider purchasing the
property at this time.

Mr. Whitten stated at this time the property is not for sale.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City resident: Mr. Phillips submitted an 8-page document for
attachment to the minutes. Mr. Phillips states Chair McBride has failed to up-date financial
statements.

Nicole Barde, Virginia City Highlands resident: Ms. Barde asked for clarification of the lease with
the McBride family. Is this an infrastructure project?

Mr. Whitten said this item is strictly for the lease.

Deny Dotson, VCCT Tourism Director: Congratulations to the Board and the McBride family for
the opportunity to have additional parking. This will result in cost-savings during events where
properties have been rented for parking.

Motion: Approve Lease with an Option to Purchase the courthouse parking lot and surrounding area
from THE BUCKET OF BLOOD SALOON, INC. (APN 001-081-01, APN 001-081-02 and APN 001-
081-05) $4,500 per quarter until July 2017 whereupon Storey County can purchase the property on
terms set forth, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman
Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

The Vice-Chairman called for a recess at 11:03am; meeting called to order at 11:16am

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit 2014-016. By Jim Minar on behalf of
Supergraphics located at 1 South C Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada at a business
commonly known as the Bucket of Blood Saloon (APN: 001-085-11). The applicant requests a Special
Use Permit for the placement of a mural on the exterior portion of the building.

Duane Edwards from Wells Fargo, representing the applicant, presented the Board with a mock-up
of the mural. The mural will be on the exterior wall of the new ATM outside the Bucket of Blood
Saloon.

Mr. Whitten thanked Mr. Edwards and management at Wells Fargo, for replacing the prior bank’s
ATM and also for providing night-drops to merchants in town.

Mr. Edwards said Wells Fargo is paying for the mural.

Dessie Redmond read the Findings and Facts:

e The proposed SUP complies with the general purpose, goals, objectives, and standards of the
county master plan, this title, and any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted, or
under consideration pursuant to official notice by the county; and

¢ The proposed SUP will be compatible with existing adjacent land uses and will not cause
substantial negative impact on adjacent land uses or other properties in the vicinity. The

4




proposed mural will enhance the immediate surrounding area with regard to tourism,
promoting commerce and highlighting history of the community in which it is located; and

e The Conditions of Approval of the proposed SUP require compliance with the applicable
codes;

e The proposed SUP will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the
abutting properties; and

e The proposed SUP is in compliance with Storey County Code 1784 Signs and Billboards; and

e The Conditions of Approval require compliance with the regulations of the Comstock Historic
District Commission.

Motion: Approve with conditions Special Use Permit 2014-016 for the placement of a mural on the
exterior portion of the building at APN: 001-085-001 Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)

7. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

Update on the sewer plant project: Delivery is scheduled this Friday of the EQ tank, which
necessitates the closure of Six Mile Canyon for a period of 4 hours this Friday. This has been posted
for 2 weeks with reader boards on both ends and that will facilitate a 100 foot truck and trailer
delivering to the site. Once the tank is in place, the dirt work below can be continued and the project
should move fairly rapidly after that. The contaminated soil issues have been resolved and the
change orders have been approved and signed off by USDA.

The Divide and Five Mile Reservoir Rehabilitation Project is progressing. The pre-bid conference was
held last week with six contractors participating and they all looked at both sites. The bid opening is
this Thursday afternoon at Far West Engineering in Reno at 2PM. Mr. Nevin displayed a historic
photograph of the reservoir when first constructed. This reservoir was used as a water supply for
Virginia City and Gold Hill, and served as means for ice in the winter, which was cut and stored and
used in the mines and for refrigeration. Mr. Nevin presented a drawing of the vision of what the sites
will look like when completed. Additional water to be stored at these two reservoirs - at Five Mile
the storage will be increased from 5.5 million gallons, to 7,824,000 gallons. The Divide Reservoir will
store an additional 2 million gallons. The biggest benefit to those not living in Virginia City, Gold
Hill or Silver City, would be fire protection. Over time, these reservoirs have served the needs of
fighting wildland fire as a means for helicopter dipping. Water is also impounded at the Five Mile
location. In the event the siphon was to fail, there would be back-up water for up to 2 to 3 months.
The Divide Reservoir is treated water and would be more of park setting which could be used by all.

Mr. Nevin has been selected as a delegate to attend the National Rural Water Conference in Seattle,
Washington. Mr. Nevin will not be able to attend the October 7t County Commission meeting.

Virginia City Senior Center Director April Enloe:
The lasagna cook-off will be October 10%, Ten applicants, who are local cooks, have already signed
up. The cook-off starts at 6 and tickets can be purchased at the door.

The seniors have participated in another field trip and will be visiting Apple Hill next week.

5




The Senior Center is shopping at Winco, Cash & Carry and Sam’s Club. This is extra effort but the
products are better and less expensive. Hopefully, this will keep the budget in line.

Lockwood Community/Senior Center Merilee Miller:
The mural previously discussed cannot be completed until spring. The community is really excited
and looking forward to this.

Lockwood Community/Senior Center John Miller (presented by Merilee Miller): There are 30 trees
of which two were damaged and have been removed. Over the last two weeks, John has started to
dig out the grass around the trees with help from a young gentleman who had community service,
An Eagle Scout will help to complete the project, including planting two ftrees to replace the ones
removed.

Community Services Director Cherie Nevin:

A flu-immunization clinic will be held September 17th at Hillside Elementary School in Lockwood.
This is open to the public in Lockwood. This is the first time Community Services has partnered on
something like this.

The Storey County Health Fair will be held October 18 from 10 to 2 at Piper’s Opera House.

The Mark Twain Community Center will hold annual elections tomorrow evening. Ms. Nevin and
Vice Chair Gilman will attend. Hopefully a flu-immunization clinic will be scheduled at this Center
for the end of October.

St. Mary’s Art Center is starting work on the front porch repair project. This project received a State
Historic Preservation Grant. Work should be done before winter.

The new kitchen equipment has been ordered for the Virginia City Senior Center as part of a grant, to
be delivered in about six weeks. After the new equipment is in place, new counter tops will be
installed. There was an almost $2,000 savings in what was budgeted and what the actual cost was.
These funds can be re-utilized for something else that may be needed in the kitchen.

Last week, Ms. Nevin, along with Dessie Redmond, attended the Annual Community Development
Block Event Forum in Eureka, Nevada. This was a chance to interact with other rural communities in
Nevada. A lot was learned about various economic development projects. The position of Program
Administrator held by Des Craig is being eliminated. Pete Wallish, a GOED Regional Director is
assuming this position. A presentation was made to Mr. Craig on behalf of the rural communities.
Mr. Craig was a great advocate for Storey County.

As done in the past, Storey County Day at the Food Bank has been scheduled for November 13t
This allows staff to give back to the Food Bank of Northern Nevada. More information will be
coming. '

Tourism Director Deny Dotson:

Lisa Findley has been on the VCTC Board for many years and is taking a step back to travel. Ms.
Findley has been a wonderful asset.  There will now be an open seat with the moteliers. The
position will be advertised for a viable candidate to be in place after the first of the year.

6




Patrick Gilmore will be finalizing details on an NCOT grant. The goal is to do this over 2 or 3 cycles,
focusing heavily on small meetings and groups, Monday through Thursday. Weekday business
needs to expand in Virginia City. This would help with room nights, restaurant owners and shops.

Tomorrow a work crew will start at the Gold Hill Depot clearing the floor and getting ready for up-
coming events, including an event celebrating Nevada’s 150t birthday on October 315,

Taste of the Comstock will be held this weekend. For $20 you can taste samples from all the
restaurants, a few taverns, and bed and breakfast locations. The 100 Mile Endurance Horse Race will
also be this weekend.

Street Vibrations is the “big party”, with close to 50 vendors. The Outhouse Races will be October
4th and 5%, The Zombies are back on the 11t of October.

Administrative Officer/Senior Planner Austin Osborne:

The Master Plan will become a priority with July the target completion date. Public workshops need
to be held and there is work to be done. This will be a priority in addressing all the needs of the
County.

Mr. Osborne commended Planner Dessie Redmond for working with CDBG and Cherie Nevin. There
may be a substantial amount of money available to obtain professional expertise and outside
consultation in preparation of the technical aspects the Master Plan.

Planner Dessie Redmond:
Staff has been very busy with MMEs and Planning Commission meetings, and files coming in. Those
things are starting to slow and meeting minutes are now on track.

Staff declared a nuisance at Mark Twain. The party involved has 30 days to advise staff how that
nuisance will be taken care of. If there is no response in the proper amount of time, Ms. Redmond
and the District Attorney will discuss how to approach the issue.

Staff published an article in the APA {(American Planning Association County Newsletter) about
Storey County in discussing rural communities. Contact Ms. Redmond to read the article. The article
will be published in the Nevada American Planning Association Newsletter in time for the annual
conference in Las Vegas.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

Last week Mr. Gallagher attended a County Fiscal Officer’s Association meeting. Kim Whalen,
current Nevada Comptroller, reviewed a publication regarding pension and profit sharing reporting.
PERS has the liability for the future benefits for all of the County’s retirees. The rate has now
increased to 26% for county employees and police/fire almost 41%. At the next session of the
legislature, this rate will go up again. The financial situation depicted by Ms. Whalen is going to filter
down to the county level. Mr. Gallagher is opposed to, and is going to reject this, as it is not the
County’s problem.




By next year, Wells Fargo Bank is anticipating that Smart Cards will replace mag-stripe credit cards.
The technology has been around a long time and is very safe.

Acting Chief Deputy Melanie Keener:
Ms. Keener said the Sheriff is continuing to work with Austin Osborne to resolve paperwork issues
with all CERT members, now recognized by the Citizens Corps Council.

Volunteers helped with two recent parades and assisted with the Washoe County Air Races.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

Mr. Whitten reported the U. S. House of Representatives passed Mark Amodei's Nevada Lands
package, and while focused on Yerington and Lyon County, it is also great news for residents and
businesses owning property in Virginia City and Gold Hill. The bill now moves to the Senate with
Senator Heller’s and Senate Majority Reid’s support. With cautious optimism, there is a good chance
on getting the bill through the process before Congress adjourns this session.

Chair McBride commented if this bill does not get through the Senate this session, the process has to
start over.

District Attorney Bill Maddox:

Mr. Maddox attended a District Attorney conference in Lake Tahoe last week. Attending these
conferences allows Mr. Maddox to connect with individuals in person. There were 10 good speakers
who discussed various subjects including digital information,

Deputy District Attorney Anne Langer:

Ms. Langer agreed with Mr. Maddox's comments regarding the conference and especially the Digital
Forensic information presented. There is a grant available, with all expenses paid, to attend a Digital
Forensic presentation. Ms. Langer feels fortunate to have attended the conference last week and to
maybe move higher on the list to receive the grant.

8. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
Commissioner Sjovangen, while at Burning Man, talked with an individual from Senator Reid’s
office regarding the Land Bill. She indicated both Senators were on board with the Omnibus
Land Bill.

Regarding the State Bills, as of this date, there are just over 500 bills.

10. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Provide as overview of the State of Nevada Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program for the upcoming 2015 grant application cycle.

Cherie Nevin, Community Services Officer, said this is the first in a series of public hearings required
by the grant.

Ms. Nevin discussed the goals and eligible activities for which CDBG funds are available. The only
area of Storey County that qualifies at this time is the Lockwood community. Projects such as the
Master Plan may qualify under an urgent need because of the influx of economic development going
on in this community. Fewer applications with larger dollar amounts are being considered this year.

8




Ms. Nevin reviewed past and present Storey County Projects funded by, or in part by, CDBG funds.
Input from citizens is being sought for ideas on possible projects for the 2015 CDBG application
process. Ideas need to be submitted by October 8, preferably in writing. At the December 2nd
meeting, all ideas will be reviewed and a finalized list will be presented.

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Whether to amend the Storey County Infrastructure Tax
plan of projects by adding a sunset date of 10 years and whether to approve the expenditure of the
infrastructure tax funds on the following plan projects: Five Mile Reservoir restoration, Gallagher-
Clark lot purchase and renovation, increasing the renovation cost to $750,000, and considering any
additional projects on the plan ready for funding.

Special Legal Counsel, Robert Morris reviewed the previous meetings where the Board discussed
what to include in the plan. During the approval of the plan of projects, it was anticipated that the
plan could be amended and the Board would approve the expenditure of funds on specific projects
when ready to proceed.

Mr. Morris discussed the proposed amendments. It is being recommended the Justice Court Building
purchase be taken off the plan of projects. Language to include a 10-year sunset date, as required by
NRS, is being recommended. The third amendment would be to change the Justice Court building
purchase to the Courthouse parking lot. It is also recommended the Gallagher/Clark renovation cost
be increased to $750,000.

The second part of this item is to approve expenditure of infrastructure tax funds on the Five-Mile
Restoration, the Divide Restoration, and the Gallagher/Clark lot purchase - now the Courthouse
Renovation.

County Manager Pat Whitten commented this infrastructure tax plan has, and will, continue to
change.

Public Comment:
Kay Dean, Virginia City Highlands resident: Ms. Dean expressed concern about accuracy of the
staff report.

The Commissioners discussed the appraisal that had been obtained regarding the completed parking
Iot. Mr. Whitten said the parking lot was never intended to be a paid parking lot.

Lesley Cater, Painted Rock resident: Would like to have fire hydrants and maintained roads in
Painted Rock.

Clay Mitchell, Virginia City resident: Requested information on potential engineering costs for the
parking lot.

Mr. Whitten said $21,000 is the preliminary estimate from Farr West Engineering. This project will go
out to bid.




Vice Chair Gilman said bridge repairs at Painted Rock have been completed. A decision was made
not to make road improvements in order to avoid bringing in off-road use to the area. Vice Chair
Gilman asked why the bridge repair had not been removed from the plan of projects.

Mr. Whitten said the project could be removed, but if left it could cover a project that may come up in
the future.

Vice Chair Gilman stated the sunset clause date could be changed in the future and projects added
and changed. Mr. Morris affirmed this statement.

Motion: Approve the expenditure of infrastructure tax funds on the Five Mile Reservoir restoration
not to exceed $300,000, Divide Reservoir restoration not to exceed $80,000, Gallagher/Clark Parking
lot purchase not to exceed $250,000, and Courthouse Parking Lot renovation not to exceed $21,000,
Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

The Vice-Chairman called for a recess at 1:00pm; meeting called to order at 1:14pm
16. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit Extension & Amendment 2012-014-A-1-
2014. By Roger MacLachlan on behalf of Vista Towers, for a property located at 21485 Saddleback
Road, Virginia City Highlands, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 003-101-66). The applicant requests an
amendment to Special Use Permit 2012-014 in order to modify a condition of the existing permit
requiring a contract with one or more cellular carries before construction of the “mono-pine” wireless
communications tower may commence. The Applicant is also requesting an extension to Special Use
Permit 2012-014 which, due to inactivity, will expire.

Planner Dessie Redmond noted a correction to the Agenda: “mom-pine” wireless communications
tower should be “mono-pine”.

Ms. Redmond referred to the staff report for details of this item. Daniel Davis is present representing
applicant.

Ms. Redmond read findings and facts:

* The proposed commercial wireless communications facility is in accordance with the stated
goals and objectives of the Storey County Master Plan by providing wireless telephone and
internet to this populated region to better protect the safety and welfare of residents by
enhancing emergency communications, including emergency 911 services, and response times
for emergency personnel; increasing education opportunities by facilitating efficient and
reliable access to the internet; fulfilling a long recognized need and desire for consistent and
reliable communications in the residential area; and maintaining a healthy environment for all
residents of the county by fulfilling the above and by implementing substantial measures to
mitigate visual impacts that otherwise would cause substantial adverse impact to the
surrounding environment.

10




¢ A special use permit in accordance with Section 17.12.044 and Chapter 17.62 of the Storey
County Code which is required for the proposed wireless commercial communications
antenna support tower as proposed by SUP Application No. 2012-14.

e The proposed facility is in accordance with the conditions of SUP No. 2012-14 will not conflict
with the purpose, intent, and other specific requirements set forth in the E-1-VCH (Estate
Zone) in which the commercial wireless communication facility is proposed be located.

¢ The conditions and stipulations under SUP No. 2012-14 are in accordance with the minimum
requirements set forth by Chapter 17.62 of the Storey County Code and are at least as stringent
as and not in conflict with the applicable federal, State and Storey County regulations,
including the applicable rules of the FCC and the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996,
pertaining to the construction and placement of structures and the construction and operation
of commercial wireless communications towers.

e The conditions of approval under SUP No. 2012-14 impose sufficient regulations on the
wireless comumercial communications facility to reasonably mitigate associated impacts on
adjacent and surrounding residences and land uses.

e Growth in the commercial wireless telecommunication industry has resulted in increased
applications to municipalities for installation of wireless signal facilities. As consumer
demand increases, so does the need for the industry to expand the number of antennas
receiving

Motion: Approve the conditions for Special Use Permit Application 2012-014-A-1-2014 for
amendment and extension to Special Use Permit 2012-0140A-1-2014 and the extension of SUP 2012-
14 pursuant to Storey County Code 17.03.150(G). Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=3)

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve resolution 14-408 for a one-year moratorium to
prohibit Medical Marijuana Establishments (MMEs) in Storey County, and providing for other
properly related matters.

Vice Chair Gilman recuses from discussion and vote on this item as Vice Chair Gilman is a property
owner and involved in a transaction within properties that are owned.

Planner Dessie Redmond reviewed Senate Bill 374, which authorizes MMEs in Nevada. Local
jurisdictions have the right to opt out or, if they opt in, to regulate the location of MMEs through
zoning and business license requirements. Staff is recommending a one-year moratorium to prohibit
MMEs in Storey County to allow reasonable time to evaluate and assess the potential impact on how
MMEs will affect communities where permitted.

Public Comment:
Carey Richardson: Mr. Richardson would have liked more notice of this item and does not believe
the public is up to speed on this issue.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City resident: Mr. Phillips concurs with Mr. Richardson in opposing
a one-year moratorium and asked for more time to respond.

Kay Dean, Virginia City Highlands resident: Ms. Dean likes the fact of possible tax revenues.
11




Les Cater, Painted Rock resident: Approves of Medical Marijuana.

Clay Mitchell, Virginia City: Asked if there is a risk from the State or Federal level if there is a one-
year moratorium,

Ms. Redmond stated the newly adopted Title 17 outright prohibits medical marijuana. If the County
did not have regulations set into place after the State ranked the applications, the County would have
no direction as to where to go to.

County Manager Whitten said there are issues to be resolved such as security, enforcement,
reputation and standards for the establishments.

Commissioner Sjovangen has aftended meetings regarding medical marijuana. The State Health
Department has a lot of unanswered questions. Other County officials also feel more time is needed
on this issue,

Chair McBride has major concerns. In other states, the promise of major taxation has not come to
fruition. A one year moratorium seems very reasonable rather than opting out.

Motion: Approve resolution 14-408 for a one-year moratorium to prohibit Medical Marijuana
Establishments (MMESs) in Storey County, and providing for other properly related matters, Action:
Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chairman McBride Vote: Motion carried
by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

18. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a. AGGREGATE RESOURCE DRILLING, LLC - Contractor / 4080 Commercial Ave ~
Springfield, OR (rock driller)

b. BW CABINETS & DOORS, INC. - Contractor / 52 Miles Road ~ Carson City (cabinet
sales/ installer)

¢. PAUL BROOKS GENERAL CONTRACTOR -~ Contractor / 199 East Winnie Lane ~ Carson
City, NV (Contractor)

d. TFG CONSULTING, LLC - General / 1273 Lariat Court ~ Minden (Consultant)

e. WINDAK, INC. - Contractor / 1254 261 Street ~ Hickory, NC (servicing equipment in

County)
f. DAVE'SHANDYMAN SERVICES - General / 1647 Clover Leaf Drive ~ Sparks
(Handyman)
g. ARDAGH METAL PACKAGING USA, INC. - General / 900 Waltham Way (can mfg)
TRI

h. A-Z WELDING & FABRICATION, LLC - General / 1215 Alexandria (welding fab) TRI
i. ROSSCO ENT., dba AP STAINLESS MFG - General / 1215 Alexandria (manufacturing)

Motion: Approve items a-f, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-
Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Continue items g-i, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by
Vice-Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

12




19. CORRESPONDENCE
a. Letter from Waste Management regarding the Bureau of Labor Statistics consumer price
index for garbage and trash collection.

20. PUBLIC COMMENT (NO ACTION)
Les Cater, Painted Rock resident: An escape route is needed in Painted Rock. The TCID road has
soft sand and without a 4-wheel drive there is no way out.

Merilee Miller, River District resident: Thanked Chris Anderson, representative from the Waste
Management landfill, for lunch on September 9 and for contributing $1,000 to be used at Hillside
School. Ms, Miller thanked Chairman McBride, Assessor Jana Seddon, and Sheriff Antinoro for
attending.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County resident: Requested the Board consider a 10% discount for
seniors on sewer bills.

21. ADJOURNMENT
The Chair adjourned the meeting at 1:51 pm

Respectfully submitted by,

13




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: November 12, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required | |

1. Title: Approval of minutes for October 7, 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1 Approved i
[1] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

L e

Agenda [tem No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 7™, 2014 10:00 A.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
MINUTES

MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Marshall McBride, Commissioner Bill Sjovangen, District Attorney Bill Maddox,
Community Services Director Cherie Nevin, Special Counsel Bob Morris, Deputy District Attorney
Anne Langer, Administrative Officer/Senior Planner Austin Osborne, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher,
Deputy Clerk & Treasurer Dore Nevin, Patty Blakey Fire Prevention, Fritz Klingler Fire Prevention,
Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Shaun Griffin Director Community Chest

Absent: Vice-Chairman Lance Gilman, County Manager Pat Whitten, Clerk-Treasurer Vanessa
Stephens

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00AM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for October 7, 2014

Motion: Approve Agenda for October 7, 2014. Action: Approve Moved by: Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by: Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for September 2, 2014.
Motion: Approve Minutes for September 2, 2014. Action: Approve Moved by: Commissioner

Sjovangen Seconded by: Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)




CONSENT AGENDA

District Attorney Bill Maddox noted there are no Bucket of Blood items on the Consent Agenda.

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 08/29/14 for $149,450.58 and $74,460.99.
Accounts Payable date 9/19/14 for $1,508,565.41 and $9,765.33.

6. For possible action approval of Business License First Readings -

d.

PEPS EQUIPMENT - Contractor / 1953 N Warren Road ~ San Jacinto, CA (equipment
rental)

b. ZULILY, INC. - General / 3200 USA Parkway (ecommerce) TRI

a.n

7 @oo

T & T ELECTRIC, INC. - Contractor / PO Box 7377 ~ Reno (electrical contractor)

ARH ARCHAEOLOGY - Home Business / PO Box 784 ~ Virginia City (archaeological
consultant)

HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES - General / 236 East Sydney (welding equip supply) TRI
LEE'S PEST CONTROL - Contractor / 21 Van Fleet Drive ~ Yerington (pest control)
AMERICAN EQUIPMENT, INC. - Contractor / 1315 Greg Street #114 ~ Sparks (crane
manufacturer)

PROFICIENT HEATING & AIR - Contractor / 385 Freeport Blvd. #9 ~ Sparks (hvac
ontractor)

SUNTEC CONCRETE, INC. - Contractor / 2221 West Shangri L.a Road ~ Phoenix, AZ
(concrete cont.)

WOODSTOVE DISTRIBUTORS - Contractor / 881 Tahoe Blvd ~ Incline Village (fireplace
sales/install)

WWC LICENSE, LLC - General / One Verizon Way ~ Basking Ridge, N]J

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda. Action: Approve Moved by: Commissioner Sjovangen
Seconded by: Chair McBride  Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM BOARD

7. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Amend the Agreement for the Sale of Untreated Water
between Comstock Mining, Incorporated and Storey County Water and Sewer System.

Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne reviewed the proposed amendment to the
Agreement for Sale of Untreated Water between Comstock Mining, Incorporated (CMI) and Storey
County Water and Sewer System. It is recommended to amend the contract in connection with
restoration of the Five Mile Reservoir.

Comstock Mining will advance $277,255 to Storey County for needed improvements and
rehabilitation. The amendment will allow Storey County to credit back Comstock Mining over
approximately 10 years. The rate Comstock Mining receives will be discounted 65%. The County
will receive a 35% net revenue from that water generated from the system that would not normally
be received if either Comstock Mining did not exist or did not purchase that water.




The amended agreement guarantees that CMI will purchase over 26 million gallons of raw water
each year, and Storey County Water and Sewer will receive approximately $40,926 in net revenue
annually.

The Five Mile Reservoir is an integral part of the system and will provide approximately 8 million
gallons of emergency water for municipal purposes and urban/wildland fire protection.

District Attorney Bill Maddox stated there is a change in the Agreement from what was in the
packet. The change reflects the agreement is between Comstock Mining, Inc. and Storey County
Water and Sewer System - rather than Storey County. This has been changed throughout the
Agreement. Two sections have been added to item 14. One states the Agreement is between CMI
and Storey County Water and Sewer System only and cannot be passed to heirs or successors of
CML In the event CMI ceases to exist, an attempt would be made to negotiate with any successor to
provide water or the balance of funds will be forfeited.

Shaun Griffin, Storey County Resident: Mr. Griffin expressed concern about a fiscal relationship
with the mine that could preclude judgment on future contracts.

Chair McBride said this is an amendment to a contract already in place with CML

Nicole Barde, Virginia City Highlands resident: The prior agreement was not provided as part of
the packet and is needed for comparison.

Chair McBride explained that Mr. Osborne has discussed that water rates are staying the same.
District Attorney Maddox stated the $277,255 will be paid in a couple of installments,

Ms. Barde is concerned about water rates increasing and about wording that the agreement remains
in perpetuity, and suggests the agreement be reviewed in five years.

Mr. Osborne said the rate paid to the State will rise to $1.02 in 2015. The payback will go up
respectively. CMI is guaranteed to purchase approximately 26 million gallons per year -which
would be 10.4 years and at that point everything is paid off.

Scott Jolcover, Comstock Mining: Respectfully disagrees with Ms. Barde. The County Manager,
staff and District Attorney did an excellent job in review of the contract. Perpetuity gives the
County the water before Carson City can take it away and gives the mining company confidence in
knowing they can go forward. If there are any disruptions in the system, the mining would be cut
off first.

Mr. Maddox said this is water that would otherwise not be used and is not treated. If CMI was not
paying for the water - at a premium - the County would not be receiving any money at all and it

would not be used in Storey County.

Mr. Osborne explained that with the funds, the County has the ability to restore the system and
bring use back. This will improve and expand the reservoir.

3




Motion: Approve amended Agreement for the Sale of Untreated Water between Comstock Mining,
Incorporated and Storey County Water and Sewer System to include the list of changes provided by
District Attorney Maddox in the revised packet. Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

8. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve bid award in the amount of $880,372 for Public
Works Project No. ST-2014-323 - Five Mile and Divide Reservoir Rehabilitation

Chuck Reno, Design Engineer, representing Farr West Engineering, discussed the rehabilitation of
Five Mile Reservoir. A geo-tech investigation was done and the report is submitted with the packet.
When completed, Five Mile Reservoir will impound 20.35 acre feet of water, holding nearly 7 million
gallons at the rim. This is raw water. Mr. Reno agrees if water rights are not used, the water rights
are lost. The reservoir will be deeper and wide and will be lined with a high-density liner with a 40-
year life.

After going to bid, A & K Earth Movers was the lowest bidder. After negotiation, the base bid
award is $880,372 for both reservoirs.

Kay Dean, Virginia City Highlands resident: Asked why an analysis of past failures of the
reservoir was not provided.

Chair McBride explained that a breach occurred at Five Mile Reservoir when being cleared of weeds.
The Divide Reservoir started leaking for no apparent reason. Both reservoirs have worn-out their
life cycle. The new lining product to be installed will be impermeable. Bringing both reservoirs
back on-line is imperative. Comstock Mining’s contribution of $277,000 plus another $100,000 for
the Divide Reservoir through a NDEP agreement would never have come to Storey County if CMI
had not insisted the funds go to the County where they operate.

Commissioner Sjovangen said water is a major concern.

Motion: Approve the bid award for Public Works Project No. 5T-2014-323 to A & K Earth Movers,
Inc., in the amount $880,372 for the Five Mile and Divide Reservoir Rehabilitation project. Action:
Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chair McBride Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

9. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 14-410 Expressing interest by
Storey County in obtaining the delivery of effluent generated by the Truckee Meadows
Wastewater Treatment Facility for use at the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center in Storey County and
requesting the City of Reno and the City of Sparks to consider making available the effluent to
be transported in a pipeline to Storey County

Administrative Officer/Senior Planner Austin Osborne stated this item is an expression of interest in
potentially obtaining the delivery of effluent generated by the Truckee Meadows Wastewater




Treatment Facility for us at the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center. Reno and Sparks will have to have
resolutions expressing interest in sharing municipal wastewater.

A portion of wastewater comes from Reno and Sparks - the water is treated at the treatment center
and then goes in to the Truckee River. The effluent water could be used for industrial purposes and
for the benefit of the region.

Storey County, Reno and Sparks are working with Western Nevada Development District (WNDD).
Reno and Sparks do not have use for the water at this time and Storey County has a need for it.

A full feasibility analysis will be conducted to determine if this is a viable idea.

Chair McBride reported that some industries looking at the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center will
require large usage of water. Most of these industries do not require fresh water and can use the
effluent water.

Motion: Approve resolution 14-410 expressing interest by Storey County in obtaining the delivery
of effluent generated by the Truckee Meadows Wastewater Treatment Facility for use at the Tahoe-
Reno Industrial Center in Storey County and requesting the City of Reno and the City of Sparks to
consider making available the effluent to be transported in a pipeline to Storey County. Action:
Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried
by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

10. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Community Services Director, Cherie Nevin:

» The Storey County Health Fair will be held October 18t at Piper's Opera House, Various
vaccines will be offered and United Blood Services will be doing mobile blood donations.

¢ Community Chest has entered into contract with Carson Health & Human Services for
community health nursing. Hours for the health center will be announced soon.

o A flu immunization clinic will be held at Mark Twain Community Center on October 215, 4 -
6 PM.

¢ A fluimmunization clinic was held in Lockwood and was well received.

¢ Project ideas for the CDBG program are due from community members on October 8th.
Recommendations will be presented to the Commission on October 21st

e Progress continues on the new front stairs at St. Mary’s Art Center. Funds were provided
through a grant from the Historic Preservation Office.

» Nevada Day Celebration will be held October 31t in Virginia City. Parade starts at 5:30 PM.
The County will have floats both the Virginia City and Carson City Parades.

Austin Osborne thanked Cherie Nevin and Dessie Redmond in the Planning Department for
information regarding potential grant funds available to assist in the preparation of the Master Plan.

Ron Engelbrecht, Mark Twain Community Center:
» The Mark Twain Community Center has received 501(c) 3 recognition.
»  With Cherie Nevin's help, there is a new Board. Mr. Engelbrecht is the Chair.
+ A pancake breakfast is planned for Saturday, October 18th, 8AM to TIAM.

5




The computer training center is operational. The Center will hold computer lab classes.

Comptroller, Hugh Gallagher:

Internal financial statements for July and August are out for review by the Commissioners
and department heads. The quarterly review for September 30% should be presented at the
next meeting.

The Lockwood Community Center has turned in the final 501(c) 3 to be sent the Internal
Revenue Service,

Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro:

Long-time resident, Noble Brookings, has passed away. A memorial service is being planned
with a tentative date of October 23+

Five days ago there was fatal motor-vehicle accident at the Industrial Park.

Sheriff Antinoro has met with the Governor’s office, several horse advocacy groups and the
Department of Agriculture, trying to push the Department of Agriculture in turning over the
management of the wild horses to the local advocacy groups. Another meeting is scheduled
and hopefully a contract will be in place soon, which should lead to better management of the
wild horses.

Street Vibrations was cold and rainy. There were only two arrests over the weekend.
Vacancies in the Sheriff's Office have been filled. Three deputies were hired from the reserve
pool.

Sheriff Antinoro has continued work with Austin Osborne to take care of the majority of the
CERT team paperwork, background checks, and finger print checks are completed.

Administrative Officer/Senior Planner Austin Osborne:

County Manager Pat Whitten, Fire Chief Gary Hames, Community Development Director
Dean Haymore, and Vice Chairman Lance Gilman are in Clark County looking at a
perspective company.

Numbers in the Planning Department are the same as 2007, 2008 and 2009. New companies
are coming in as well as numerous residential projects. The department is seeing an influx in
work indicative of the fact that Storey County and the State are able to bring in companies
and help them get up and running quickly.

Merilee Miller from the Lockwood Community Center expressed thanks to Home Depot for
the donation of a barbeque grill.

The County has been short a Building Inspector. There is a potential candidate for the full-
time inspector position. Background checks are being processed. It is believed this person
will be an amazing fit for Virginia City and the rest of Storey County.

Changes for up-coming Board meetings: October 9th, a special Commission meeting, October
21st will be the regular Commission meeting at 10AM, the meeting on November 11% is being
moved to canvass the vote and for the Veteran’s Day Holiday - that meeting will held
Wednesday, November 12th at 12 noon. The November 18t meeting is cancelled due to
Nevada NACO. At this time, the October 23 Planning Commission meeting will not be
held.




Community Chest, Shaun Griffin:

¢ Library services are expanding in Virginia City -Tuesday, Wednesday, 2PM to 7 PM; Friday
and Saturday 10AM to 3PM. Services in Lockwood and Mark Twain are every other week,
mornings and afternoons. 28(} patrons have been seen to date.

* A benefit for the library is being held November 15t at 7PM at Piper’s . Cost is $20. McAvoy
Layne and Shiloh will be playing.

e The Community Chest is working very hard with Carson City Health & Human Services to
finalize the nursing agreement. The agreement is for a Community Health Outreach person
every-other week and a Nurse Practitioner every-other week. A formal schedule will be given
to the community as soon as available. Refrigerator and supplies are being installed. The
outreach will commence this month to set up appointments beginning in November. This is a
huge win for the community.

¢ An Open House will be held for the library and the nurse when schedules are determined.
This will be in mid to late November. The Open House will be a chance to see the set-up of the
library and also the community health nurse and team. There is a Healthy Families America
and Early Childhood Outreach person at the Center and soon there will be a case
manager/counselor.

e Community Chest has taken over the SBCG process from the County.

Chair McBride and Commissioner Sjovangen thanked Mr. Griffin for a wonderful job.
11. BOARD COMMENT {No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner Sjovangen said Storey County was applauded at the last NACO meeting regarding
the Tesla project.

Commissioner Sjovangen reviewed the pending BDR’s:
465 - Grants the Board of County Commissioners to adopt ordinances regulating specific
health, safety and welfare issues;
466 - Provisions of prepayment of taxes - not likely to affect Storey County;
467 - Provisions for prepayment of legal costs for indigent defendants charged with capital
crimes, taking some of the additional costs out of the County to be financed through the State
or other fund.
469 - Concerns pre-sentence investigations.
468 - Authorizes the Board of County Commissioners to adjust longevity pay of elected
County officers. NRS currently mandates pay-raises. This would grant the County authority
to set the payroll and pay-raises for elected County employees.

Commissioner Sjovangen commented that salaries for County Managers throughout the State were
discussed. It appears the Storey County Manager’s salary is low compared to other Counties. This
should be reviewed.

At Storey County’s request, Senator Settlemeyer is submitting a bill making it unlawful to provide
false or misleading information to a meeting of any public body.

Commissioner Sjovangen suggested people should stop by and see the outstanding work being done
at the Gold Hill depot.

7




Chair McBride asked for clarification that the Legislature sets the salaries for all elected officials.
County resolution sets the salaries of department heads and staff.

Chair McBride commented regarding the horse situation. The Chair has been contacted by Dave
Humpbhries, Washoe County Commissioner, to meet with Storey County to discuss the horse issues.
There was a fatality last week on Highway 50 involving a horse.

Commissioner Sjovangen commented about water being supplied to horses by residents.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Authorize the County Manager, Sheriff and District
Attorney to enter into a contract with the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) for the housing of tribal
inmates.

Sheriff Antinoro said the housing of tribal inmates would be a good endeavor. The jail averages 4
inmates a day, leaving 21 beds empty. He reviewed the proposed contract. The current “hard-cost”
per day, per inmate, is $7.36 for food. The $55 per inmate, per day as set out in the proposed contract,
more than covers the cost of food, providing an opportunity to off-set other costs incurred at the jail.

The contract has been reviewed by the County Manager, the District Attorney and POOL/ PACT.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher asked about transportation and medical services. The BIA would
provide transportation, and if not available, the County would provide services - if staff is available -
and costs would be reimbursed to the County by BIA. This applies to medical services as well as
transportation.

Motion: Approve to authorize the County Manager, Sheriff and District Attorney to enter into a
contract with the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) for the housing of tribal inmates. Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2)

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the first reading of ordinance 14-259 Amending
Storey County Code section 3.12.012 updating the plan of projects for the proceeds of the
infrastructure tax, and providing for other property related matters.

Robert Morris, outside counsel, explained that NRS requires that minor changes made to the plan of
projects for the use of the infrastructure tax go into the infrastructure tax ordinance. This is a first
reading. A second reading will be set for public hearing and any changes would be discussed at that
time.

As required by NRS, Mr. Morris read the title into the record. “An ordinance amending Storey
County Code section 3.12.012 updating the plan of projects for the proceeds of the infrastructure tax,
and providing for other properly related matters.”

Motion: Approve the first reading of ordinance 14-259 amending Storey County Code section
3.12.012 updating the plan of projects for the proceeds of the infrastructure tax, and providing for
other property related matters. Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen

8




Seconded by Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried unanimously (summary: Yes=2)

14. DISCUSSION (No Action): Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) Update on activities in
Storey County

Christine Hughes, Program Coordinator for the Nevada Rural Counties Senior Volunteer Program,
reviewed a summary provided to the Board of what is being done in Storey County and thanked the
Board for its continued support of the RSVP and RSVP programs.

Services being provided include rides for medical and shopping, home companionship services, pro
bono legal assistance, and lifeline units. Kathy Bray, new Field Representative for Virginia City,
reviewed the long-term goals for Virginia City seniors. This includes obtaining a vehicle to be used
by volunteers and kept in Virginia City. Ms. Hughes said RSVP has recently teamed with Deputy
Mendoza to collaborate on ideas to expand RSVP and identify clients. Specials events will be held in
the near future involving RSVP outreach to the community. Deputy Mendoza will present a
workshop on scams against elders.

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Proclaim October 5-11, 2014 as Fire Prevention Week in
Storey County.

Fritz Klingler, Storey County Fire Inspector and Patty Blakely, Storey County Fire Prevention District,
presented a Proclamation proclaiming October 5t through 11th, as Fire Prevention Week,

Ms. Blakely said as part of this year’s Fire Prevention Week, the Fire Department will take the Storey
County Fire Safety House to the schools. This is a hands-on teaching tool for students. Fire
Prevention Week was established to commemorate the Great Chicago Fire. This year’s campaign is
“Smoke Alarms Save Lives: Test Yours Every Month”. Inspector Klingler read the Proclamation.

Motion: Approve the Proclamation in Support of October 5 - 11, 2014 as Fire Prevention Week in
Storey County Action: Approve Moved By: Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by: Chair
McBride Vote: Motion carried unanimously (summary: Yes=2)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
16. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
a. INTELLISOURCE, LLC - General / 3200 USA Parkway (HR for Zulily) TRI
b. AMERICAN EAGLE ELECTRIC, INC. -~ Contractor / 1055 Industrial Way #6 ~ Sparks
(Elect Cont)

¢. JOHNCO ENTERPRISES - Contractor / 2875 N Escondido Court ~ Reno (Contractor)

d. FRAZIER MASONRY CORP - Contractor / 747 East Ave L8 ~ Lancaster, CA (Contractor)
COMSTOCK PAINTING & HANDYMAN - Contractor / 4450 Lousetown ~ VCH
(Contractor)

TCR CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor / 3976 Kentwood Court ~ Reno (Contractor)
ARDAGH METAL PACKAGING USA, INC. ~ General / 900 Waltham Way (can mfg) TRI
A-Z WELDING & FABRICATION, LLC - General / 1215 Alexandria (welding fab) TRI
ROSSCO ENT., dba AP STAINLESS MFG ~ General / 1215 Alexandria (manufacturing) TRI

®

oSty o




Senior Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne said Community Development recommend
continuation of item g. ARDAGH METAL PACKAGING, INC,, to the October 215t meeting and

recommend approval of the remaining items.

Motion: Continue Item G to the October 21t meeting Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)

Motion: Approve Items A, B, C, D, E, E, H, and I Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)

17, PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Kay Dean, Virginia City Highlands Resident: Objects to the Special Commission Meeting being
held on Thursday. Those items should be on a regularly, scheduled commission meeting.

Chair McBride replied that time is of the essence as to what needs to take place at the meeting.

Dennis Bollen, Lockwood Resident: Expressed dissatisfaction regarding a complaint with the
Sheriff’s office.

Bunchie Tyler, Lockwood Resident: Expressed dissatisfaction regarding the same complaint as
Mr. Bollen.

Sheriff Antinoro indicated the complaint is being investigated.

Janet Houts, Virginia City Resident: Questioned loss of revenue generated by bringing the Tesla
project to Storey County.

Chair McBride suggested this is a question to be brought to the Governor’s office. The conditions of
the agreement with Tesla were set by the Governor’s Office of Economic Development and
approved by the Legislature.

18. ADJOURNMENT
The Chair adjourned the meeting at 12 PM

Respectfully submitted,
By %MA/

Dore Nevin, De\puty Clerk & Treasurer

10




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Mecting date: November 12, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for October 9, 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiseal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
VS Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

F— r—
] ]

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2014 2:00 PM
DISTRICT COURTROOM

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
BILL SJOVANGEN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Marshall McBride, Commissioner Bill Sjovangen, District Attorney Bill Maddox,
Deputy District Attorney Anne Langer, County Manager Pat Whitten, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher,
Deputy Clerk & Treasurer Dore Nevin, Special Counsel Bob Sader, Acting Chief Deputy Melanie
Keener

Absent: Vice-Chairman Lance Gilman, Clerk-Treasurer Vanessa Stephens

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 2:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for October 9, 2014
Motion: Approve Agenda for October 9, 2014. Action: Approve Moved by: Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by: Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:

Yes=2)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve utility easements above and below ground to
Sierra Pacific Power/ NV Energy for portions of USA Parkway and operate it as a public highway.

District Attorney Bill Maddox reviewed the easements being requested.




Before a maintenance agreement can be given to the Nevada Department of Transportation (NDOT),
Sierra Pacific Power/NV Energy has requested utility easements for those portions of USA Parkway
Storey County will still own, but that NDOT will maintain under a separate maintenance agreement.

The second easement will be the maintenance agreement to the State of Nevada.

Lastly, a section of USA Parkway now owned by Storey County, will be reconveyed to TRI which
will then be sold to the State.

County Manager Pat Whitten reviewed a map of USA Parkway and TRI, and discussed maintenance
costs of the Parkway. Savings to the County in road maintenance costs could be substantial. NV
Energy was very involved in the Tesla project and was great to work with.

District Attorney Maddox explained that the County will no longer be responsible for completing
USA Parkway. The State (NDOT) is going to buy portions of the existing roadway and will develop
remaining phases in Storey and Lyon Counties. NDOT will then maintain the entire roadway. This
will save the County the cost of maintaining that road.

Linda Bisette, NV Energy: Expressed appreciation to the County and Staff for cooperation over the
years on various projects.

Motion: Approve the utility easements above and below ground to Sierra Pacific Power/NV Energy
for the portions of County owned property along the USA Parkway. Action: Approve Moved by:
Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by: Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(summary: Yes=2)

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of easement to Nevada Department of
Transportation to maintain portion of USA Parkway and operate it as a public highway.

County Manager Pat Whitten explained that this action provides for granting of a maintenance
easement to the State of Nevada Department of Transportation for those portions of USA Parkway
not reconveyed to TRI by Storey County. NDOT will agree to assume maintenance of this portion of
USA Parkway through granting of an easement in perpetuity.

Motion: Approve to grant easement to Nevada Department of Transportation to maintain portions
of USA Parkway and operate it as a public highway. Action: Approve Moved By: Commissioner
Sjovangen Seconded by: Chair McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=2)

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 14-411 determining that
maintenance of portions of USA Parkway are unnecessarily burdensome to County and approving
reconveyance to its former owner pursuant to NRS 244.290.

County Manager Pat Whitten reviewed maps of USA Parkway. Mr. Whitten explained that these

areas would constitute a burden to the County and that it is in the best interests of the County to
issue an offer of reconveyance of portions of USA Parkway to TRL

2




District Attorney Bill Maddox read Resolution 14-411 title into the record:
RESOLUTION NO. 14-411

A RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO NRS 144.290 DETERMINING THAT MAINTENANCE OF
PORTIONS OF USA PARKWAY ARE UNNECESSARILY BURDENSOME TO THE COUNTY AND
THAT RECONVEYANCE TO TAHOE-RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER, LLC (“TRI”) WOULD BE IN
THE BEST INTEREST OF THE COUNTY AND ITS RESIDENTS AND AUTHORIZING A
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE BOARD TO ISSUE A WRITTEN OFFER OF RECONVEYANCE OF
PORTIONS OF USA PARWAY TO TAHOE-RENO INDUSTRIAL CNETER, LLC (“TRI”) AND IF
SAID OFFER IS ACCEPTED, TO EXECUTE A DEED OF RECONVEYANCE AND CAUSE SAID
DEED TO BE RECORDED

Motion: Approve Resolution No. 14.411 determining that maintenance of portions of USA Parkway
are unnecessarily burdensome to County and approve reconveyance to its former owner pursuant to
NRS 244.290 Action: Approve Moved By: Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by: Chair
McBride Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes = 2)

7. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 14-412 which renames Portofino
Drive to Electric Avenue and confirms the address of Tesla Motors and their affiliated partners
manufacturing in Storey County.

County Manager Pat Whitten reviewed a map of Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center. Tesla Motors has
requested Storey County to rename Portofino Drive, the road from USA Parkway to Tesla site, to
Electric Avenue, Typically, street names at TRI have been chosen by developers and developer’s
agents. At this time, there are no other structures on Portofino Drive; therefore, no other business
would be affected by the street name change.

Mr, Whitten read Resolution 14-412 title into the record:
A RESOLUTION RENAMING PORTOFINO DRIVE

Tesla has also requested confirmation of the address of their facility as: Gigafactory, Electric
Avenue, Sparks, NV 89434.

Commissioner Sjovangen asked how records, postal, maps and so forth, would be changed to reflect
the new address. Mr. Whitten stated the signed Resolution would be provided to the Sparks
Postmaster and the County GIS group in Douglas County, who will provide the information to
computer services, internet services, and other agencies.

Nicole Barde, Virginia City Highlands resident: The agenda packet had a zip code of 89440.
Mr. Whitten said the staff report should be corrected, the Resolution has the correct zip code.
Motion: Approval of resolution 14-412 which renames Portofino Drive to Electric Avenue and

confirms the address of Tesla Motors” and their affiliated partners’ manufacturing in Storey County.
Action: Approve Moved by: Commission Sjovangen Seconded by: Chair McBride

3




Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote Summary: Yes=2)
8. BOARD COMMENT

Commissioner Sjovangen, along with Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, met with representatives of the
Department of Taxation to discuss the sales tax on the V & T. A dollar amount was agreed to. A
number of concerns were identified. The interlocal agreement will be revised.

Chair McBride said questions were raised at the Commission meeting on October 7% asking what
Storey County would be receiving from the Tesla agreement with the State. Mr. McBride explained
the County will save millions of dollars by not having maintenance responsibilities of the USA
Parkway.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT

County Manager Pat Whitten said the items in this Agenda came up after the agenda for the October
7t meeting was closed. Businesses like Tesla, and others, are attracted to Storey County for the
speed and efficiency of the government. Special meetings will be called as needed to meet time
demands of Tesla or others.

Mr. Whitten, along with Chief Hames, Dean Haymore, and Vice Chair Gilman attended a meeting on
October 7th at which a tour was conducted of a facility that is interested in Storey County and TRI.
The Tesla agreement has opened up new opportunities with other businesses.

Nicole Barde, Virginia City Highlands resident: Thanked Commissioner Sjovangen for the progress
regarding the Rail Commission funds.

10. ADJOURNMENT
The Chair adjourned the meeting at 2:32 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

By .
Dore Nevin, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: November 12, 2014 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent {X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

. Title: For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 10/24/14 for $296,939.22, date

10/30/14 for $106,322.11 and $49,467.91. Accounts payable checks date 10/17/14 for
$743,890.64 and $7,646.13, date 10/31/14 for $1,149,529.21 and $12,398.27.

2.
3.

Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted as part of the Consent Agenda
Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims

. Supporting materials: Attached

. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

. Legal review required:
_NA_District Attorney
. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller
County Manager Other agency review:
. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




TYNIJ
¥

abeg

YHINSYILL

FATTIOULGHCD

UYENCISESTIWNOD

HENCISSIWNOD

NYAEIVHD

PT/6T/0T

2T'6E6°962

TP EEL'E

081262 terta dag

85 T9% '1£2
SE'TIT0'T
ELAR- TN ]

20’ ETL 8y

Aunouy

8 L % §
193RI pPUsS-poTIed PL/%E/0T 93wd yoaud
Jeagrbey yoayp
WHALEAS TIOUAYd ALNNOD AFNOLS

4

IBIBUOTSHTUWOD Jo pavog Ajunod Asxo3s syl Agq posoxaddy

1pasangstg

iXo3pnpag o3l Iejsues] Iesq

ATT U0 prayxX epag ssAotdug

€

iateodeq 3p3arg eadoidum
1eoey) wakoTdug
LEOSYD I03DNpag

{8dLdE IO0F ISISUBRIL ADE[)

asked # pog
/4 dug

2 T iFdnoxs TTrosdes
xernfay :adhy, TToxAed

Te30L

B304
e300y
TI0L
Te30L
Te30L

TEA0L

# aa
/Hoeud

0EES!ET $T/2Z/0T funy
HOTS0¥g :3deu




HIHNSYIAL

UITTOELINCD

JENCISSIWWOD YEINOISES LWKOS

NVWATIYHD

PSISUSTEETWWMOD JO pIevod AjunoD A9I035 eyl Ag panoxddy

T6°L9P 6T

Q0"

Junowy

PT/0E€/0T 93BG dodyp

TYNII aarsthay yosyp
14 abeq WALEAS TIOHAYd ALMAOD AFHOLS

18o8Y) Tojonpag Telol

PE4LdE I0I ISISURLI aesN Telol

s9ded 4 pea # aa
/4 dug  /x28uD

axozonpeag adAl TTOXARE

PRPIECIET PI/E0/TT  funy
¥0TS0dd :adey




YINOISSIWHOD

YHANSTIAL

FATTOALAHOD

HINOISE INWCD

NYWYIYHS

iFIBUOTSSTUIWMGS O Pawog Ajunc) Asxoag eyl Ag paacaddy

IT'22£°90T

00"

unowy

PT/0E/CT o3eqg A28UD

1836169 Yoo
WILSAS TTOYAYE AILNNOD AA¥OLS

tE3DDYD IORONPAC 1eIOL

i9dLdE 103 IsJsuvrl AIB0 TRIOL

ssded # pag # aa
/% dug  /xpaud

Jononpaa tadAl TTOXA®Rd

ET:0DET BT/EO0/TT funy
¥0T50¥d *3dsy




00" 8% SELOL PI/LT/OT THNg

00°056 SELOL PT/LT/OT YANINGXE SNYId TdI1d
00°02 S6LOL PL/LT/OT HOIA¥ES ITLIOHS
00702 SELOL PL/LT/OT FOIA¥ES ETIIOHS
00°66 S6L0L PT/LT/OT TENd ONIX
10704 S6LOL PT/LT/OT TEOL DNTH
00°66 S6L0L PL/LT/OT TENS ONIR
z20° 599 S6LOL PT/LT/O0T TEN NN
00" 59 SELOL PT/LT/OT TENd SNIX
66°TS SELOL ¥I/LT/OT 12nd ONIX
25" TT S6LOL PT/LT/OT INTYd AV¥4ES L LS
00°66 SELOL ¥T/LT/OT T13INd SNIX
00°96 S6LOL PT/LT/OT TENd ONIX
00766 SELOL PT/LT/OT TENd HNIX
0066 SELOL PL/LT/OT 104 SNIX
00766 S6LOL YI/LT/OT T30d ONIN
057991 SELOL PT/LT/OT TENS PNIX
€8 S6LOL PL/LT/OT 1¥9¥d
ZLTS02 SELOL YT/LT/OT INI¥d ZL IS
00°00T S6LOL PT/LT/OT 1IN ONIX
28765 SELOL PL/LT/OT 130d GO8Y a3NS
00°ZLY'T SGLOL YT/LT/OT ONIOCAQT CDEY QINS
96" LT S6LOL PT/LT/OT TYEW GOEY JUWS
26 LY S6LOL PL/LT/OT IYEW GDEY THNS
86°ZT S6LOL YL/LT/OT IYEW GOSY dINS
86 2T SELOL PT/LT/OT TYEW GPEY QUNS
0z 1e SBLOL PI/LT/OT IYEN dD4v QdNsS
LY €6 S6LOL YI/LT/OT TINd ADEY QUMHS
00" €% S6LOL ¥T/LT/OT TYEW dDIV QUNS
9181 SELOL YI/LT/OT TYEN dWYD AddVH
89" LY S6LOL ¥T/LT/0T TYHEN WYY AddYH
0% 14T S6L0L ¥T/LT/OT TENd dWYD AddYH
097281 S6L0L PL/LT/OT ONISAQT dWYD XAddVH
51061 S6L0L PL/LT/OT A2 ISdHNT
$6°EC S6LOL YI/LT/OT SINYHAAH/EINT NIYHD
L676T S6L0L YT/LT/OT WCCHd g4 1§
YOLTH ¥DIYEWY 40 MNYE 8FP08
00°Sé 00° 5L 0Z804 YI/LT/OT 180 SSTTIEIM ESNCHIUACD
211 I ALITIHOW IRIY LYP08
08°589 ZETH09 0580L PI/LT/OT ANCHWWYH
8 T8 90804 PL/LT/O0T OUNES
SSHNTTEM ONY HLTVEH J¥Y 9F¥08
00°000'0T 00°000'0T LPBOL PT/LT/OT ONIAYd LTYHASY
ONIAYE % ONIAVED XIdY SEP08
89°S0T 0z°4LE 8ZLOL ¥T/LT/OT HD
6L°T¥ BZLOL PT/LT/OT dOHS
69" 9¢ 8ZLOL FL/LT/OT dOHS
DNI 0DSTIY vFr08
0% E£5€ 0% £SE LELOL PL/LT/OT S¥00T avd
ONI ADOT ANILTIY £vv08
ST-921 SETE0T 98LOL PL/LT/O0T SETTJANS SWA
08-2z 98L0L ¥T/LT/OT SEITAANS SWA
ONT NON SYDHIV Zrr08
00°98T‘€g 00°9%9 69804 ¥T/LT/O0T SETI ESNIDIT-LITMS
00°0%S'T 6980L PT/LT/0T IModans
ONI SWEISAS VIV CHONYAQY TFPH08
TEIOL INOOWY #SNYHL ERA-G % 0/d NOLLATYOSEA FDIOANI HOANEA ATEWAN
NOFHD MDEHD
PT/LT/0T dALGIHT ADIHD PI/9T/0T ¢ @3eqg uny

T abeg ALNAGD AFYOLS STETEd :ON 3Faodsy




097 €T QELOL PL/LT/OT HOLIMS LHDIT-SST8ZOS

50°10¢2 0ELOL YL/LT/OT SEYWYH -5518208
6£°9 0E4L0L PT/LT/OT WELTIA ADOLS
[A44 0ELOL PT/LT/OT TANH ¥0O0CG-$518208
§0°S 0ELOL PT/LT/0T HELTIL XD0LS
66 FT 0ELOL FT/LT/0T HHLTIA ADOLS
£L' 9% DELOL FT/LT/0T LIHE d¥EE -L96ZSHI
16" LT 0EL0L BFT/LT/0T SYHLIIL HDOLS
[ 284 0ELOL ¥T/LT/0T LTHd IY¥ES-L96Z5Ud
Le sz OELOL YT/LT/OT SYEAIM -ZTE9S0S
0€'8T 0ELOL FT/LT/0T dWY'T INIK-ZI€9S08
-69°9 OELOL PT/LT/0T ¥ALNIL TANI-JOHS
SINVd OIOY ALID TYLIAVD LSTOB
S0°€§ 869 $ZLOL PL/LT/OT YELYM NAQIYD QOOMNDOT
05" 9% 9Z80L PL/LT/OT HEMES /HALYM
NIAWNIAOIZWI TYAANTD NOANWVD 95%CR
00 0ZE 00'0ge 9ZLO0L PT/LT/OT AT RIINT EDIdJ0-N¥Ed SOLT
H3¥S ® SSWID ‘MIOT M % D SSP08
09°L8T 09°L8T PELOL FT/LT/O0T LI¥ HATYA-ESSETPEL
ONI H3Id S NOLENg ¥SP08
00" LFT 00 L¥T PSLOL PT/LT/0T PI0Z ‘€ 1LDO-S% IdES
SIMET LILODS ‘'TIINE0S ES¥08
00" S8 0058 £SLOL PT/LT/0T IVH WYYV 1043d TIIH d109
ONI WYYTY OTTENYOUNE ZS%08
J0°¥Y 00" vy LEBLOL BL/LT/0T IVdEY 0Iavy SLd
SESTYUALNY A¥ddd 15908
2054 00" 5L TSLOL PI/LT/0T ¥I0Z '8 IDO-4% I4dS
HYd082d ‘¥aaNug 05%08
5T'ET TN 658024 PT/LT/OT
LATEIHE ® EIvd ‘HOWAd 6708
36°525'8 0g° 0% S6LOL PL/LT/OT LNAGIONT HONVAEY /32T
08°2LT $6L0L PT/LTI/0T 1¥Y¥d dWVD AdAYH
S9°TET S6LOL PL/LT/O0T TANI dWYD AGIVH
66°22 SELOL YT/LT/0T UETIVEL HMDA
8%° 399 SELOL PI/LT/0T TYEW dWYD AddYH
£T° T4 S6LOL ¥T/LT/0T TINI WYY AJAVH
6901 S56L0L PL/LL/OT TINA dWYD XddWH
0066 SELOL PT/LT/0T ONIDOOT dWYD AddYH
00 L8T SELOL ¥T/LT/01 DNIDAOT dWWD AddWH
£6°0T SELOL FT/LT/0T ADYELSQA
IS €%T SELOL FI/LT/0T SEFLE0d MY HOEYT
TT°TTT S6LOL FT/LT/OT WY0d
00" 8eg SELOL PT/LT/0T HILLOHES
TE LI SELOL PT/LT/0T AIHS EHTYOLS ZL 1S
57" 88 56404 FI/LT/OT TANI dWYD AddVH
66" 8¢ SELOL PT/LT/OT TYEW dWYD XddVH
FT1'S8 S6LOL YI/LT/OT TINA AWYD AddVH
0E"€TT S6L0L ¥T/LT/0T LDELOYd DaTd Nund Si
0L'8TT S6LOL PT/LT/O0T UIVIHY MYSNIVHD
00°9% SEL0L PI/LI/0T THNA
00° 568 GELOL PT/LTI/0T ONINIVHL AYIMLIOS HA
00°6% S6LOL PI/LT/OT 1and
0521 S6LOL PL/LT/OT ONIQUYOHE ALIMOING
05 21 S6LOL PT/LL/OT ONIQEY0d ALINOING
0z 10% SELOL ¥U/LT/O0T FIVIUIV ONINIVIL HI
0008 S6LOL PT/LT/OT ONINYITY ISOD dvEd AZHONWS
TYLOL INNOWY #SNTUL ILVC # 0/d NOILJI¥DSHEC FOICANI HOANEA HIGHON
ADEHD MOEHD
PT/LT/0T ¥ALSIHAY ADIHD PI/91/0T ¢ SAed uny

4 sbeq ALNOOD RFYOLS $TeTEd :oN 3xoday




€

TT°8%

L1'28T'%¢

SLTSE
ES'¥e1

s8'8g

00" Pee
85'5¥Z
007 9T

00 8T

0SS 8FT'T

298" ¥87%

§5'208°1
€L 968
B9 'TLT
Z0°08
00589
(U AA

ZT'EL0'L

BLTLLY

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

11759
09°296'9
Z5 6Z¥ '8
$1°006°8T
SL'SeE
cs' ket

06° TS
S6°9¢

oo ¥vZe
8BS S¥T
00" et

BOEeT
og- 29

oo 18
0o sLe
05" LG
Q0 12e
00° 70T

80 20t
8L 28T
SETE08T
€€°96%
B89 TLT
Z0'08
00’985
00°zoz
0T 'T8BS'T
T2 958'T
ETTLE

TLSPY
¥9'81Z'E

86°C¥
SL"S6
-28798
LaTLe
LS LY
88" 1TL

LANOOWY

LTLOL
ozLoL
ebLOL
6bLOL
SZLOL
£¥BOL

LELOL
2180L

gsL0e
s080L
LSLOL

PEBOL
T2LOL

95L0L
1880L
12804
19804
TS80L

[A R
Z¥80L

SELOL
ZSL04
1T80L
LT80L
95404
SELOL
6ZLOL
6ELOL
6ZLOL
GZLOL
6ZLOL
QELOL
OELOL
0gL0L
ggLOL
OELOL
0ELOL

¥SNTIL

¥T/LT/0T
¥I/LT/0T
¥L/LT/0T
YL/LT/O0T
PT/LT/0T
PT/LI/OT

FL/LT/OT
FL/LT/OL

PT/LT/OT
FT/LT/OT
PT/LT/0T

YI/LT/0T
FT/LT/01

FT/LT/0T
YT/LT/0T
BI/LT/0T
¥I/LT/0T
FL/LT/0T

PI/LT/O0T
PT/LT/0T

¥T/LT/0T
PT/LT/0T
PT/LT/OT
PT/LT/O0T
PT/LT1/07T
PT/LT/OT
PT/LT/0T
PL/LT/0T
PI/LT/O0T
PI/LT/0T
PL/LT/OT
PL/LT/OT
PL/LL/OT
¥L/LT/O0T
PT/LT/OT
YI/LT/OT
YT/LT/OT

LR

# 0/d

WOANYY

LOE00Ud HOUNIVAA FTIW XIS
SNYTd NDISEA TUNIL
ONTLHEW SIDd "HOIIDEdSNI
2OIN ¥EAQYT ADNIOEEWI
dS9NESIq LNIWHS INSYD

SHATTO0D ¥EILYM HO
HALYM FL LS

¥10Z '8 LDO -5Z 143s
NISOQ
¥L0T ‘8 IDO-9$Z 14ES

AL
2 8§ Ziy HOI4J0 WA -FTEV0

DNINEdC qQUY¥0d JDILON €0d
dI¥S XYL A0 HOILON
SYALOA J0 LISIT
NOIIVILSIDEY J0 H50TD
INEWTTYLSNI dNZ

aIzINgdsId LNAWHSINIYD
QISBNESTd INHWHEINATD

II FdAL ESvd

MEFEWAT -LO3Fd HO
SHITE4NS TIVHNI

a¥ar $II

FI/9T/TT - ¥T/0E/0T
L¥0d4NS LOYIINOD
NFSHIC % IHA-ME
TASAIA ¥ INN-MS
TTASHEIA-HOA

TASAIA-LIW

TASAIA ¥ INA-MS
au¥ND HSYIdS-£ZZ8TMA
SYALTIZ ADOLS

LIAA™D Q5

HOLYINDHY MOANIM-9EETIMd
SYALILA-JOLYENID OF
IZEZIALNY - 100d

HOLLJT¥DSEA EDICANI

PI/LT/0T BELSIDEY ADIHD

ALNOOD AHEQLS

HOONI IV ¥ PNILYEH LEETI

OIIL¥ENDOD0 EOVINVACQY LEWUISL

DNINHENIONT LSaM VIV
2 JTYNOE ' LHOEIHTHONT

NHOD ® YAZLINHIS 'XIIAVYQ

ONI ¥Sn SHOIW(
¥ OIAVLOO 'VISHYED
SNOILNTICS Snd JE8H 021500

OTT TIIK dT0D AS0LSHWOD

ONI AL ALINOWWOD MOQLSHOD

(JA) FIDINCEHD MOQISHOD

AIN J0 ZOIAHMES NCILDUTIOO
dd00 DNINONEL ELITHIAANID
NYJWOD HHEWOT NEEW O STYHO
ATdd0E AEYLINYS TWVALNID
dIHSEENLYYd CGDTTED

ONI ¥QCcdine g

ONI TTTIESYD

NI 02 1I0 XRITIYA NOSUW)

¥OaNFA

PI/91/0T
STETEd

9L¥OB

SL¥GR

¥LYOR
"ELYO08

TLP08

TL¥08
OLPDB
69%08

B9%08

L9v08

99%08

a9%08
¥ov08
£o%08
2o%08
Tovoe
09708

65%08

8Gv08

YATHUNN

ADERD
a3eq uny
oON 3x0dsy




-4

£§9°29%
05°2L8'T
0zZ't
00°0%8
00°092
9 LEE' D
00°59

LS OLE
z9'8BLY
00 9%
S3'66%
05" 22T
0T LF

€T LEL
60°99L
29 060'%
00°TES
TELOL
ASHHD

sheg

TE' 008
00°000°T

69 Z9F

082l
05'ZLY
05°LS¥

0Z2°1T

Q0-gzce
00271

007092

88766
8e"19
818§
-BE'IS
6% LS
LB6TOLT
£¥' g
5% SB6'C

0059
LG OLE

ZL'8EC
0E €1¢

00 5%
g8’ g8
08291
SE° 59
S6'FT
00 2L
L6951
05221
0T L%
00" 0%
£ET9ET
08°0%S
607994
007296
06" €6%
2570€9'¢€
007" TES

LNOOHY

TeL0L
TSLGL

ST80L

81804
81804
2180l

25804

09L0L
03L0L

vLgoL

vZe0Ll
vZ804L
L 44-1A
¥Te0L
¥Z804L
¥Te0L
ZeLOL
¥ZeoLl

bLBOL
CTBOL

25804
LLBOL

LEBOL
OFLOL
ST80L
QFLGL
0FL0L
89804
LeLOL
65L0L
CELOL
20804
20804
6T80L
6ELOL
BELOL
gELOL
8ELOL
£T80L

HSNVIL

FT/LT/0T
YI/LT/0T

YI/LT/0T

YL/LT/0T
PI/LT/0T
PT/LT/0T

PL/LI/OT

¥T/LT/OT
PI/LT/OT

YL/LT/OT

PL/LT/OT
PT/LT/OT
YL/LT/OT
PT/LT/OT
PT/LT/OT
PLALT/OT
FT/LT/0T
PL/LT/OT

FT/LT/OT
PI/LT/OT

FT/LT/0T
YT/LT/OT

FT/LT/0T
¥L/LT/0T
PI/LT/OT
YT/LTI/OT
PT/LTI/OT
¥T/LT/O0T
PE/LT/O0T
PT/LT/OT
PI/LI/OT
FT/LT/OT
YL/LT/0T
PT/LT/0T
PT/LT/OT
¥T/LT/0T
YI/LT/0T
PL/LT/OT
¥L/LT/OT

aLva

SO0dEJ ONCHUM "HWIZM NOYTIH
dIHSHUOSNOdS dMN ROAJIId

SHITIINS SKWA

SNHEJ
SLATIAOVEH
HEVA/SN00E DNINOTOD

6BT6S5TE

PTOZ ‘8 ID0-ST Id3S

AOVWHAYId ALONIW ¥03

INIYH QLNY

OATYA TLIX

ATYA TLIE

LIAEd)

LHIYH CINY

LNIVW OLOY

HEYH LOM NId ¥EILO0D-F0LME
SHEIV4HY +.Ld

TOHCDTIY ONY 20dd WOQNYH
YENNYId MEN €102 IDIJA0

NOTIYD 59 JHYHS JIISNO
PI0C dES LPTIN

SaUYD FTUHIOD

TLI¥I4 HILIMS-TIHL
SHOLDENNCYD ¥aM0d ONINVITD
YAAHT AYINT-THUL

NOD GN¥ 'H3WL JINAOW-IHL
LOdET HD AT04 NOTAN
SO8FL0S NVA DNITIED
YI0Z ‘8 LDO-SE I4EAS
LDAL0¥d HOMO4 SANYN'LS
SHILITIIN

AY¥AL ANOS

ALNOOD aQwnld A¥ad aNod
SHYddNS

TSa ¥ DAY -MT
HZZEUIIINY - Md

15d ® DIU~MY

dIvdEd D/Y ZL LS

NOTLIIYWOSEA EO0IOANIT

PT/LT/0T ¥ELSTHEY ADTHD

ALNOCD AEICLS

DT SINEAE X079 dIafIid

WNI LSISSV-dJIT

LOITIHE [ WHONET

NI SA2IAYES ENIT IOVASNYT

¥ NYIISINHD 'HdTHDEIN

SAS OHOIA OIANV NOSHIAIZD

DT Jgr
d0 BNILINSNQGD aW ZLEIE AYD

071 d0¥9N0s TLI

NI ILOW CANI NIVLNOOW NOAI

SNOYSSEIIWI JATLVAONNI

HDIAYAS LICEED ICdEd dWOH
OHDS Y¥V# HBI¥NO0d DIWCLSIH

LT ATddNs LENQD ATddns dH

OTT SINHWLEFANI 412

HHONITID

2TT ADUEANT SEFXTI

YOUNEA

PL/9T/0T
STETEd

€608

Z6%08

T6v08

06708

68908

88%0%

LBY08
28%08

S8%08

v8vos

€8v08

[4-2-0°1-]
8y08

0gy08

6LTQE

8L¥O8

LLYO8

JITANN

ADFHD
toagRg uny
0N 3xodsy




5§

08 00L’9

06896

00 05W

00'SEZE'E

ZH89E’ 1

00°9€T
00700T
00" 0%L
00°SL¥'2

00°629'9¢T

00-sat’'2
TE'005'T
TYLOL
ADdHO

sbeg

TZ EP0’T
0572Z5¢
00’ SL
00’562
00" ZI¥'Z

0B 00L'9

96°2S
0B'€TZ
POC0EE
$1716
¥y 20T
T8 0LT
08871
Q0 L8E
6T 8T
“S6°€9
-00° 54
“EQ'6FE

00°05%
az'6

LL'OF
LETLET
8616
EL 24

00°§8€'T

T876¢€
61" 2%
0z 6t
96°80T
36768
8275961
TLTEYT
¥9°z8
LY
PETELE

007 SET
Q0" 00T
00" 0FL
00°5L%'E
00°000'E
00°629'¥2
00°581'2

LNOOWY

TILOL ¥T/LT/0T SEEA EDY0AIA
£€880L  FL/LT/0T 102 425 WO
£580L PT/LT/0T 7102 dES WOE
£580L FT/LT/0T 102 425 WOE
£G80L PT/LT/0T FI0Z dES WOH
ZBLOL FI/L1/01 HSYHOENd ¥IIYM 1438
ZYLOL FI/LT/0T FEOIAYES IV-88T19508
ZYLOL FT/LT/OT SEXVYE DSIO -8915%508
TYLOL BFT/LT/0T SETYELIVE LINYId dHLYM
ZFLOL  BT/LT/OT AMEILIVE-GSTSZ0S
ZTHLOL FL/LT/0T AdELIVE -AD0LS
ZHLOL PT/LT/O0T SEATIE WA -SS18Z0S
ZHLOL FI/LE/OT SATYALIVE -dOHS
ZFLOL PL/LT/OT E9PEQOTZLIL-ZTE950S
ZHLOL PE/LT/OT T05 AZT-dOSSESSY
ZHLOL ¥T/LT/O0T LIQEED MO0LS
THLOL PT/LT/OT FIOD Z2TE9S0S
CHLOL FT/LT/O0T IO HELSWW-T982¥ETA
ZL80L PT/LT/0T ST0Z/TE/EI-ST02/T
TPLOL PT/LT/OT MIAIDS d¥D -JIAVID
SPLOL PI/LT/0T SAIIVLS ~dOHS
S¥LOL FT/LT/OT HOLIMS L23T1E-08
82804 PT/LT/OT SAITAANS DNIIVERO
8280L FT/LT/O0T SHITEANS DNILVIEED

9¥80L PT/LT/0T

9E€80L PI/LT/0T 48¥D 40L4YT
9E80L $T/LT/0T HATIYLE
9€80L PL/LT/OT SYAANIE
9€80L ¥I/LT/0T ¥aava
1L804 PT/LT/OT . ¥IIVL /SNAG
6280L PI/LT/0T SIITAANS FDIILQ
STLOL YI/LT/OT AANNGDE ddvd SSENISOT
86L0L YI/LT/0T SHITIANS FAIIIIO
S804 ¥T/LT/O0T

$9804  PT/LI/OT ASET TYISIAId FTE00d
LSBOL YL/LT/OT ZLEOOHELYT OLEZOOYULYT
£6LOL ¥T/LT/0T aNnNazZy LIS0d=Ea
£280L $T/LT/0T SEEIA ITTALS-5AAYNS &
94804 ¥L/SL/0T LOVHLNACD ¥TI0Z Ad
S980L PL/LT/OT ANYE TTvE OSYW 0STAN
5980L PI/LT/OT d¥E TI¥E HAvIEN0SYW 0STAN
Z9LOL YI/LT/OT AINIYIEY HIIWIAON
#SNVEL Ziwd # o/d NOIXAI¥OSEA HEIIOANT

PT/LT/0T HILSIDEY ADTHD
ALNOCD XEAQLS

HITIOLLANOD AFN

SANNCYED ¥ DATE NIWAY AFN

Sl¥%¥d OLOY ON
SEIINMNOD JI0 NESY TYNCILYN

SLAYd MONEL ¥ OQINY WAVN

AAYMCHYH ESON0HANNOK

I I¥HF08 ‘STHIOoM

NI SNOLIATOS HOIAJO0 OUIEN
AOVL  KENNINOW

TUYNOET ‘NILEWH
SHLVIZOSSY ¥ S§S0¥ NILIYW

o7 IIASHOD D0SSYRAINOHYW

OTT SINEAE dNTE CINdIT
2T SINIAT ANTE aQINDIT
HOANEA

PI/ST/0T
STETEd

L0S08

20508

50508
v0S08

£0508

Zo508

TOoS08

00soe
6608
86708
LeROR

96708

S6%08
vev08

JIHEWON

ADHERED
1 93eqg unyg
toN 3xodex




9

18'5%9°¢

05 Lee

Z9'¥IZ
637082
oo~ z8
00°992'T
S0781g

107211

0S5 0%E'E
Ly 9%
20°8%€°T
[K
FESETE
6L'E0T
59°566°EC
30°0%
90°0T

0¥ 6te
007SZT
007039
LA A
0o'080°T
LT LET
Z¥ 6T0°9TE

IYLOL
ADEHO

abwg

00T 0LT
I8'S%8'¢C
Q07021
0s'ze
007 0€T
0521
0521
297912
697052
00 2gg
00°99g'T
S0°812
66°9
0E"€E
PETEY
BE L

05° 0%z’
L% 9%T
00°8%E°1
LEEE
9E'SET'E
6L°€0T
§9°'966°F
0009
00707

0¥ 6t
00° 421
00709

v gL

00 0BO'T
LT LBT

TL THP8 TIE

LHNOCHY

56804
ELBOL
¥0804
00804
70804
L¥L0L
9¥L04L
ova0L
T£804
69L0L
594084
¥LE0L
TZ804L
Te80L
TZ80L
TZ8oL
0EBOL
gBLOL
PLBOL
22L0L
ETLOL
¥TLOL
£9L0L
66LOL
¥5804
vaLoL
8L804
£vL0L
89L0L
LZ80L
£9804L
CTLOL

#SHNTEL

BPI/LT/0T
¥T/L1/0T
¥I/LT/OT
YT/LT/O0T
PT/LI/OT
PL/LT/0T
PT/LI/OT
PT/LT/0T
¥L/LT/OT
YT/LT/OT
PT/LT/OT
PL/LT/OT
FT/LT/O0T
YT/LT/OT
¥T/LT/01
FL/LT/01
FI/LT/OT
FT/LT/0T
PT/LT/0T
¥I/LT/OT
PT/LT/0T
PL/LT/O0T
PI/LT/0T
PI/LT/OT
PT/LT/OT
PT/LL/0T
FT/LT/OT
¥T/LT/0T
YT/LT/OT
PI/LT/0T
FT/LT/0T
FT/L1/01

CBA- (43

9/TT FONTYZTANOD Sd¥Id

€ WOIddY

Ud NEEd SQLT

SHOLIAE JINYE - ATHID
LI9ILE € 5 92
ONIYOLINOQW NVY[-I30
QISYNESIA INIWHHSINHYD
SHITIdNS SHA

PI0E ‘8 IDO-SE L1d4ES
LNEHS ENI¥d “DSIN/NYId AN
EDTAA0 AWETO

SAYJIHLON

SYEHITOL dNg

HOIJIL0 FO0d TYENN

SUIIM DNINVATO
STIYOIGXHd TYONNYT
LNZWIDWIdAY -ANYLS NDIS
NOTSSTIHWOD ONINNYTIJ
AMADT EEAJINS-HSYNGWNTHY
DHAS PI0Z LSNONV
THILIATTOD SEEA
SNOILVYdIA LS
NOIXLATIHOSHNS ATHINOW
¥T0Z 435 HOd

A00H UYANIIYD DIVOLSIH
YTYDIHY NOCTIAIFDSANS DN
I5I0 ¥ LNWLEL-NIAIN H
TELLIWSNYEL XVL 2CCT DIDA
SLNI¥YdHEEONIA

NOILONQO¥d ISd

Sd33d NOILVINGOd

NCILdIYDSEI HDIOANT

PI/LE/0T YELSIDTY ADEHD

LLNOOD ATYOLS

S INAWEEILEY ATdHI DI1T1dnd

LNGWIEILEE ATdWA DITdNE

ONI SEDIAEA NOILDILOUA

I 0D FDONYNIA TYNOISSHAGHA
ONI TOMINOD OLSAHA

a OTEDNY ' INIYLIEL

DONI OLSEd

271 'L04Ad WINd SLISA40

DNI 1043d FDIJ40

HINED HLIYAH TYNOIIYANDID0
JTT ONILINSNGD NOEION

ONI YIN¥NOJAITYD 20 "EILXIN
EINEHD ‘NIAEN

dASY ALNNOD IVENY YAYAAN
ONI EDIANHS TYDET YAVAEAN
DT SNHOL YAYARN

(ONYM) QL7 3078 YAYARN
HIAOSVIRL AEN

YAYATN 40 IS-8NIZYOYW AEN
TASHNAOD EALIVISIOHT AEN
HITYEH 40 AId A9N
NOTIVXYI Id3d AEN

ALAIYS DITENA JL4FI AEN

ALZAVS DITHAE J0 IdEA AN

TOANTEA

PT/9T/0T
STETES

TESOR

0g€sos

6ZE08
8gZg08
LZg08
9Z908
SZ408

72508

£2508
ZES08
1zs0e
0zsog
61508
81508
L1508
91508
STS08
¥IS0R
£€1508
Z1<0s8
TTg08
0TS08
£0508
80508
HITNNN
ADFHD

23eq unyg
oN 3zodsy




L

86°9¢6 T
00 ¥

00°558°T

05'T¢

LT ¥BL'T

gL rve
goroL

00" %¢

FETOLE'Y
00'¢6¢E
ST 802
89'08
Fe'g8

00 ELE

ZE €8S

05'SE

ZIBTLE

00" TT¥
827561
00" 0%t

AVLOL
ADEHD

sbeg

00°0s¥
00052

86°9€6'T
00" ¥

00 0T
00°'SZT
00’ 0S%
0009
00559
Q0’581
Q0 0L
0s'1¢

BoTSLL’T
LT 800°T

€L 7P8
0070
00°E
0561
05°1
PE'QLGT
00" g6¢
ST €62
8908
eS8
00" £LE
00 6T¥
ZE LT
00°12
05°'52
00°005'T
00°008°T
LZ pe

S8 HEE
00" TT¥
82°S61
00°0LT

LINROWY

¥PE0L
TER0L

£B8LOL
0T80L
LOLOL
LILOL
BTLOL
LOLOL
8TLOL
ZeeoL
€eeoL
PLLOL

SgLoL
G8LOL

T6LOL
80804
eLLOL
ELLOL
ELLOL
06404
TLLOL
TEE0L
6E804
0580L
T8LOL
ST804L
ST80L
ST80L
OLLOL
ATLOL
9TLOL
99404
99L04
€ELOL
avLoL
SL80L

#SNTILL

PI/LT/OT
YL/LT/OT

PL/LT/0T
FL/LT/OT
FT/LT/0T
FT/LT/OT
FT/LT/0T
$T/LT/01
FI/LT/0T
PT/LT/0T
FT/LT1/0T
P1/L1/01

PT/LT/OT
PI/LT/OT

PL/LT/CT
PT/LT/0T
¥I/LT/0T
PI/LT/0T
YI/LT/0T
PT/LT/OT
YT/LT/O0T
YL/LT/0T
¥T/LT/0T
PT/LT/O0T
¥T/LT/0T
PL/LT/0T
PT/LT/0T
PT/LT/O0T
PT/LT/0T
PT/LT/OT
PT/LT/OT
PT/LT/OT
PL/LT/0T
PL/LL/OT
PI/LT/OT
PT/LT/OT

ALY

# 0/d

6E000¥OFT
STCO0ULET

IH04dNS ¥OLYHAIJC

SIVEVYH

SHUENNYE 0STAN

SOD0T JA/HENNYE SYWISHHD
DNIQTIINEG D0LW ¥0d NOIS
GEANNYE NHAMOTITH

LNAAH HOVEHELNO-HIQOTOATHYL
HLOST S¥EMOILS JHLOA I
SdAn0YId SOX

¥I0Z '8 LDO-SZ IdAS

LNAHIZEOY INIWW TYONNY
MOTIHEAC MNYL dTIW §

ZTTHIYEd

HIYWLYH dHIYdd¥

¥T0Z '¥E-1T 1438

$I0Z ‘8 LO0-SE IJAS

PTO0E ‘0T I4ES-87 o0V

LHOAANG TEANNT

SHIM DITENE ALNNQD AHMOLS

SEIT4dNs SKWIE

dENI¥d -LOdEJ HD

LOEL0¥d HOMOE FA¥YN'LE

IYOSANYT I¥L

LIFELS O WHWOS-dHId0d

TO-3L9ZHND YWHLLOTE SID

dIT40D dJATYIHS

¥I0Z '8 LJO-SE IJES

DILINYYN SNOLLYIEY 2ITdna
WYID0¥d YIQAW I¥IDOS

HENIIXE HOVE TAWYD

LDAr0¥d HOUOd SA¥YNW LS

LNGHWNDITY dIXY -fiL-d

9/11T HONHYAINOD 5¥ES

NOIIITHISHA FJIQANI

PT/LT/0T ¥ALSIDAY ADIHD

ALNOOD AHYOLS

L¥N0D HOLLSAL 00 IS
ONI SH2IA¥ES ALITILO €48

YEINID D¥A ¥ dO0d SHLIKWS

¥9d DT SHIULSOANT H2I1S

YEd TYNCILYN JLV.LS UIATIE

SWELSAS TOULNOD WVH¥IIS
ANYJHOD TYOIWIHS VE4IIS

JELTECdHCONT HIV YYHHIS

NETTY NYIdd 'JdYOHS
ONI V90 SOSNYS

ONT ANWAMWCD LOH-INYE
ONI QD&d4ny

LYW INIVE ONHY
HIEWNT ONIT

NI ONIdVOSONYT NIEJD ONJId

(¥D} ONI OO NUDJYOW AWy

W YHONYS ‘dd0iavd

ONI SHIDHELIVELS Avd
ONT STIVINIALYW dINVIAG

Q0 dH9HNY ¥ JFUIL TIFOHNd

HOaNIA

¥T/9T/01

15508
05508

67508

87508

%508

o9¥s508
S¥s08

haale):]

£€¥s08
ZPE08
1¥s0e
0%¥s0e
6E€508
8EG08

Lgang

2£508

SEGDE

pESOE
£e€508
2E€sSoe
AITTHON

ADEHD
83eq uny

STETEd *ON 31oday




00°gLe I DBLOL FT/LT/0T ¥I0E ‘8 LDO-5Z L4HE

onEL 08LOL PT/LT/0T
00 €¥FT 08LOL FI/LT/0T
0D ¥¥ EEMOOUL ¥ YINIDWNIA £9508
£L°2ES i AkAr 6LLOL BE/LT/OT
00" CEw 6LLOL PE/LT/OT TAVAYT AHANDS
00" 0L ELLOL PT/LT/OT SLINEAd OIT II NAY a3d
00°0¢ 6LLOL PT/LT/O0T 94 3 aa
8z BLLOL PT/LT/O0T
JLOA 9508
IT €98 56 ¥8Z 6%80L PI/LI/OT ADTYLIET
S€°87TT SEBOL PI/LT/OT IUIHS NVOIOW
18°65% SEQ0L PT/LT/OT WICOIINN SAWYH
2T YAYAEN 40 ALIWHCIINN 19508
82 9¢€¢ 6L°T02 68404 PT/LT/OT W¥I- 0934 S0LT
6% PET 68L0L  ¥T/LT/OT S/M- N¥Ad SOLT
ENTFWEAOHAWI TYEINIO I¥L 05508
$8°659 8 659 8980L  PI/LT/OT ONITIIE FONYNILINIVH
FOLVATTE dOUANTSSAHL 65508
00°0g 00°0¢2 SLLOL PT/LT/0T LI0Z ‘8 IJ0Q+G¢ IJdES
SZOEMOD HNOLSHWOL ZHL BSS08
LLOST LLTOST 9980L PL/LT/OT INTWIONYN WIVID 00WvDHS
SSENAXHEIN KTIVL LSS08
00 9%9 00 00% LLLOL PT/LT/OT
0079 LLLOL YT/LT/OT
00022 LLLOL FT/LT/OT :
00" 02 LLLOL PL/LL/GT $I0Z '8 LDO-SE Id4ES
SASIUCUIING AVHI NOS 95508
£L'650°% £9°' 95 9LLOL FT/LT/DT
ZE' L6 CLLOL $T/LT/0T
€' 09 ZLLOL FT/LT/0T
ZI 61T ZLLOL PI/LT/0T
zL 902 ZLLOL $I/LT/0T
Z% 80T ZLLOL FL/LT/OT
z5°80% TLLOL FT/LT/0T
zg'zee CTLLDL FT/LT/0T
99201 ZTLLOL FT/LT/0T
T LOG ZLLOL FT/LT/OT
g E09 ZLLOL FL/LT/0T
L7697 TLLOL FI/LT/0T
26" %21 ZLLOL  FT/LT/OL
ZT 61T ZLLOL PL/LT/O0T
Bk 2k TLLOL PE/LT/OT
TE'BFT ZLLOL FT/LT/OT
ZL°890¢ 9LLOL ¥T/LT/0T
96" HET ZLLOL PT/LT1/0T
WALSAS ¥EIVM 0D IS 55508
9F 6L 9F 6L $580L PT/LT/0T SNOQNYS  FEWOT
ddI¥EHS 0D 1S 75508
€0 %98 LEE 00°'522 SLLOL PT/LT/OT FI02 ‘8 I20-%% L4ES
£0'6E3'LET €TLOL $T/LT/0T OIATEDHY XYL ALMIZOHd
LOI¥LSIA TOCHDS 0D IS £5508
ZE'995°T 08'6%9 PLBOL PI/LT/O0T SNOL 86" %9 ASYE LOT
Z9°9¢€T ETLOL PT/LT/0T HO¥Od SA¥VH 1S -MOOUNIVEAd
06°6LL 0LBOL PT/LT/0T 0T® 66'LL ASYE HIVOTIOHOY
Sa¥OM OITdNd CD LIS 25508
007004
TELOL LNOOWY #SNVEL TLYA § ofd NOILITUDSAQ AITOANI WoaNzIA JITIWON
HDEHD ADEHD
PI/LT/0T YALSIDAY MDFIHD FT/9T/0T a3eq unyg

8 sbeq ZLNOCD AZUOLS STETEd :oN Jxodey




&

P9 068 EFL

TE ZL0’'1

9L 55%

00 0€L°T

S6°6CL

GO OET"E
TS IT6°T
00°s5Lé

0099971
00°529°'1

00 0Te

00 LBO'E
TELOL
ADEHD

abeg

IYLCL SADEHO

¥6 ¥89
LT L8Y

94 95¢€
00" 8%1
0002
o0rosL
00°ST8

sk eLY
06 TS

00" DET'Z
TG TI6°T
00°5L6
009981
00'529°T
00’81
00°269

007 34T
00" %

LNOOKY

1804 ¥T/LT/0T LOT DNINYYE HO
v1804 PI/LT/0T LOT DNINEWd H>
L080L YL/LT/0T I¥d L5 a
£080L YL/LT/OT D O TIOL'WASITOD TLOL ATV
£0804 YL/LT/OT WACAITCD TWIOL
£080L PT/LT/OT CTYHINL TIGL 'SCQIDY OTIVH
£€080L YT/LT/OT WI¥d DUONI ' 9DMONI'DIC ToA
T080L PI/LT/OT XATE 'EIVIG ATEIYO- TUL
T080L FI/LL/OT XOGHIAOD -IHL
PELOL ¥T/LT/0T JILdES 0008 dWnd
TELOL FI/LT/0T LAES $TVIN JOINIS aMiDT
60804 PE/LT/0T SH2IAYES XOL
L5804 YI/LT/01 SHOTIAMAS LSIAGEOT
8€80L PT/LT/01 IWAd dALYYNG LST

T8LOL PL/LT/OT

1BLOL FL/LT/OT

18L0L PL/LT/OT

TgLOL YL/LE/OT PI0OC 8 IDO-SZ 143§

H#SNAL ZLYG # O/d NOLLATHOSEA HOIQANT

PI/LT/0T YHLSTOHIAE ADIHD
ALNDOD XAFHOLS

PNI ZLEYONOD € £L508

02 A1ddNS YIVAIN NIHLSEM gLeqe

Y7 TYLNINNOIIANT NIILSIM TLS508

SONI ODdEM 0L508

YLd AS MNWL DIXJAS SYHLYM 69508
A¥IAS MOINES AINOQD HOHSYM 89508
H01440 SJAINEHS CD HOHSWM L9808
SELVIDOSSY ¥ dUIATVM 99508

ddn SANVTIHDIH YINISUIA s4508

ORI 5¥A0L ALID YINIDHIA %9508

HOaNIA HITHON
ADEHD

#¥1/91/0T ¢ ®3eqQ uny

STETHA ‘ON 3I0dsy



T

BT s%3’L

E1'8%9 "L

TYLOL
ag¥o

abeg

66631
86" €0€E
S6°S¥L
0§'L9%
05°06¢€
00" 0Eg%
008
00" ¥t
00°5L¥
ov-o02
00' 024
SL'e
00 TE
Qg 2¢g
00'0%Z
LG6'TT
5" voc
00"5¢
TT 10T
00" 05¢
S6'8
0% 'T9%¥
LERE-T- S
SE"LL
T8 'ZE
00'0LT
0098
00°66
08° £
S0°2Z¢E
g0 %8
£5°0ZT
00585
66°1¢C
60°CT

INOOWY

ALY¥A

HINOISSTHWOD

NOILVZIYOHLOY ONV MIIAZY J0 INIWIDATTIMONMOY

682
682
682
682
€68
£62
6LE
6LE
(434
E1:14
SBEC
SBE
sge
98T
88T
s8e
06T
882
ELZ
LBT
LBT
&Lt
6L
6LT
062
6LT
6LE
vaz
28
98
agz
434
34
162
62

#ENTLL

PI/LT/0TAAT ¥MOJ 4AMOVE AYALLYE
PI/LT/0TS WEANOL QNY JALNI¥E dH
PT/LT/0TEYD SANNYTE YOLINCW Od
PT/LT/OTHALLIYE INIAWAIVIARY $dn
PI/LT/OT SETUILIYYE/$UTMOE
PT/LT/0TSEEIA d1S/AC04/YSSITAR
PL/LT/OTINL SYDHEA SYT ¥OJ TJdIM
PT/LT/OTINL AT SNINNYG INOANIY
PI/LT/0TOLLYELSIDAY HAMOA/O0YN
PT/LL/OT

PI/LT/OT FIOEATIOD AN YHUIIS
$T/LT/0T 2¥ WSHEW
F1/LT/0T d00¥D dHODEVL
PI/LT/0T  dENO¥D SHOSVAM TYAYN
YT/LT/0T JNOUD 4UCOaY
PI/LT/OT SEAVHYA ¥0d DISOW
PT/LT/OTAYYL QEAEN/AANS FOILI0
¥T/LT/O0T HTLIYAS-Tdd H¥g

PI/LT/OTHLIAANS FAYEYd A¥G AGN
FT/LT/CTEONAETINGD OOUN TYLNNY
PT/LT/0TEEED HOVQWY 40d NoddId
PI/LT/OTSENISNE MEN dINL SYOZA
PT/LT/0TALLIHY 'SEWYH ‘JOWAYH
PI/LT/0T FL/IO/0T
YI/LT/0T  F0ES IHOL/WNWD HONOT
PLI/LT/0TINGY ¥OJ HIYHD dFITYHS
PT/LT/0TOWId LNEWIWILIY XOAAYW
PI/LT/OT  ONINIVAL dIHSHIAVET
PI/LT/0T SAIL dIZ
PL/LT/0T TIIAEY ¥ENNYId STOZ
PT/LT/OTTIVI ONZ SHLIANI OSTAN

PI/LT/0T ASNIIXE AISUNHWIEY
PI/LT/0T  QAQHYY -NOILWNLSIDEY
FT/LT/0T ANI ¥IINIEG
FI/LT/0T AAVHNAD HOYLIS0d

4150 NOILdI¥DSEA

YELSIDAE CQHEVYD ASYHOHUNG

ALNDOD AHYOLS

xTEBICTL PI®D+

INYHA-C8THTS
INYIA-£8THT9
UNVIA-€£8TPT9
T0-8ZLBOT-052

9ZE9TE PI/LT/OT
I-%19260 ¥I/LI/OT
SENITYIY MS NELLIHM
HOHYL ONZH NELLIHM
QDWN / ¥EGNODEM
TTLLOXSEIINS ©d
LNVHOYLISEY FO¥TYd 9d
LLOIWIYH 94

qoo1d 40 IEMDNE Bd
dooTeE 40 IEANAY Bd
HIYD YENWNOE 94
SENOLI 14Y Bd

L0dEd FDIII0

¥IV DASYIV-NIAZNK
d3C FWOH NOLONINNEH
LSIDEH OD¥N TLOWAVH
Tdd0S IYH0TI FHOWAYH
SENITAIV MS NYWTIID
SYQHA WIV M5 NYWIID
SYD JOLSMIND NYWIID
X0d 3 NINEIA

SNTd ADIZI0 NIWA
S300TYD YHOLOE NIVA
WO ONNOZALSIN aaq
LOdEG EIIAE0 MO
UOYJATAOINITENYES MD
WOD ' SHAOTHANE MO
NOZYWY - RYHATHD
SMOHSEUIA-NIAIN'D
LOdEQIDTII0 -NIAGN'D
TTI60L0 TYAQUAdY

LNEWAYE  JEYD TYIDHEWWOD ENO STIEM

#t EDIOANI IaXd-adNRJ

YOANFA

¥T/91/01
L508bsdd

43

HITENNN
od

a3eq tunyg
10N 3aoday



dHOD INEWAINOT NYWHSYD 88508
6L 086 ‘% TLOTTET 5680L ¥I/TE/0T THUSAIA ¥ INQL-ME
68°SLL 5680 PI/TE/0T TEISTIA ¥ INO-HIA
6T E62°T 5680L PI/TE/OT TESEIA ¥ TIN0-ME
ONI O3 1TIO AZTIVA NOSYWD L5008
167958 896°95 ¥680L  ¥L/TE/0T 1¥0ddNs ¥¥ZTToUL
$9°TTT P680L YI/TE/OT SYHLTII~NI0LS
8697 P680L ¥T/TE/0T SUAJIM FE9S9Ed
LG LS ¥EE0L FT/TE/0T qQIYNS HSYIAS-MI LTSPEMd
69°£C $680L FT/1E€/01 ain1d y4g-doHs
61’6 Y68OL FT/TE/0T TATYA NIVHI-8§LL4J
9L 68 FEROL FT/TE/OT SHALTIA -d0OHS
85° 02 PE80L BT/TE/0T dWT MHOM~-9%0TEMA
9t 6ET ¥6BOL BL/TE/0T SYHLTIA-dOHS
0B 88 FEROL FT/TE/OT NIITIVIE -SOHS
8L ST ¥680L  PT/IE/0T Sd¥1d ANM-LzEvrMd
698 $680L FT/te/0T 20978 YHSIM-B8SEPSLI
96'66 ¥680L  PT/IE/0T 1I0 ¥YED TIL9508
¥8' 95 $680L PI/TE/0T LI I¥id 4LV TT1£950S
98'¢ [ 31 PT/TE/0T ZLY-TTE£9508
8F'EE FE80L PT/TE/0T WMY HEdIM-8SZPSLI
|2 08:3-1 ¥EB0L PT/TE/OT SYALTIZ MD0LS
SI¥Yd OLAY ALID TYLIJYD 98508
L9 16 LS 16 £680L PI/TE/OT £0265 ¥Cd NOISSIHWOD
TYNOISSdI0¥d ¥ SSEANISNE 58508
00" 6EY 00'S8E T060L FI/TE/0T 102 ‘g2Z-6 100
00" %% TO60L PT/TE/0T
SIMET LLCOS ‘rI1adand 8508
00'SEE’'0T 00'SZE'0T VLEDL ¥I/TE/0T NYET] SMNYI NOITINSSIETIWS
I TYIDYEWWOD NEADOT FTAL £8508
00°02T 00021 0060L PL/LE/OT $I0Z ‘2E-6 LDC
HYH¥ORHEO ‘WIQNES 8508
€181 £T°97 TP60L PI/TE/OT TIYD LDALOYd NOILYHILIW
: IA¥IE HONTUEANODATHL I9LY 18508
0¥ 0¥%¥% 0% "SER 86804 ¥1/TE/QT d¥ L¥A AN/NOH DIH % DA
ao0*s BEBOL ¥T/TE/01 IOIOANTI DHO QIVd IHOHS
. ONI PNIHSITHENG ¥IAQYOHY 08508
8Z'20L 1" TSE LLEOL ¥T/T1E/01 ; AOTULIAA
T ISE LLEDL  PI/TE/0T OUYATEY
SSENTIHM GNY HITVIH O¥Y LS8
SPTLE0L op'g9c’z TEBOL pr/1e/0T 1S J £E2T
0z LI8'C 2680L  PI/TE/0T 40D IIYHASY LS TIIW
Sz 118’ g680L  BI/IE/0T guns 18 a
ONIAYE % ONIAYED XAdY 8LE0B
66'6 666 6680L PI/TE/OT ZSS6£0TOE
47T ENVAOUE SYDIHUANY LLECE
§8°0€¢ 0Z'6t T680L PT/TE/0T HO
6L°TF T680L PT/TE/OT \dOHS
69° 3¢ 16804 PT/TE/OT dOHS
£5'0T Z960L PT/TE/OT AHONNYT ¥4 LS
L8 T960L PI/TE/0T A¥ANOYT 2L 1S
88' €1 2960L  ®T/TE/0T A¥ANQYT TL 18
00°00% 2960  ¥T/TE/0T 5OVE AYGNNYT ¥0d SMOYH
ONI 0D5TY 9LS08
€4°98¢€ £L°G8E £960L PI/TE/ DT SAITAINS SWI
F ONI NON S¥DuIV §L508
TYLOL LNNOWY #SNVHL HLYAQ # 0/4 "NOILAT¥OSEd HOTOANT HOUANIA dIFHAN
MIEHD MOFHD
PT/TE/0T HALSIOTA MDEHD PI/6T/0T ¢ 23vd uny

1 abeg LINOOD AZHOLS $TETEd ‘oN 3xodsy




FI ST%® 51604 PL/T1E/0T VELNYLS HOVY 1ATIVA-THL

00° 86T 6T60L PT/TE/OT SHACTO-INYId YALVM
18°LE 6T60L PI/IE/0T ONIISEL dWNd HATJ
HONIVED 50908
2z '00v zZZ 00% 66604  BT/TE/0T ASUNESIC INIWHS INSYD
aLT NYEY ¥ 2TAYD £0908
T8'90L'T 8L ETO0'T BTEOL ¥I/TE/01 TS % DAN-MT
TI %09 BTEOL FT/TE/0T 180 % DIAU-MT
Z6°88 TBBOL  FI/TE/0T PEPTEXE NY¥A QOOMNDO0T
DT AD¥EANT SHEATL z20908
LS 697 $6° %81 LT60L ¥T/IE/0T ANIT #¥il L5 g
Z9°'¥1E LT60L PT/TE/0T ENIT F¥IL 15 4
ONI SISTUAURLING NOSNOWII T0368
89° 1§ 891§ SPEOL PT/TE/OT HIND JSOINES (MYDT ~HHIJ0D
02 SC¥d HAWNYA 00908
25 P6T 25 %61 3660L  FI/TE/0T aISYNELIA LNEWHS INAYS
NHOL 2 WHZLIINHOS ‘XLIAVEA 66508
00" 8ET 00'8zT £060L PT/TE/DT ¥10T ‘EZ-6 1DO
¥ OIAVIDO ‘YISHYD 86508
S0 LY S0°LE £880L ¥T/TE/OT 8T/0TEIVAHLIYAE -$RITddOs
ENOILNTOS 5N€ DESH ODISOD LES08
oorote 00 0€L 9EE0L  BT/TE/O0T LINYA HSIWWOD O FAOH
0008 ¥E60L YI/1€/0T D40 Md TIVISNI INOHA
SNOILVDIMMHOD AYMNOD 96808
00" 8% [+ 32 Z060L FT/T1E/0T ¥102 ‘zZ-6 12O
27T TTIIW QI0D MIOLSHOD 56508
0€'89z 95'92T Z¥60L PI/TE/OT FOILON LNYED DHdD
LTI 0B60L  ¥T/TL/0T ONILCA ATHVH
(DA) TTIDINOEHD NIOLSWOD 6508
00"TT8'T 00°TIS'T 8880L  ®T/TE/0T PT-£-6 (¥HL ¥T1-1-6
007001 8880L ¥I/TE/0T
00°00T 8B80L »T/TE/0T
00'00T 8880L PI/T1€/0T
ONI ISEHD ALINOHWOD £6508
BT 96T°T 65'902 SE60L FL/T€/0T AESENEISIA INFWHS INYYD
09°'%2¢ BOOTL ¥T/1€/01 CISUNESIT INIWHSINIYD
66" %99 S660L  WI/TE/0T QISUNESIA INTWSHINYYD
AIN J0 EDIAYAS NOILDATTION ZESOHB
[ TR - 0008 F060L ¥T/TE/0T OWH RANYD ITYE IAVVENDSYRH
YIDNYHEIQ O DIHD 16508
Z% 981 Zh 98T Z880L BT/LE/OT YAINI/ENOH SNEWETIWNYS00S
SNOILYIINOWNGY JIIMYHD 06508
527889 £0'4Q p8BOL PT/TE/OT QI¥DAIY TOOU0-S600852LE
50°z8 6960L  PT/TE/0T HNOHd ¥RNEEX
zo'08 8860L FT/TE/01 SHINOW 2 Yi¥Q gual
z0 08 TS60L vT/1€/01 awdl LI
T0' 0% ZINTL $T/T1€/0T TYLB09CELEH ANI
0" 0% TOE0L FT/TE/0T a¥dI Id8d FyId
z0'02 LEBOL  FI/TE/0T INYTd
(4R LEBOL  BFT/TIE/0T HAIN PSEP-SHL-S4L
LB 08 LEBOL PI/TE/0T NHOD 0Z09-SPL-SLL
10 0% LEBOL PT/IE/OT avdI TOo00-Z90E9ZTLL
68 0€T LEBOL PT/1E/01 avdI TOO0D-Z90E92ZLL
T1°58 T00TE PT/TIE/0T IJIM DOY BEZEZSISTELE ANI
dIHSHEANIEYE O2TTED 68508
L9 67 L9 6% 3680L  ¥I/te/oT DNTd MOD-¥IAYE Md
THLOL INNOWY #5NTEL ELYQ # 0/4 NOILJINOSHA FDIOQANI HOANIA HATHON
%DEHD ADEHD
PT/TE/0T YILSTHRH MDEHD F1/62/0T 232g uny

abeq ALNNOD AFTYOLS §TETdd :ON 3xodsy




€

L0158

65°SLT

LOT060'Y

gL LEE

067"30¢

62’ 0%E

0Q - &€
£5'68E°6
LS AR A4A

IYIOL
ADEHD

abea

89°86

BL 3T
66° 80T
-66 89T
66891
-00'¥¥
~00 ¥y
ST PEE
65°TE
LETC8
-66°80T
9€°TPL
-96°TET
0T ERY

89" €9
26° 08T
66°09
S0°ETT
PSUTTT'T
TO0"ZLE'Z
LY €67
L7 LEE

§8°957
S0°0SY

LR ]
0s°ze
0068
LL'TL
-0E'FT
¥6'65T
56°'8E
L6't0S

00°8T
00" o8

00’08z
8¥ " %g

gL 'Ee
I5'91¢€

00°S€
Z29°68E'8
-F1'518

LNOOWY

€ee0L
ZC60L
[AAT
ZZ6e0L
ZZ60L
LS60L
LSe0L
L5604
L5604
LS60L
LSs0L
LS&0L
LE6OL
LE6CL

6E€60L
6E60L
6E60L
8¥a0L
ave0L
89604
g8¥e0L
£660L

¥Se0L
¥S560L

£8s0L
05604
TE60L
TZ60L
T260L
1260L
TE60L
TZ60L

S060L
S060L

GLEDL
0TOTL

S960L
S960L

EELIA
LYBGL
6T60L

#SNTUT,

FI/TE/0T
PI/TE/0Y
PL/TE/0T
PI/IE/0T
PT/TE/OT
PI/TE/0T
¥T/TE/0T
PI/TE/0T
PT/TE/0T
PT/TE/0T
FT/1E/01
FT/1E/01
¥I/T1€/0T
FI/1E/0T

PT/TE/0T
¥T/IE/0T
$T/TE/0T
PT/TE/0T
PT/TE/0T
YL/TE/0T
PL/TE/OT
YI/TE/01

PLATE/OT
PT/1€/0T

FL/TE/0T
FT/TE/0T
¥I/TE/01
PT/TE/0T
PT/IE/0%
PI/TE/OT
PT/TE/0T
FI/TE/0T

YI/TESDT
PT/IE/OT

FI/TE/0T
PI/TE/OT

PT/TE/01
PT/TE/OT

FT/TE/OT
PI/TE/0T
¥I/TE/0T

ILVa

# o/d

UAHSYM ' LAN-£2289M
HONYIAQD ‘ASYD-L06EEUS
HOLIMS FUNSSAU-6£2Z98d
JIONETIO0S NYE~6EEZ9Md
JIONHTOS NYJ-6C€ZEZ9dS
HIOD-55E€T U

HHOD -L06TEUS

LSOLUY ATSTSETIRS
BPZETCHH~-SEET U
LEMOYAE-8LL HA

HOLMS HUNSSHUA-5¢ZZ944
TYES 840 ¥4

TYES 8LL
HOHSNTIYE ' LIN ""I¥IS-8LL

LOILOUT HOUOE SANVYH LS
LOELCHd HIOd SAAYW' LS
LELOUd HDUCd SAUYK'LS

M4 O05ID 04 LEMINVHS

ZX Md $0SS ¥SY ODSID

M NIVYW ZTSSYSY CDSID
LIIVILNOQD LANLIVWSG 215S5¥SY
SNOILDIYYOD SHHILYI

INAWIINDE ALHAIVS
INIWAINDH ALIIVS

00T ENTE STVAS A20T INIW
LANYELNI ZLHUIA

YIHSYM JENSSHId-UHLYM
HONY ' SELYId ‘€108~ L0d3d HD
LIJIUD ABHS-YIND dS5 WT
ONIATEHS -dOHS

SUANYETD -RUYE M3

AHHE -UILND 45 M7

PLOZ 'EE - § I20O

LAOddNS TYONNY
NASNIAWOHL ' NHLLIHM ' NYWIID

SHITIANS SWH
SEITJANS SWE

TOXLNOD LSEE ATHLD
HIL¥E DSIK 2A
YILYYLE ADYH LATIVE-THL

NOILAIWOSET EDIOANT

PI/TE/OT UELSIHEE MOHTHD

ALNNOD AHEOLS

SAS CHAIA QIANY NOSHEJIJEL

o1 dan

YHITEY § SHEWELD

DT EoENCE TLI

d¥0D SHOIAMES ISI

1ddng ¥ ALFAVS HILVISYHLINT
NI NOTLLY¥INGYL INICONIdEZANI

ONI aMvaaqvodd Lods IOH

HOIANES LIAHND 10dEZd AWOH

OHDS d¥v¥M HIYNOA DIYCLSIH
ONIDVWIOUOIW L¥ASHQ HOIH

dro 9dF¥D '88EH

NIZHOS AYNEH
Sdd ¥ ELIWYEL NISYd LYEED

0D NOILIDOWLSNOD HLINTEO

doOaNIA

vT/6E/0T
STETES

61808

87908

LI90%

$1208

ST908

¥1908
£1908

21908

11908

0T908
60908

80308

L0908
20908
S0908
HITHAN
HOEHD

23eq UNy
oON 3Iodsy




¥

0808

£8'088 ¢

64°TIT 1

00534
¥0'102
9% 059

g2 '¥CP

88'0¢€6

00°0D00T

S6°S0£'S

D004

§5°¢£0¢

Qoges

00'08¢

IYLOL
ASEHD

abeg

Q0'0€
00 0¢
00 De

£8°'086°¢C

22801
99'9¢

[ 3]

99'60€
by 90T
£Z2°t01
20°LET
[4 R
SZ°0¥%

10" v¥¥2
~TO"TTT
-Z0°STT

00°99¢L
¥0'10e
9% 069

-00°s2
SLTget
£5'5¢€¢€

P1°LBT
207181
ZET6ET
CT 181
JE'€6
8L'6T
TV LE
89'%

LZ'L8
08°'6¥%

00'000°0T

PSETTE
I9°260'2

T9"L6E
i) AR AL

96 PET
66°'89T

Q0 Zes
009

0groel

LNOOWY

€EEOL BT/TE/OT IHED TYMENHY T-1 TI0d
EEG0L FT/TE/0T LEED TYMENAY T-d 1104
EE6OL  FT/TE/0T TI0d 0L LIO LAEANOD
8S60L ¥T/TE/OT HOLWM XINOOGD ¥T0Z IJES
LEGOL FI/TE/0T AMELIVE - 98F0EMd
LZEOL YL/TE/0T 4I8D ANOWYIA-dOHS
L260L ¥I/TE/0T dI¥D ANOWYIA=aoHs
LZEOL  PI/TE/OT AMALIVE 'MEQYCT LD Md
Lee0L  wr/re/oT SAYTYALLYE- 9X9 WELX Md
LZBOL YT/TE/0T AGALIVE-HOLYEENIS~ 1 L 18
LZE0L  FL/IC/OL AMHLIYE-¥EAYD
LEB0L PL/TE/OT AMHLIVE-¥EAYA
LZBOL YI/TE/01 dS09LX ' ZITX-TTE9S0S
LTEOL PL/TE/OT HIALSO0E TAD HISW-T98EFAA
LZEOL YI/TE/0T LIGIED ADOLS
LEBOL PT/T1E/01 AMILLYE-LICHED MHAVS
TIOTIL ?T/1€/01 MXd ‘S¥I “£TO0T WHI MIIAEY
SZE0L FT/TE/QT HENL MAN ZL-LM ¥4
8960L FT/TE/0T SLAYHD HUYD INTILYA
0ZE0L $T/1€/01 LICEND ¥OI¥ALOY-TI8TSNA
0Z60L FT/TE/01 dWYT-8LEESHSIHHOD
0TE0L FI/1€/07 SHOLYALIY-TT8TSHI
1860L FT/TE/0T WANOT,
S860L YI/TE/OT SHEYT gI5Y1
6L80L PT/TE/0T SDOT THLOA
SS60L PT/TE/OT SEIT44NS FIIA40
6L80L PI/TE/0T SLHATEY.L
6L80L FL/TE/0T JOLYINDTYD
6LBOL FT/TE/0T NIf HTIJHOEL-STIIZEd ELON
6960L PI/TE/OT SEIT4ANS HITEE0
PZE0L FT/TE/OT IAYD WEANCL-LNYId JIIVM
0680L ¥T/TE/OT

6560L FT/TE/0T LEIYS HEALONELS ¥ DIWSIES
LOBOL YI/TE/ 0T SNOISSIWWOD %58
L0B0L $T/T1€/0T SNOISSIWWOD %58
L9BOL FIALE/OT FEITddNS SWI
LIBOL FT/1E/0T SEIT4d0E SWE
£Z60L PT/TE/0T TYYMANYH - dOHS
£280¢L FT/TE/OT TIYMAUYH - d0ES
9060L  VI/IE/0T ¥I02 'zZ-6 120
9060L  BISTE/0T

ZBG0L ¥I/TE/0T YATTIOALNOD IWAASE LOOA
HEHNIL HING # 0/d NOLIdI¥WDSEd FDIOANI

PI/TE/0T YELSIDEY NOEHD
ALNNCD AE¥OLS

STYHININ 40 AIQ ASN

HLT¥AH 40 AXT AEN

SAUNOSEY NYWIH IdEd AHN

SLEVd CLNY ON
Y42 NOSWAANY TININW
OLNAWYIOWSE 40 HWIL NYDUOW

O LOEYIA HOBTNOW

CO HOLOW THOH TEYHIIW

NI SNOTLOTOS HJILIQ QULIEW

ONI 2088Y % NIEYD NAATHW

J717 SLINEAR JgNTE ArndIT

ONI LSISSY~HEAIT

LEEMATH TIVENIX

¥ NVILSINHD ‘METHOAIN

HOaNIA

pT/62/01
STETad

£e908

2e908

TES0R

0£908
62908
82908

LZ208

92908

52908

¥2908

£€2908

22908

12208

0gsos

FHEWON

HIFHD
i ajeq unyg
‘oN 3aoday



S

Te v2z'1

£g-ese

TL 88T

08 6ET’T
00 LT
00'6T0"'T
IL P68 868
9% 9SL 89

05'99¢

EE LBL
00" sLe
00°5%¢L

004389

66651

op*vEs'e

o0t ZeT
0059

SZ'8FI

00°000°0T

£9°9ST'T

SLTLY'T
SZ 96L'¥
0s°68E2°¢

TELOL
ADERD

abeq

69'¥%

86'6€9
£ ¥89

€2 2se

82 ZET
£9' 98

0B'&ET'T
00 LT

00 6T0'T
TL P68 7868
9V °9S5L'8S

68" 15¢
19 %1z

EL LBL
o0’ SLg
G0 oL

00" Z¥%E
00'92Z¢

667651

0§° %9t
097652°¥

00°Z6T
00’59

SLLL
¢S oL

00°000'S
00°000'S

18°T%2°1
[4: DA

SLTTLS'T
SZ°96L'F
0S'6BZ'E

LNNCWY

£T0TL ?I/1E/0T YITAOOHY

£I0TL PE/TE/0T AYFTID
82602 PT/TE/0T TYIYELYW-3NIT LS d
9Z60L PT/TE/0T TYIYELYH-ENIT LS
0F60L PL/TE/OT HIH0d SA¥YH' LS-LINIYd
£YE0L PI/1€/0T 1DArodd HOMOd SANYW' LS
EP60L FT/TE/0T LOELCYd HOMOd SXMYMW' LS
£LE0L FT/TE/OT YANIVINOD HOVEOLS ZL IS
0T160L PL/tE/01 PTO0E 'EZ~6 LDO
Z660L ¥I/TIE/0T SLINO AVAYY dEIIILIEDHA
988B0L $T/TE/0T PI/0€/6 NYHL NOILVDINAAY

600TL YL/TE/0T

LEGOL FL/TE/0T HSUNESIA INIWHEINEYD
LEEOL »T/TE/OT HSUNGSIA LNFWHSINEYD
LBEDL $T/TE/0T SLOTIVE HDEII0 TYIDIIIO0
TLE0L VI/TE/0T DNILIMM LNYHH
6060L YI/IE/0T ¥10Z '22-6 120
T660L ¥I/IE/0T YATININAS FUII LDAISNI
PEEOL PT/TE/0T NOILDAdSNI

S00TL PT/TE/OT

0LB0L PT/TE/OT STYDISAHd TYANNY
0LEOL YT/TE/OT STYDISAHd 'TYANNY
£860L FT/TE/0T 9 ¥ HEONNAY OI¥IDATH
BESGL YI/IE/0T ¥H/S9% DNIJAAYIS ST/6
¥¥60L FT/TE/0T IATIOL-NEYE HOA
PF60L PL/IE/0T LATIOL -MuV¥d LW
9860L PT/IE/0T Z X 9950 SoN
£00TL ¥I/TE/OT

8L60L ¥I/TE/0T S¥O0E NOILLYLID
Z00TL PL/TE/OT

LEGOL PT/TE/0T AFY¥OLS e0~DM-d¥A-STAdS
SEE0L PI/TE/QT ZD-D5-MOY~STAIS
9ZE0L BPT/TE/OT ATYOLS- SEEA WIVID ONINIW
BONTNL arva # 0/d NOILATE253a TITOANT

PT/T€/0T ¥ALSIOAY MDOFHD
ALNOOD AZHOLS

a7 NI SEJIAMZ3S "TYHOTD Dasg

O71T LYOdSNYHI HD0W ONEA

JLEYW LNIVd ONFEY

UAGWOT CNEY

017 d¥dS qIdwd

W YIONYS 'ayodgvs
HHL-DNI dOHS dWaWy
ONI NOILOONISNOD asd

OILVSNEZWOD ADNIDY DITENd

I 0D FONYNIJ TYNOISSEAOUS
ONI SNCILO10S JINIWNJ0dodd
PNI dNo¥d NYINOLAWYd

a OTIHNY ' INIWLAG

NOLIDELOEd E¥I4 gVIaHYAAQ

ONI LOdEd ADIJI0

ELNHD HYTWEH TYNOXLYdNDINO
27T DNEILANSNOD NOLUON

d¥D T¥DIdIN AN NYFAHILEON

W7 SNHOD WAVAEN

AN A0 LENCD HWAY¥ANS AHN

TASNAQD FAILYISIOAT AEN
SHUNOSHY NYWNIH AN

SAYENOSHEY NYWOH AAN

¥OONEA

¥T/62/01
STETEd

agsgg

§5908

¥5908

£5908
25908
TSe08
05308
&%908

87908

L¥908
9v908
S¥908

rioce

€%90%

€vo08

%208
09908

6£908

BESOB

LE9QR

9€£908
9E2908
vE908
HAGHNN
AEHD

i ajeqg unyg
tON 3jxoday




9

003071
00262
09°TES
¢ 00

£9°'5SSE’'%y

¥Pevl

TELOL
ADHHD

abeg

807 c2¢e
Q% " FEE
[ 434
LE'ELT
LS’ Zv
0b ev
[ 4y
20 4
20 EEC
LT T4
2672871
20'L88'1
8z 12
067 €8T
60°¥¥0'T
LE'Z¥T
v0'ITT
SP°S0T
g2 81¢g
oL L6
S6°LY
aT'Sk
06°60T
£8'¢28
66 EL2
[4 43

00°901
00262
09°TE9
00008

o112
0g8°'002’'%
E6"E6

L8’
LS'¥
06'6%
S¥°T
8%°¢g
Ve
Sg°L
BE"E
99'T
TZ' %%
s0'e
9€"
8T g
8§8°
ZE'ZT
08’z
(AN

LNOOWY

0£604
0E60¢L
0E€60L
0E60L
0es0L
QEGQL
QE604
GE60L
0E60L
0E60L
0£60L
0£60L
0E60L
0E60L
0E60L
0€e0L
GEe0L
QES0L
0E60L
0E60L
0€604L
0€60L
0E60L
0E60L
0E60L
Q€604

9L60L
cEBOL
TEEQL
80604

Z960L
Z5604L
5604

€I0TL
£I0TL
TT60L
£€I0TL
£TOTL
£I0TL
£T01IL
£T0TL
£T0TL
ETOTL
€101
ET0TL
£TI0TL
ET0TL
ETI0TL
ETOTL
ET0TL

#SNYUL

PL/TE/OT
PT/TE/01
PT/TE/01
PT/TE/0T
PI/TE/0T
YI/TIE/0T
PY/TE/0T
PT/IE/0T
PI/TE/OT
FI/TE/0T
PL/TE/0T
¥T/TE/01
PI/1E/0T
¥I/TE/01
FT/TE/0T
¥1/TE/0T
PI/TE/0T
FT/TE/OT
BI/TIE/0T
PT/TE/0T
PT/IE/0T
PI/TE/0T
¥1/1L/0T
¥I/TE/0T
PT/TE/0T
PT/TE/0T

¥r/Te/01
FL/TE/0T
VI/TE/0T
¥T/TE/0T

¥1/TE/0T
¥T/15/0T
¥1/78/0T

PI/TE/OT
PT/TE/OL
PL/tE/0T
YL/TE/0T
PT/1E/01
¥T/TE/0T
PT/1E/0T
PT/1E/0T
FI/TE/01
PT/T1E/0T
PI/TE/0T
FI/T1E/0T
¥I/1€/0T
PI/TE/0T
PT/TE/OT
YI/TE/01
¥I/TE/0T

qL¥d

(DMINIVYL) I8 O N 19T
SHAYIL LS D N

AAYATIVE LS NOSHYD

oA IIND I8 D §

IHDIT T¥d/¥900Qin0 IS 2 S
JA LIND LS 5§

HOWUYD LS € § %071

1S NOLLNS

qU¥d DA 1S E N S0E

who TF INIAWY TYINYAS 005
dWISYD 1% 2 8§ 12

INTd ¥ILM IS HLOOS M 00T
AYYd  SNIAWETD WVS 06¥%
WILID  SNIWATD WYS 00§
TIYLD T¥E XMH S0 TT6

08 1§ D § s0%

08 L5 O 5 w02

¥aqa I8 0 § 102

Z/T dOHS a¥ "TTOL 00T
DATE 49 TIOL 011

£a7d dy TI0L 0ET
dOLSLSEY 18 J N T8E
LINO IS D N S¥T

SHY  T¥ LHOIYMI¥EYD £19%T
¥ IS AYM NOANYD TCP
IEHAWNd LHDIYMLEYD 0792

SS0H-YANVEATD WYHLS-dOHS
SUIHSINONILXE MEN

AISHYEL MNY.L dEIVM MWY dLM
SINIWTIYLENT OML 40 T

dOor 2960-L%8
SNOTLYDINOWHCD -ZT¥9-252
QLDA  00S5L-L¥8

DNINNYTIA

LI

WETENCL A

(OA) HEIA
YIANOISSIWNOD

ga

HOIV4SIq TYELNAD
¥OSTUSEY
INEWNdOTIART ALINOWAOD
(DA} HYUIA
QOOMADOT/ AT
NINQY/JZTTOULANOD
ddIHEHS

4ar

JATHHHS

SM¥0M OITana

{OA) HIIA

NOILAI¥DSEA HDICANI

YI/TE/0T UELSIDEY NJFHD

ALNAOD AFHOLS

Q2 ¥EMOd DIJATONYd Wy¥dIsS
LNAWIINOE VIVAIN wdddrs
TT MOLLDHELOMd HYId YHUEIS
SWELSAS TOULNQD YH¥ZEIS

W NEITHIVA ‘UHTOHS

ONI SHQIANES TVHOTH 0dS

HOANTA

PL/62/0T
STETEE

29908
18908
09508
65908

85908

L5908

BHEWNN
HOHHD

ajed uny
oN 3JJoday



0o R0’ E

¢e0sL’08

[ R A

00 08T
T0'tTL9°¢€

PETLSY

25°191
g0 o002

00" 0t€9

£E°T1E
60 2w
05 %2
00" 08

LT 9ZB'6

TYLOL
ADFHD

L abeg

00°1T0°2
00°02
007902
00011

00258
00 vz
00-008°T
oo0'oo0Z
00° 08T
oo's

00" DET"0S

05" 1ET
0O 9ER'T
00 eET
ggrse

00" 08T
TI6'TLE E

0% L6
¥6°6S¢E

25'T9T
00'00%

00’ 0%
00°009

€€ 11¢
00" 2¥%
0§°%2
00’08

00’ T
05°5€2
6L EC
[4 RN A
LD TYeE
Ty TET
LD' 59
?0'9LB
68991
EETTET
86 LOT
BL'SL
0880171
B9 6598
S9'Z¥

LNOOWY

T960L
1960L
1960L
T960L

STE0L
STE0L
STe0L
STE0L
STe0L
ST&0L

SLe0L

FT60L
FI160L
¥TI60L
FI60L

STe0L
6%60L

ZLe0L
06604

0960L
900TL

£160L
£160L

8660L
0880¢L
21604
YE60L

QEE0L
0g€80L
OE60L
OEE0L
0E6QL
Q€60L
GEBCL
0E6OL
QE60L
0EEOL
QE60L
0€E604L
0E60L
0€60L
0t60L

#ESNTIL

PT/TE/0T
PL/TE/0T
¥T/TE/0T
PL/TE/0T

PT/TE/0T
¥T/TE/01
$T/TE/0T
FT/TE/0T
FT/TE/OT
FI/IE/OT

PI/1E/0T

PI/TE/0T
PI/IE/0T
PE/TE/OT
¥I/TE/0T

¥1/TE/01T
PI/TESOT

PL/teE/0T
PT/TE/0T

PL/1E/0T
PT/TE/DT

FL/TE/0T
vT/TE/0T

vT/1e/01
y1/1€/01
FI/1E/0T
F1/1E/01

FT/1E/01
FI/1E/0T
FT/TE/OT
FT/TE/OT
FT/TE/0T
YI/TE/0T
vT/TE/0T
PI/TE/OT
BL/TE/0T
PT/TE/0T
PEI/TE/OT
¥I/TE/OT
¥I/TE€/0T
PL/TE/OT
$I/TE/0T

HLwd

# o/d

SLSHL ¥ALYM ATHEIEYND
WEOAITOD TYLICL
MLIN'HE'IT0D (I¥D=Ed ‘20 OId
NOGEYD D30 "IYIOL

NCOILVIYOdSNVYL NITHL
NHOIIYLYCASNYLL

¥i0Z ‘zZ-6 IDO

TTEIINIHG

$T0Z ‘22-6 L3O
UILNOH WYS
86VEFY-LIDOY 2EYET YATI0D

LATHS WHCAIND NYTON
COIAIZY

8/M- N¥Ed SOLT

¥I0z ‘-6 1oC
ISUNEETIA LNEWHSINBYS
SAUYD STANISNT HNE0ESQ
¥10Z 'TT-6 LJO

5ong

SIHOIT 15 ALID YINIDAIA
GSHEYIA JIHOTUMIWYD 0192
M¥¥d 0¥ HONWY I¥3d 000T

A¥¥d HOA 0¥ A¥IdWE Tviz

¥ LINO AM NOQANYD 0Z%
g LINO AVM NOANYD 0Z%
L8 2 N 581

ad N¥84d S0L1T

Gy HINWY I¥EE 008
SILHDIT 15 3 § T€S
SIHDIT &8 O 5 2%
SLHDIT I8 O N 9Lt
NOANWD =HTIW XIS 0ZZEZ
HFOOHLENCD IS g § 92
HS LINQ IS NIVH

ROILAI¥DSEA FDICANI

PI/TE/0T HELSIOEY MDEHD

ALNOOD AE¥OLS

Y1 TYLNIFANOYIANE NUITLSHM

INI S¥NQL ALID YINIDEIA

SANY'IHEIH ALID YVINIDHEIA

0D ¥Y HE¥INUL 7 VYINIDHIA
OLoA

¥NIJ INIWGINDE dYOONVE Sn

OTT YAVAEN 40 ALIWIOAING
LNANFAOYAWI TVEANTD IWUL

OSI¥Ed W NYSNS

SEHSTHdHEALNE A¥dAd NNS
38 MOTIOAON ¥ NIHAFLS
¥adq 27T SETALSNCNT ®DITS
YEd TYNOILVYN HIVIS WZATIS

QNI TOULNOD LSHd wHUdIs

TOANIA

YI/6E/0T
STETHEA

9L908

5L908

vL208

£LS08
TLS08B

TL308

0L908
69908

89908

9908
99908
£9908
yasoa

£9%08

HIEWON
AOAHD

238J uUny
toN axoday



B

TE 62ZS'6%1'T IVLOL SADIHD

00" SET 00° 921 L8880 PT/IE/0T NOISNYM 940D
0o LPE'L

TYLOL LMOOWY HENTAL EI¥d # 0/d NOILATI¥DSIA FIIOANI
MDHHD

FT/TE/0T ¥ALSIDAY ADIHD
abeg ALNNQD AHHOLS

g 10vd HIaNYX

HOANIA

¥1/623/01
STETES

LL908

FEAWAN

HSHEHD
ajed uny
ON taodsy




UENQISE THHOD

PT/TE/0T TIWA MIHEHD

NOILYETUCHLNY ONY MEIAEY A0 INEREOIETHONIDY

T 65 '6FT'T TYLOL SMIHHD




00°8
00752
6% 0¢
TS 6ET
88° 58§
66 67
0% ¥e
12°'86
S¥°6
0008
00'g9
Z8°08
a0 e
85°' 8z
00- ST
TS sL
£9°L8
0% 9
TL €8T
BE FT
10"
00700871
40 s¢g
95'¥L
05" €L
€0 298
LETET
98 €LY '€
0878%T
00" ¥LT
05°'19
OT'I9T
L9 %E
00'52%
00'08¢
00°'SLY
00°' 08¢
00" SLY
00" 0€
918
21561
00" vES
co-zg
66'6T
0T 88
667 LEE
6 TYT
#6281
£6°18
00°086¢
6Z'6TH
£T°0%
00°SL
6E7EE
9% 9z

TYLOL LNOOWT
61-340]

T abeg

[4 4N
[A RN
262
134
96%
96¢C
LET
(R34
LEZ
L6z
LT
L6T
L6T
LEEZ
LeE
L6T
[A:4: 2%
0e
TOE
EC0E
Q0te
toe
00€
00¢
00e
00t
bk 2
66C
[AAan
[A:A A%
(444N
(334
(A2 AN
ZHPT
A"
[AS A
Vet
A2 A
ZFPT
[ A A0
(A AN
ZPTT
44 A0
Z¥eT
86¢
B&e
T0€
10t
S6¢
S6E
S6E
S67
S6E
662
10g

#ENTAL

PT/TE/0TL 40 LOO $200 AJOD /XYL
PI/TE/0T

PT/TE/0T  ¥T/0T HONTUIANCD vdAY
FT/TE/OT $1-2TID0 EONIHIINOD
PL/TE/0TT/21/0T FONZEEANOD ¥dY

FT/TE/0T AITMLIOS
FI/TE/0T FOETION AN YHHEIS
PI/TE/0T AANYD / 440§ WOOHISHEYH
VI/TE/0T HOHETTOD AN YI9IIS
YI/TE/0T KOHS SY¥TIYC
PT/TE/0TINGD ¥OLISIA HOJ ¥IIVM
PT/IE/0T SYATINATOA LYOTd

PI/TE/OT T1T¥d 2AVIAZNOSYH 0STAK
PT/TE/O0TTOHIIN YADSH/M SNILEEW
PT/LE/0T EDETIOD AN WE¥IS
PI/TE/0T EONZEEANCD SHONNEAOD
PI/TE/0TL NY¥Id YHLSYW ONE ONIY
FI/LE/0T OMINYATO INIG DT¥ 0SI

PL/TE/QT LXdL ONUL
PI/IE/0T  SAINDILS ONY dITAYLS
¥T/1E/0T HOUTHOSTIH

PT/TE/0TUYEIS-X0d ANADId TZ/0T
PI/TE/0TA HOYDOVE FLEIVIS 6/0T
PT/TE/0T

PT/TE/OT SADIVE-NUYE M1
PI/1E/0T TAHS - HLNIESMT
PT/TE/0TTE4NS LYY LY0TI AVa AN
PI/TE/0T  SUCIDEASNI dCA SA¥AI
PL/LC/0THYD WHOD BCd $¥9 0T/0T
PT/TE/0T SSENISNE MEN IIEN
YI/TE/0T 1043 TIIH QT09-HOOQ
FI/TE/0TSADNEL 0D 4INDE AITIVS

FT/TE/0T

FT/T€/01 ISHRD HIIM A0S ATE
BL/TE/0T HONAYHANOD ATIE
PT/TE/0T 2 MEMOd HLIM ANOD ATH
PT/TE/0T IDINIAFAINOD ATH
PI/TE/0T T dAMOd HIIM JINOD A7H
PT/TE/0T SAITAANS TIVEL
PT/TE/0TAGYI NOILOYD ANY SENOD
¥T/1E/0T SIITAANS SNIATIHS
YT/TE/0TSINEAT TYIDAIS ¥0d AWH
PT/TE/DT SMILEEN LODN

FL/TE/018 QNOTD HALIWAYD HEOTY
PI/TE/OTLIANI TI¥E DSYHW SAWYLS
FT/TE/OT §2174dNS
FTI/TE/0T NISNYH SSYTD IWOW WI
PI/TE/0T NYWAYHD SSYID IWOW WEZ

¥I/TE/0T ENOHd HLITTILYS
YI/TE/0T SIIYND L -DEH
¥I/TC/0TIVEH SWELI TYNOTLOWONd
PT/T1E/0T SqUVD NOA ANVHL
PI/IC/0THELS 3 § ZLE -ZANJILNI
PT/TE/0T SdITddNs #HIOIIA0
vr/TE/0T NI SEYTY IWOW WI

HLYd NOILII¥ED3da

WOOd TIVH
£Z/0T NMwad

NALLIHM
NALLIHM

HGNdXE HONNT dNOWady

¥4¥ TILCH
SNaXE ¥EANNIC

ANCHaZY
CNONOEd

d500Y ONOWCHX
YILNIDYIINSG WM
UTINEDYIINS WM

NOILYLS oA
SAYMEIY SN
S+HLINS

NCOTIVS 200 J3y

AQNYD HIWWIA

ONIM dTIM OTIVAANH
aeoTg 40 JLIEXNoNd

LIXCCH

od
2d
24
Bd
od
Rl
o4
24
O
24

OI¥ THQ TIVD FNROEFC
SS0E656° " "# QH0
9EFSLTO T TH QEO

10ddd HOTAA0
NOIVIHHS - NIATINKW
AAYSHOId-NIATNH
UIY ASYIV-NIAINH
JIHS -SINOISMT
TE/0T STMOT-MNOSYL
ST/0T SHMOT-MNOSYDL
HHOTAHGOH NOLONIUYEH
21ddY HUCWAVH
dOLg X100 NVWIIS

IXYLOWIT STEd NYWIIO

ANIEVW LSEM/EINCEYD

SNCD HLINYYD HINGEYD

AQNYD LUYWIAYS NIVA

NELLTHM
ANEOES50
HATIIOH
SS3H
NIva

SNI

OO¥N AN NIVA
OD¥N AN NIV
QOYN AN NIYA
QOVN AN NIV4
CD¥N AN NIVd

ANCL ' NISOQ
VOI¥¥vd 1S ¥UEATIS

LCdEd EMWCH
‘aEEd S NEEID

aQo1g 4C LEXDING

LIHIYIWIP

SWALEAS HHOOY
Sd8n
L0480 ddIAJL0

aa
aa
aa
aa
aa
[ite)
fitel

ZLEBB989# JANOD
ZSLG6SL9# ANOD
L50daYOd -NIAAN "D
SMOHSTYTI~NIATN D

“NIAAN'D

LNTAIVISIA -NIAHN®D
LIY -NIAEN®D
LUYHTIYM TYANYIHIONG
9ZC9LO# HLNY

FALSINAY QYYD HSVYHOIUNd

ALNGOD XHYOLS

INEWAYd AUV TYIDHIWWOD ENO STIIM £€
# HOTOANTI JLdEQ-aNNJ JOaNTA JFEEWAN
od
¥1/62/0T ¢ @3eq uny
LS0BPSEd oN 3xodsy




Z

bt gy 15 e

LT BEETT
LE BEE'TT
TLOL
qgyo

abeg

00" 8¢

LNOOWY

JILVA

HINCISSIWWOO

NOTLIYEIMOHLAY ONY MIIATY 40 INIWIDCHIMONMDY

20€E

#SNVIL

PT/TE/0T

qAL¥d

YITIOULIWOD

LYEDIY dd0
NOLLIIWDSEd

YHLSIOEY QYD ESVYHOUNA
ALNNOD AEAOLS

+Te30L PIeD#

TL8TESYE

#f EDIOANI LAHG~ONAJ

¥OONEA

v1/62/0T
1508¥cEd

AIERNN

od
§o93eg unig
1o 3xodey




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: November 12, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [} Public hearing required | |

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for October 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report will be submitted prior to meeting.

5. Supporting materials: To follow.

6. Fiscal impact;

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attomey
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied i

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e b

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Board of County Commisioners

Agenda Action Report

I\/Ieét;r;g Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 Estimate of Time Required: Minimal
Agenda: Consent Regular [ Public Hearing Required [J
1. Title: Justice Court Quarterly Report
2. Recommended Motion: Approve
3. Prepared By: E.F. Herrington, Justice of the Peace

Department: Justice Court 775-847-0962
4. Staff Summary:
5. Supporting Materials: EQOP Listings for July, August, and September 2014
6. Fiscal Impact: None

Funds Available: n/a Fund: I Comptroller [
7. Legal Review Required: District Attorney [
8. Reviewed By:

(] Department Head Department Name: Commissioners” Office

@ﬁlounty Manager 1 Other Agency Review

9. Board Action:
O Approve O Approved with Modifications
U Denied O Continued

Agenda Item No.




Virginia Township Justice Court ~ Storey County, Nevada

775-847-0962 ° Facsimiler 775-847-09 1
www.storeycounty.org

20040CT 1S5 AM 9: 3L

SN LAY Y CLERK

October 15, 2014 8Y Q ;(/]/Q__,W\_

DEPUTY

26 South B Street, Second Floor
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

QUARTERLY REPORT

Pursuant to NRS 4.100, attached please find End of Period Listing Reports for July, August, and
September, 2014.

|, E.F. Herrington, Virginia Township Justice of the Peace, Storey County, Nevada, do hereby certify that
to the best of my knowledge and belief, the attached information is a full, true and correct statement of

NRS 4.100.
@PM

E.F. Herrington ~ S

Justice of the Peace

Subscribed and sworn before me

this \% day of _Q oAoyne 2048 .

/\A;:/ﬁ/

TD'sﬁceGourt ciérk




e

wxs 1J0dDY jO PUT x»x

B0TSE~0C0-0LT/SANIYUD

E 00°SL Y/N ¥/N VATIOYLNOD AIVIS VaVYAIN dC WIIOIA 3Z3 ONITIA GNOH JT
€ 00°€ ¥/N ¥/N YIUNSYIYL ALNNOD ABUOLS TO0ZFE-00C~0LTEEL SNSNAD 41
Z 05°L6 ¥/N ¥/N HIENSYAYL ALNROD AFH¥OLS POZFPE-000-T0C0/STEI SHIYID TTENS 3T
LIEFPE-00D-0LT/ (ASTH)
6b 06°z§5¢ ¥/N ¥/N 4ATIOYINGD dLVIS YJYAZN d3Z LMN0D ALTVINAAS JI
0 SL TTY ¥/N ¥/N HAYNSYEYL AINNOD ATHOLS ¥OZFE-000-100/HO¥YIS $TI0DIY AT
0 0001 ¥/N g/ HIYNSYIYL HLYIS YOYAIN ZIZFE~000-0LT/33d HOVIHAYM JT
18000
gp 80° 508 ¥/N ¥/N JOILS0S JIHSNMOL YINIOMIA TTTSE-000-T00/33d ALITIOVS LUNCD AT
59 00 ZT1'9 ¥/N ¥/N dAUNSYIYL ALNNCD ATNOCLS BOLSE-000-T00/ALNNOD - ENIL AL
] A ¥/N ¥/N YINASYIYL ALNAOD AJYOLS FOZPE-000-T00/$383 Xd02 3T
FPOTSE-000~-L8T/INACOOY
6 LB €2Z ¥/N /N VIYOSVIAYL ALNAOD ATHOLS 19103 - $9Rd TIAID 41
b SLTER /N ¥/N dIENSYIYT ALNAOD AFHOLS BOZPE-000~T00/STAL TIALID 4T
FOEYE-000-T0Q/ALNNGCY
£ §Z°9% ¥/N ¥/N HAHNSYEUL AINAOD ATHOLS - 434 HNISSID0EI aNog 4T
SPEFE-000-100/32d
I 00"S¢L ¥/N ¥/N YIINSYEAL AINNOD ATNOLS LNIWASYNGATAY AGNECOLLY AT
TOTSE-000-08T/STISATUNY
14 00 LT ¥/N ¥/ JHENSYIEI AINOCD ATMOLS HENIYW DITANED - IHA ¥Y J1
PTISE-000-0LT/ (TYHANTD)
92¢ 00°S62 ¥/ ¥/N HATTOMINGD FLYLIS YUIYAUN ILYLS - 333 ¥¥ J1
LS 00" 0271 Y/N /N YAEASYIUL ALNNOD AFUOLS E0TSE-GO0~TO00/ITINIANLD - FAI ¥Y AT
14000
Ls 00-sew ¥/N /N I2ILSNL JIHSNMOL YINIODZIA POTSE-CO00-£LBT/ADILSNE ~ THA w¥ I1
30ZFE-000-0LT
19 N0"ZTr'e ¥/N ¥/ YATTOHLNOD ALYLS VAYAIN (20¥) FL¥LS - 34 ¥¥ JT
s8sed Jjo QPCT SNYEIS I2quny
ISCuENN Juitowy POSIDSTE IoauD Aoayn QWRN QONMm JuNoIVY
00 LEZR'TT ri0g 1equaidag WOF
TER3IOL pPasangsrd
68°GSDI6TICT  FTOZ/0£/60 ag

LB PSiES:CT

FT02/62/80 WOTL

IANOY FOILSAL dTHSNMOL YINISHIA
:abeg S TED3DY - BUTISTT porTa=ad IO pPUE

0LTLIALAED
2P 80 ¥TI0E2/5T/01 :23ed




L 00" SLT ¥/N Y/N WETTONLNOD FIVIS YWAYAIN
T 00°T ¥/N . ¥/N YEAINSYHIUL ALNNOD AFHOLS
1 SL'8F ¥/N ¥/N ATINSYIUL AINNOD XTH0LS
T 000071 . ¥/N V/N IRTTONLNGD ILVLS VOYAIN
5S¢ 0S8 0€2 ¥/N ¥/N YITTIOELNOS ALVLS WAVAIN
0 00" %EZ ¥/N YN dBNSYRYL ALNNOD ATWOLS
0 Qe 0p ¥/N . ¥/ JAUNSYERL FTIVIS YAWAEN
L¥N0D
£f 00°62¢ ¥/N ¥/ FOTLSOL JIHSNMOJL YINIDYTIA
£y 00 Eve‘E ¥/N v/ WERNSYIEL ALJNNCD ATHOLS
£ 00251 " w/R : ¥/N YIENSYTIL ALNNOD ATNOLS
8 0S°661T Y/N : ¥/N YEINSYIUL AINOOD ATHOLS
] 05°Z¢ ¥/N ¥/N HTIRSYIYL ALNAOD AHHOLS
L SZ IfT Y/N ¥/ YAMNSYINL AINAOD ATHOLS
£€ 0066 ' ¥/N ¥/N YTINSYILL ALNNQD ATHOLS
A% 00°991 ¥/N ¥/N YETTICHINOD RIVLS YOYAIN
GE 00" vL ¥/N /1 MPINSYHIL AINNOS AZUDIS
1an0o
St 00'652 ¥/N /N F3ILSNL JIHSNMOL YINIDEIA
33 00'61IF"T ' /N Y/ SFTTOMINGD HLVIS YOYAAN
£28se) Jo BPOD STIJIEAS TSN
ISqUNy Junowy pasIiIngsTd ADSYD AoaYD SWEN e<hed
05°500°L

xxx 1T0A3Y JO PUT ,ux

BOTSE-000-0LT/SIWINWD

40 WILDIA J3d ONITII aNQog JAT
TOZPE-QOC~0LTIATA SNSNID 41
FOEPE-000-T00/SETI SHIVTD TIVNS AT
20ZrE-000-0L1/ (DOV)

d4dd I8N0l ALTIYIOR4S INg dt
LIZPE~-000-0LT/ (ASTH)

384 IH00D ALIVIDALS 41
POZFPE-000-TOO0/HOYYAS SOYODIY AT
2ICHPE-Q00-0LT /333 IDVIAYVYH 41

TTISE-000-T00/384 ALITIOVE L¥00D 4T
60T5E-000-100/ALNA0D -~ INIA 4t
1015€-000-700/933

SISAIYNY TYDIHEHD 31
FOTSE-000-L8T/LNRODOY

900D - SUEI TIAID 31
FPOCPE-000-TOO/SEEL TIALID 31
FOZPE-000-T00/ALNAOD

- T34 ONISSADONAd aNO8 AT
TGTSE-000-08T/SISATVNY

YINUYH DILUANED - FFa ¥V JI1T
PTISE-000-0LT/ (TYHENID)

JLYLIS - 334 ¥V J1
E0TIGE~000-TOO/TTINIANL ~ FEL ¥V 47

POISE-000-L8T/UDILSAL - THI VY A1
90ZFE-000-0LT
(DO¥) TLV¥ES - Add Wy It

JUN0DOYV

PI0Z LSnO0NY WOF

Teler pssangsig

LOTPGIEGIZT  PI0Z/6Z/80  ©F
9T°6G0:TTi21 ¥1I0Z/T8/4L0 woxg
LINCD HOILSOL dTHSNMOL YINIDMIA
1ebeg Tenl1oy - buTisty potieg jo pug

0LTLYLYD
€780 FI02/9T/01T :23eq




+xx 230d3Y JO PUT sy

BOTSE-QO0-CLT/SAWNIED

9 007081 Y/ /N dATTOHdINOD JIVLS YAYAIN J0 WIL2IA J34 ONITIA dNQE 41

£ 00 g /N /N YIENSYIYL AINNOD AdUOLS T0Z¥E-00C~0L13d3 SNSNID AT

LIZPE-CO0~-0LT/ LASIH)

6% 05 QLE /N ¥/N YEATTCHLNOD ILVLS YOYATN dd4 Lan0d ALTIYISAAS At

¢ GZ E6G ¥/N /N BHENSYIEL ALNNOD AF¥0LS FOZPE-000-T00Q/BOUVYIS 50¥023dY AT

0 00°6¢ /N /N dIUNSYITL ILYLS YAYAIN ZIZPE-QO0-0LT /333 A9V 1YYy AT

L8000

L¥ 00°DES /N ¥/N I0ILs0r dTHSNMOL VINIOYIA (TIGE-000-100/333 ALITIOWA JIHN0OD 3T

Ss 00°08F 'V /N v/ HIANSYIUdL ALNAOCD AIH0LS 6016€-000-T00/ALNNOD ~ 3NIJ JI

PICPE-000-0LT/YAYAIN

1 00" 88 /N ¥/N JATTOYLNOD JLYLS ¥IYAIN JO FLYLE - dHIA A1

16TSE-000-100/334

T Q0°8¢ /N ¥/N HIANSYIRL ALNNOD AJHOLS SISATUNY TYDTWIHD JT

FOTISE-000-LBT/LNNCIOW

It §Z'G6s5E /N ¥/N YIANSYIEIL ALNOOD AJJ0LS FEH00D - 5394 TIATD 47

S 00°09¢ ¥/ ¥/N AIANSYIYL ALNOOD AJUOLS POZFPEL-000-T00/8932 TIAID 41

POZFE-0Q0-100/ALNNOS

9 08 gLl /N ¥/ dA4NSYIdL ALKAOD ATUOLS - d34 9NISSIZ0Hd aNe" Al

SPZPE-CO0-T00/33d

£ 00091 ¥/N ¥/N HI¥NSYILEL ALNN0D ATdOLS LNTRNISENERITY AINYOLLY A1

T0TSE~000-08T/SISATYNY

4 00° 19T ¥/ g/N WIYNSYIHL ALNGOD AFUQLS dIA¥YW DILUNGED - d34 vy 41

PTISE-000-0L T/ {TYUINED}

6¢€ 00 02¢ /N ¥/N QATIONLNOD GLIYLS YAYALN dILY1S - 9349 vy d71

6 00"0TT ¥/ ¥/N H3YNSYAYL ALNNOD AT¥OLS £0TSE-000-T00/3TINIGANL -~ FII ¥Y JT

JHO0D

6 00°98¢ ¥/N ¥/N IOILSNL dIHSNMOL YINIOYWIA POTSE-000-28T/321L80L - JAJ ¥¥ AT

90ZvE-000-0LT

Sg 00°0Z1'2 /N v/ HdITIOUMINCD dLY¥LS ¥a¥AdN (20¥) JIWLS - H33 ¥¥ 4T
SOEED JO Spo) sn3e3s TdqEny

IBqUDY JuUnoWmy pPesJIngs g XoouD ECER R osmen ssirg JUNODDY

0 ThZ 0T yI0Z ATl Wol
TB30L PesindsIq

L 6011721 vT108/TE/L0 Ol
Z0°GE190:60 PI0Z/0E/90 wold
14002 A2IIS00 dIHSNMOL YINIDHIA OLTLHIAD
1abeg Ten20y - hut:stl potisd Jo pud ZE:ST ¥I0Z/1E/L0 :93ed




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: ! { }SL‘ i‘f' Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent {x] Regularagenda[] Publichearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approvéd on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: = None .
AY W District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

X__ Department € Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Py p—
e el

Agenda [tem No.




Storey Countp Community Bebelopment
Buginess

P O Box 526 + Virginia Cily NV 88440 » (775) 847—0966 * Fax (775) 8470835 - buslic@storeycounty.org

PLicenging

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office November 4, 2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the November 12, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

IQ TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS — Contractor / 5595 Equity Avenue ~ Reno (IT Services)

QUALITY FENCE OF NEVADA — Contractor / 59 Red Rock Road ~ Mound House (fence contractor)
MONTANA STEAKHOUSE — General / 688 Poleline Road ~ Twin Falls, ID (caterer)

LARGO CONCRETE, INC. — Contractor / 2741 Walnut Ave ~ Tustin, CA (concrete contractor)
DIELCO CRANE SERVICE, INC. — Contractor / 5454 Arville Street ~ Las Vegas (crane operator)

ACE ROOFING - Contractor / 5185 Nola Way ~ Reno (roofing contractor)

LEAL, INC dba SI AMIGOS MEXICAN RESTAURANT - General / 1553 S Virginia ~ Reno (caterer)
WALKER CELLULAR, INC. — Contractor / 4021 Alvis Court ~ Rocklin, CA (cell tower contractor)
LIFE RESCUE, INC. - Contractor / 1424 East 36™ Ln ~ Bellingham, WA (safety consulting)

FEoEEETAR

Inspection Required

ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osbome, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [X]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 14-260, an
ordinance adding Chapter 3.50 to the Storey County Code creating the Storey County Economic
Diversification District No. 1 and providing for other properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: [ move to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 14-260.

3. Prepared by: William A. Maddox
Department: District Attorney Telephone: 847-0964
4. Staff summary: Attached.
5. Supporting materials: Ordinance No. .14-260
6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: __ Comptroller
7. Legal review required: Yes _ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:

WY Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

T et

Agenda Item No.




Staff summary: This Ordinance creates an Economic Diversification District in Storey County
tor the purposes of carrying out the encouragement of local economic development to facilitate the
acquisition, improvement, development, and equipping of the “Project,” which consists of the
improvements to and operations within the geographic boundaries of District No. 1, as set forth in
the Ordinance. In the Ordinance, Storey County pledges to the Lead Participant an amount equal
to the proceeds of all sales and use taxes imposed on or owed by each Participant in the Project
with regard to tangible personal property purchased for use in District No. 1, or stored, used or
otherwise consumed in District No. 1 by a Participant in a transaction which is subject to sales
and/or use tax in Storey County, other than the amount of any local sales and use taxes for which a
Participant has received an abatement pursuant to an Economic Diversification Act application
approved by the Governor’s Office of Economic Development. The pledge is paid out of the
District No. 1 proceeds. The Ordinance requires that Storey County enter into an agreement with
the State of Nevada Department of Taxation specifying the dates and procedure for distribution to
Storey County of all District No. 1 Revenues pledged. The Ordinance also requires Storey County
to enter into an agreement with the Lead Participant to reimburse eligible costs of acquiring,
improving, developing, and equipping the Project. The Ordinance also requires Storey County to
make reports to the Legislature. Finally, the Ordinance does not become effective until the date on
which Storey County enters into an agreement with one or more of the owners of any interest in
property within District No. 1, pursuant to which that owner would agree to make payments to
Storey County or to another local government that provides services in District No. 1, or to both, to
defray, in whole or in part, the cost of local governmental services during the term of the use of
any money pledged pursuant to this chapter. Such agreement must specify the amount to be paid
by the owner of the property interest, which may be stated as a specified amount per year or as an
amouut based upon any formula upon which Storey County and owner agree.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: November 12, 2014 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [X]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve the second reading of an ordinance amending
Storey County Code section 3.12.012 updating the plan of projects for the proceeds of the
infrastructure tax, and providing for other properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the second reading of Ordinance 14-259 updating the
plan of projects for the proceeds of the infrastructure tax.

3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, outside counsel
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: The Board on January 21, 2014, approved extending the infrastructure tax and
approved the plan of projects for the Storey County Infrastructure Tax. The Board on February 4,
2014, approved Ordinance 13-251 amending the infrastructure tax, which contains the approved plan
of projects. On September 16, 2014, the Board revised and approved the plan of projects for the
infrastructure tax and certain expenditures. This ordinance will meet the requirement of NRS
377B.110 that the specific purpose of the funds for which the proceeds of the tax must be expended
be included in a provision of the ordinance by including the newly revised and approved plan of
projects.

5. Supporting materials: Ordinance 14-259, 9-16-2014 Plan of Projects
6. Fiscal impact: Storey County will be able to spend infrastructure tax funds on approved projects.
7. Legal review required: Yes District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
- epartment Head Department Name:

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
b

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Infrastructure Tax Plan of Projects

The Board on January 21, 2014 adopted a plan of projects for expenditures out of the
Infrastructure Special Revenue Fund.

The Board on September 16, 2014 amended the plan to delete the Justice Court building
purchase, change the name of the Gallagher/Clark renovation to the Courthouse parking lot
renovation and change the estimated cost to $750,000, and add a 10-year sunset date of January
20, 2024. The Board also approved expenditure of funds for the Five Mile Reservoir restoration,
the Divide Reservoir restoration, the Gallagher/Clark lot purchase, and $21,000 for the
courthouse parking lot renovation. The current projects are:

Public Works, Water Estimated cost
Replacement Lakeview water line 3,000,000
Five Mile Reservoir 300,000
Divide Reservoir restoration 80,000
Building and Grounds
V & T Depot purchase 600,000
V&T restoration 300,000
Gold Hill Depot restoration 250,000
Court House remodel 250,000
Fire Station #72 purchase 250,000
DA/Sheriff Building purchase 300,000
Land Purchases
Gallagher/Clark lot 250,000
Courthouse parking lot renovation 750,000
Eaton’s lot 100,000
Eaton’s lot renovation 100,000
Curtis lot 100,000
Community Development
Mark Twain
Flood control 50,000
Community Center 25,000
Lockwood
Flood control 30,000
Community Center 30,000
Community garden 10,000
TRI
County road repair 500,000
County drainage and erosion 100,000
Communications
Cassidian Patriot Vesta 180,000
Painted Rock
Bridge repair 25,000

These are not to exceed totals with the possibility of the Board changing the cost estimates and
financing coming from other sources. This plan sunsets on January 20, 2024.




Ordinance No. 14-259

Summary

An ordinance amending Storey County Code section 3.12.012 updating the plan of projects
for the proceeds of the infrastructure tax.

Title

An ordinance amending Storey County Code section 3.12.012 updating the
plan of projects for the proceeds of the infrastructure tax,
and providing for other properly related matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:
SECTION I: section 3.12.012 is amended to as follows:

3.12.012 Purpose of infrastructure tax.

The proceeds of the infrastructure tax under NRS 377B may only be expended for the specific
purposes allowed by law. The board has adopted a plan for expenditures out of the Infrastructure
Special Revenue Fund which may include:

Public Works, Water

Replacement Lakeview water line 3,000,000
Five Mile Reservoir 300,000
Divide Reservoir restoration 80,000
Building and Grounds
V & T Depot purchase 600,000
V&T restoration 300,000
Gold Hill Depot restoration 250,000
Court House remodel 250,000
Fire Station #72 purchase 250,000
DA/Sheriff Building purchase 300,000

Justice-Court-bulding purehase——————450:060

Land Purchases

Gallagher/Clark lot 250,000
Gallagher/Clark Courthouse parking lot renovation 750,000 300,600
Eaton’s lot 100,000
Eaton’s lot renovation 106,000
Curtis lot 100,000

Draft 9-17-14




Community Development
Mark Twain
Flood control
Community Center
Lockwood
Flood control
Community Center
Community garden

TRI
County road repair
County drainage and erosion

Communications
Cassidian Patriot Vesta

Painted Rock
Bridge repair

50,000
25,000

30,000
30,000
10,000

500,000
100,000

180,000

25,000

These are not to exceed totals with the possibility of the Board changing the cost estimates and

financing coming from other sources. Fotal-estimateforthisplan-is-$7:605;000--

Proposed on , 2014,
by Commissioner
Passed on , 2014,
Vote: Ayes Commissioners
Nays Commissioners

Draft 9-17-14




Absent Commissioners

Attest:

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on

Draft 9-17-14

Marshail McBride, Chair
Storey County Board of County Commissioners

,2014.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: November 12,2014 Estimate of time required: 5-10 min.

Agenda: Consent | | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Canvass of the election results for the General Election held in and for Storey
County, State of Nevada on November 4, 2014

2. Recommended motion: Approve results as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary:
5. Supporting materials: Election results are attached.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:;
9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




Registration & Turpout

STO_20141104_E
November 4, 2014

Summary Report
Storey County

Storey20140fficialGeneralSumRpt

2,433 Voters

Election Day Reporting Turnout
Absentee Reporting Turnout
Early Vote Reporting Turnout

1,129 46.40%
95 3.90%
682 28.03%

Total ... 1,906 78.34%

Rep in Congress, District 2 15/15 100.00%
REP - AMODEI, MARK E. 1,278 67.98%
IAP - HANSEN, JANINE 183 9.73%
DEM - SPEES, KRISTEN 419 22.29%
Total ... 1,880 100.00%

Governor 15/15 100.00%
DEM - GOOBMAN, ROBERT "BOB" 265 13.98%
REP - SANDOVAL, BRIAN 1,462 77.11%
AP - VANDERBEEK, DAVID LORY 98 5.17%
NP - NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 71 3.74%
Total ... 1,896 100.00%

Lieutenant Governor 1515 100.00%
DEM - FLORES, LUCY 426 22.54%
REP - HUTCHISON, MARK 1,221 65.13%
IAP - LITTLE, MIKE 147 7.78%
NP - NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 86 4.55%
Total ... 1,890 100.00%

Secretary of State 15/15  100.00%
REP - CEGAVSKE, BARBARA K. 990 52.33%
DEM - MARSHALL, KATE 768 40.59%
NP - NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 134 7.08%
Total ... 1,892 100.00%

State Treasurer 15/15 100.00%
AP - CAVE, KRESS K. 174 9.27%
REP - SCHWARTZ, DAN 1,044 55.62%
DEM - WALLIN, KIM 559 29.78%
NP - NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 100 5.33%
Total ... 1,877 100.00%

State Controller 15/15 100.00%
IAP - JONES, TOM 196 10.45%
REP - KNECHT, RON 1,101 58.69%
DEM - MARTIN, ANDREW 466 24.84%
NP - NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 113 6.02%
Total ... 1,876 100.00%

Attorney General 1815 100.00%
IAP - HANSEN, JONATHAN J. 173 9.16%
REP - LAXALT, ADAM PAUL 983 52.04%
DEM - MILLER, ROSS 660 34.94%
NP - NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 73 3.86%

" Total ... 1,889 100.00%

December 30, 2008 1:27 AM

Page 1 0f3




STO_20141104_E
November 4, 2014

Summary Report
Storey County
Storey20140fficialGeneralSumRpt

State Senate 17 Senatorial District 15/15 100.00%
REP - SETTELMEYER, JAMES A, 1,613 100.00%
Total ... 1,613 100.00%

State Assembly Dist. 39 1515 100.00%
IAP - GIORDANO, AL 471 26.90%
REP - WHEELER, JIM 1,280 73.10%
Total ... 1,751 100.00%

County Assessor 15/15 100.00%
DEM - GOWEN, CATHERINE "CAT" 521 28.39%
REP - SEDDON, JANA 1,314 71.61%
Total ... 1,836  100.00%

County Clerk-Treasurer 15715 100.00%
REP - STEPHENS, VANESSA 1,663 100.00%
Total ... 1,663  100.00%

County Comm Dist, 2 (CW) 15156 100.00%
DEM - BARDE, NICOLE 826 44.43%
REP - MCGUFFEY, JACK 1,033 55.57%
Total ... 1,859 100.00%

District Attorney 15/15 100.00%
REP - LANGER, ANNE 1,621 100.00%
Total ... 1,621 100.00%

County Recorder 15115 100.00%
REP - CHAPMAN, JEN 1,653 100.00%
Toftal ... 1,663 100.00%

Supreme Court Justice, Seat B 15/15 100.00%
NP - PICKERING, KRISTINA 1,353 78.48%
NP - NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 371 21.52%
Total ... 1,724 100.00%

Supreme Court Justice, Seat D 15115 100.00%
NP - GIBBONS, MARK 1,414 81.64%
NP - NONE OF THESE CANDIDATES 318 18.36%
Total ... 1,732 100.00%

Sheriff 15/15 100.00%
NP - ANTINORO, GERALD 999 52.97%
NP - MAHAN, SHAWN P. 887 47.03%
Total ... 1,886 100.00%

School Board Trustee Seat 1A 1515 100.00%
NP - GLADDING, GIL 583 34.29%
NP - HALL, DAN 517 30.41%
NP - SNELL, SHARON 600 35.29%
Toftal ... 1,700 100.00%

December 30, 2009 1:27 AM

Page 2 of 3




STO_20141104_E

November 4, 2014
Summary Report
Storey County
Storey20140fficialGeneralSumRpt

School Board Trustee Seat 2B 15M5 100.00%
NP - FIELD, RONALD 788 A47.70%
NP - MILLER, DAWN 864 52.30%
Total ... 1,652 100.00%

State Question No. 1 15/16 100.00%
YES 817 43.81%
NO 1,048 56.19%
Total ... 1,865 100.00%

State Question No. 2 15/15 100.00%
YES 698 37.25%
NO 1,176 62.75%
Total ... 1,874  100.00%

State Question No, 3 1515 100.00%
YES 264 14.05%
NO 1,615 85.95%
Total ... 1,879 100.00%

December 30, 2009 1:27 AM

We, the undersigned, certify that the above results are true and correct,

Signed:

Page 30f3




Storey County Board of County Commlssmners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: November 12, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required []

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve the first reading of Ordinance 14-261, an
ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 5.16 Prostitution to change the name to Brothels,
amending the procedure for revoking a license, and changing requirements on work cards, and
providing for other properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the first reading of Ordinance 14-258.

3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, Outside counsel
Department: District Attorney’s Office Tel: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: A request has been made to revise chapter 5.16 Prostitution with suggested text
changes provided by Kris Thompson on behalf of the existing brothel. The ordinance as presented
shows Mr. Thompson’s requested language changes as green underlined text. The other changes to
the chapter are made by staff to keep it consistent with recent Code revisions. The district attorney’s
office and the sheriff need time to review the suggested changes. The request is to have the Board
introduce the ordinance at this meeting and have staff present their suggested changes to the revised
ordinance in writing before the public hearing at the second reading on December 2, 2014. While
this is different than the usual process it will allow the Board to make the decision on the appropriate
revisions based on input from all sources.

5. Supporting materials: Ordinance 14-261

6. Fiscal impact: None

7. Legal review required: Yes District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1 Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

=
[ W —

Agenda Item No.




14
Ordinance No. }3-261

Summary

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 5.16 Prostitution to change
the name to Brothels, amending the procedure for revoking a license,
exempting banks from application requirements, and
changing requirements on work cards.

Title

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 5.16 Prostitution to change
the name to Brothels, amending the procedure for revoking a license, and
changing requirements on work cards, and
providing for other properly related matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:
SECTION I: Chapter 5.16 Prostitution is amended as follows:

Chapter 5.16
Prostitution Brothels

5.16.010 Declaration of public policy on privilege permit business.

A. Tt is found and declared that the public health, safety, morals and welfare of the inhabitants
of the county require the regulation and control of each brothel, as a privilege permit business,
the licensing of which is granted in the sole discretion of the board (as defined below) and the
regulation and control of each person with an ownership interest in, who is engaged in, who is
associated with or who is in control of such business, including the local manager or managers, if
any, thereof the business.

B. It is unlawful to practice prostitution, to allow acts of prostitution or sex-for-hire services,
to solicit business for a prostitute or to procure any person for the purpose of prostitution, except
as licensed and conducted in accordance with this chapter. '

5.16.020 Definitions.

When used in this chapter, the following words and terms shall have the meanings ascribed to
them in this section:

"Applicant" means any person, including a trustee of an inter vivos frust, a director, officer or
shareholder of a corporation, or a member or manager and owner of a limited liability company
applying to the board for a license under the provisions of this chapter.

"Board" means the Brothel Licensing Board of Storey County consisting of the three County

Draft 11-3-14




Commissioners and the Sheriff of Storey County.

"Brothel" means a business engaged in prostitution, sex-for-hire services, and all associated
activities allowed or approved under this chapter.

"Escort" means any person who, for a compensation of any type, accompanies any other
person to or about social affairs, places of entertainment or amusement, or who consorts with
others about any place of public resort or within any private quarters outside of a brothel.

"Escort service" includes any person, business or agency which, for compensation of any
type, furnishes or offers to furnish escorts, also known as "outdating."

"Licensed operation” means a brothel duly licensed and operated in accordance with the
provisions of this chapter.

"Work card" means the card issued by the sheriff to each employee and to each prostitute
authorizing them to work at a licensed operation.

5.16.030 Prostitution permitted--Compliance with provisions.
Prostitution permitted. The operation of a brothel within the county in accordance with the
provisions of this chapter does not constitute a public nuisance or an offense to public decency.

5.16.040 Powers of the licensing board.

A. The board is made and constitutes the full and sole authority to grant a permit to operate a
brothel, and the sole authority to make, aiter and rescind all necessary regulations setting forth
the terms and conditions under which suek permits may be applied for, the terms and conditions
under which sueh permits shall may be granted, transferred, revoked or canceled, where sueh
brothels shal may be located, within the county, and any and all other regulations necessary
regarding the conditions under which the brothels may be allowed to operate.

B. Tt shail-be is the duty of the board to carry out terms of the provisions of this chapter, and
to see that this chapter is faithfaly enforced.

C. Powers of the board shall include, but shall are not be limited to, the power to:

1. Receive all license applications submitted-underthe-provisions-of thischapter;
2. Investigate all applicants under-the-provisions-ot-this-chapter;
3. Grant or refuse to grant the license provided-forin-this-chapter;

4. Receive complaints concerning alleged violations of this chapter;
5. Restrici_revoke or suspend licenses for cause affer hearing. In an emergency the board
may issue an order for immediate suspension or lindtation of « license, but the order must stare

the reason for szzs,uemwn or szzz’almn and aﬁ‘ord fhe lic ensee d hear ing: Reveoke—temperarily

6. Exercise any proper power and authority necessary to perform the duties assigned it, not
l[imited by any enumeration of powers or considerations in this chapter; and
7. Hear appeals from enforcement actions of the S sheriff ef Storey-County.

5.16.050 Restrictions on licensing.
A. Location and premises. Every licensed operation shall must have the following restrictions
1. Signs. Each licensed operation may have up to three appropriate signs within Storey
County. All off-premises signs shal must be placed in a location off the right-of-way and in a

Draft 11-3-14




manner so as not to constitute a hazard. The Storey County Community Development
Department shall must approve all signs age. :

2. Fences. All licensed operations, individual or resort property oriented, shall must include
designated perimeter barriers (fences, berms or other approved forms of separation) and a resort-
style entrance gate that will restrict access to the brothel property. No prostitution related
activities shal may be conducted outside of the designated perimeter.

B. Ne 4 topless show or other exhibition involving the exposure of human genitals, pubic
region, or buttocks, or any adult movie whose program during a substantial part of the time,
contains one or more motion pictures which are rated "X" by the Code Rating Administration of
the Motion Picture Association of America, or which is not rated, but whose program is intended
to appeal to the prurient interests of the client shal may not be permitted or licensed by Sterey
Ceunty the board outside of a licensed operation. Sueh These activities are hereby-approved by
this chapter for their operation in a licensed operation and skall may be allowed only in
association with, and pursuant to, the issuance of a benafide brothel license.

C. The board may, in its discretion, and to promote the health, safety and welfare of the
people of the county, and/ or to promote the orderly conduct of the operation, impose additional
restrictions, including, but not limited to, the following:

1. Limitation on the hours per day and/or per week that a licensed operation may be
conducted; and

2. Limitation on the type, signing and size of building in which a licensed operation may
be conducted.

D. The board may impose restrictions pursuant to this section prior, during, or afier issuance
of license. '

E. Reserved.

F. Subject to Nevada State Law, gaming may be permitted in the premises, or on the
approved brothel property.

G. In the interests of the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare, the number of
licenses issued under this chapter shal-be is limited to five.

H. Escort service shalt may only be allowed in association with a licensed operation and
pursuant to a brothel license and shall may occur only under an additional and separate specific
escort license, subject to a per transactional written agreement acknowledging:

1. The brothel is not licensed outside of Storey County;

2. Prostitution is not allowed in Washoe County, Reno, Sparks, Carson City or the Nevada
areas of Lake Tahoe;

3. Escort services are solely for purposes such as, but not limited to, entertainment, dining,
gaming (casino gambling), dancing, shopping, sight seeing or other similar activity;

4. Escort and client shall may not leave the State of Nevada; and

5. Prostitution or solicitation of sexual activity away from the licensed operation is
prohibited.

5.16.060 Unsuitable locations and buildings.

A. The board may deny any application if the board deems that the place or location for which
the license is sought is unsuitable for the conduct of a brothel. Without limiting the foregoing,
the following places or locations may be deemed unsuitable:

Draft 11-3-14




1 .Premises located within 1 mile of a church, hospital, school, military or naval
reservation, children's public playground or residential area;

2. Premises difficult to police or difficult to access by police and emergency services;

3. Premises adjoining a gambling house, motel, hotel, licensed cocktail lounge not part of
the brothel, or another brothel,

4. Premises located within the historic districts as defined by NRS 384.100 and such other
sites of historical or public interest, as may be designated by the board;

5. All properties located within the former McCarran Ranch, including ail contiguous
property eentiguous-thereto-andlorassoetated-therewith, excluding currently licensed brothels;
and

6. Properties requiring primary ingress or egress across BLM controlled property,
previously known as the Mustang Ranch, require written approval of easement access from the
United States Department of Treasury, the United States Department of the Interior acting
through the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) and the United States Attorney's Office prior to
acceptance of application.

B. The board may deny any application if the board deems that the building for which the
license is sought is unsuitable for the conduct of a brothel. Without limiting the foregoing, the
following may be deemed unsuitable:

1. A building which is or is proposed to be located in a mobile home which will not be
converted to real property;

2. A factory-built housing building which will not be permanently affixed to the land; and

3. A manufactured home which will not be permanently affixed to the land.

5.16.070 Reserved.

5.16.080 License application--Filing and investigation.

A. All license applications under the provisions of this chapter shalt may be filed with the
sheriff's office along with a nonrefundable three thousand dollar ($3,000.00) investigation fee. If
the actual total cost of investigating any license application exceeds three thousand dollars, the
applicant shall be responsible for and pay to the county the amount in excess before the license
may be approved. At time of application, the first quarter’s license fee shall must be deposited
with the sheriff's office. If the application is denied, the first quarter's fee shall must be refunded.

B. Any applicant whose place of business will be conducted by a manager or agent, and any
brothel licensee, is required to submit an amended application and is required to report the
change of a manager or agent, shall musi pay an additional nonrefundable investigation fee of
three thousand dollars ($3,000.00) for each sueh designated manager or agent.

C. Any person, director, officer or sharecholder of a corporation, member or manager of a
limited liability company, or the principal of any firm or association having any financial or
ownership interest in the brothel shall must submit an application pursuant to § section 5.16.090
and shall pay an additional nonrefundable investigation fee of three thousand dollars ($3,000.00).
Institutional lenders 10 a brothel operator, owner or landlord. including but not limited to banks
and credit unions. are not reguired (o submit a license application unless the lending instruments
inchide revenue or income participation or subsiantial operational confrol of the brothel
business.

Draft 11-3-14




5.16.090 License applications--Contents.
Any person desiring to own or operate a brothel within the county shall apply to the board for
a license. An applicant shall must be a natural person applying as an owner or manager of the
brothel, or as a trustee on behalf of an inter vivos trust, or as director, officer or shareholder on
behalf of a corporation, or as member or manager and owner on behalf of a limited liability
company that owns or will own the brothel. Applicants must be a resident of the State of Nevada.
A. The application shalt must set forth:

1. Names, ages, and addresses of all persons who have or will have a financial or
ownership interest in the operation, including the owner of the real property;

2. Names, ages, and addresses of persons who are or will be personally responsible for the
conduct and management of the operation,

3. Names, ages, and addresses of all persons designated as trustees of an inter vivos trust,
directors, officers or shareholders of a corporation, or members or managers of a limited liability
company;

4. A recent photograph and complete set of fingerprints of all persons listed in subsections
(A)(1), (A)(2) and (A)(3) of this section; such business and the nature of the applicant's interest;

5. Names and addresses of each of the applicant's current and former employers for the
preceding ten years;

6. All the applicant's current and former addresses in the preceding ten years;

7. A list of all prior convictions of the applicant for any crime, excluding minor traffic
violations; such the list shall must include a statement of the offense, the place of its occurrence,
the date of its occurrence, and the disposition of the case;

8. A complete and accurate financial statement of the applicant prepared by a licensed
certified public accountant;

9. Complete federal income tax returns for the applicant for the preceding five years;

10. The street address and legal description of the property upon which the proposed
brothel is to be located, together with copies of all deeds, mortgages, deeds of trust, liens or other
encumbrances, leasehold interests, or other interests relating to the property;

11. A complete list of any children the applicant has under the age of eighteen, including
names, addresses, phone numbers, any court orders for child support and an affidavit that all
such child support payments are current;

12. A court certified copy of the inter vivos trust if applicant is designated trustee, the
bylaws of a corporation, or the operating agreement of a limited liability company;

13. An executed comprehensive release authorizing the investigating authority to obtain
any and all information deemed pertinent to the granting of a license;

14. A list consisting of a minimum of three verifiable personal references with addresses
and telephone numbers; and

15. Any other information reasonably deemed necessary or useful by the board.

5.16.100 Investigation of applicant--License granted or denied.

A. Sheriff's investigation. Upon presentation of any license application and payment of all
fees, the sheriff shall conduct a full investigation of all information contained in the license
application and submitted with the application. Suek The investigation shall must include, but

Draft 11-3-14




shall is not be limited to, the following:

1. A complete check of all records of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and any other
similar organization concerning the criminal record of the applicant;

2. A personal interview with the applicant;

3. An interview with selected employers of the applicant and business associates of the
applicant, as shown in the license application;

4. Examination of the financial statement, records, and financial background of the
applicant; and

5. An interview with any other person or source discovered during the investigation that
may have information bearing upon applicant's suitability as a license holder.

B. Investigation report. As soon as practicable after any application is received by the sheriff,
the sheriff shall report the results of the investigation in writing to the board. Sueh The report
shall must include, but shall is not be limited to, the following:

1. A complete statement of the results of all investigations undertaken;

2. A list of any errors or omissions found to exist in the application; and

3. An evaluation of the personal and financial status and background of the applicant.
C. Board response. Within thirty days after receiving the sheriff's report, the board may:

1. Refer the application back to the sheriff for additional investigation;

2. Require a personal interview with the applicant;

3. Require the applicant to submit additional information related to his application; and

4, Grant or refuse to grant a license under the provisions of this chapter.

5.16.110 License denial.

The board may refuse to grant a license to any applicant at its discretion including, but not
limited to, the following circumstances:

A. The applicant, or the applicant's spouse or any other individual listed on the application
who may have an interest in the brothel, has been convicted of a felony;

B. The applicant is financially insolvent;

C. The applicant has a history of financial instability;

D. The applicant's stated financial condition is inadequate, insufficient, or tee-suspeet cannof
be verified to operate a brothel;

E. The applicant makes any false statement of a material fact or omits any material fact in any
application, notice, statement, or report filed with the board;

F. The applicant has any financial interest in, or connection with, any business or othier
organization, which is illegal where saeh the business is located;

G. The applicant's license location under the provisions of this chapter would be contrary to
the health, safety, morals or welfare of Sterey-Ceunty-Codes-or the county's residents;

H. The applicant is under the age of twenty-one years;

I. The applicant has been convicted of a crime involving moral turpitude, unless the board
finds, upon examination of the circumstances of the crime and the applicant’s criminal history,
that the applicant does not present, and is not likely to present in the future, a threat to the health,
safety, morals, or welfare of the residents of Storey County, and will likely operate a lawful
establishment in full compliance with the letterand-intentofall Storey County Code Ordinanees
and-Regulatiens, and the laws of the State of Nevada;

Draft 11-3-14




J. The applicant has past due child support;

K. The applicant's license issued under this chapter has been revoked for cause;

L. The applicant is a corporation, unless it is incorporated in Nevada, or unless it is a foreign
corporation which is qualified under Nevada law to transact business in Nevada;

M. The applicant is a person whose place of business is conducted by a manager, or agent,
unless the manager or agent possesses the same qualifications required of an individual licensee;
and

N. A person who is unqualified or disqualified to hold a license owns any interest whatsoever
in the premises, regardless of the qualifications of the applicant himself.

5.16.120 Reserved.

5.16.125 License--Nontransferable, site specific.

A. Ne 4 license granted under this chapter may nof be transferred, unless sueh the license is
transferred under an inter vivos trust where the licensee is the grantor or settler of the trust and is
also the trustee of the trust and the license is in good standing and has not been suspended or
revoked. In the event of the death of a licensee holding a license under an inter vivos trust, or
whose ownership of o brothel passes to a trust an the licensee s death, the succeeding trustee or
trustees must be currently licensed as provided in S sections 5.16.020 and 5.16.090. [f the
successor trustee or trusiees are pot currently licensed, the brothel may continue (o operale up 1o
45 days afier the licensee s death while frustee prepare and submit an application for o license.
Once the successor trustee s has been submitied, the brothel may continue fo operate until such
tine as the the license application has been vored upon by the board, Written notification of
death must be provided to the sheriff within ten (10) days of the trustee's death.

B. A license granted under this chapter shall-be is for operations conducted on the property
described in the application only, by the licensee only, and no licensed operation shall may be
added to or moved without a new license application and approval.

5.16.130 License fee.

A. The fee for sueh a license shall mus? be set by the county commissioners, provided that it
is based on a uniform formula and is not unreasonable or arbitrary, and provided further, that it
shall must be considered at two eounty-commissioners board meetings before becoming
effective.

B. No refunds of any fees paid shal may be made.

C. All fees paid under this chapter shall mus? be deposited in the county general fund.

5.16.140 Compliance inspections for brothels--Implied consent.

A. Licensees or management of licensed operations wiHl must provide the sheriff access, upon
demand at any time, for purposes of inspection to ensure compliance with this chapter.

B. Anyone obtaining or renewing a license pursuant to this chapter impliedly consents to and
acknowledges the power and authority of the sheriff's department to enter the licensed
operation's premises and principal office at any time for the purposes of examining the premises,
the brothel's books of account, medical records or work cards, to ascertain the truth or veracity of
statements made on the brothel license application and to determine compliance with the Storey

Draft 11-3-14




County Code and Nevada state law.
C. Refusal by a licensee, or his or her agent or employee, to permit a lawful inspection of a
licensed operation in accordance with this chapter constitutes a violation.

5.16.150 License fees--Penalties for nonpayment.

A. License fees established. Every licensed operation shall must pay monthly licensing fees,
in advance of the first calendar day of each month for the privilege of operating a brothel in the
county. License fees shall must be paid to the sheriff.

B. Penalties for nonpayment. All brothel license fees due under this chapter shall-be are
considered delinquent if not paid in full on or before the fifteenth day following the due date.

C. Nonpayment of brothel fees--License revocations. Delinquent brothel fees, including all
accrued penalties, shattbe gre grounds for suspension and/or revocation of the brothel license by
action of the board.

5.16.160 Issuance of license--Contents--Term.,

Upon approval of all applications connected with a brothel, the board shatl must issue a
license for the brothel, which license shall muust state:

A. The name and address or location of the brothel,;

B. The names of all licensees connected with the brothel;

C. Any restrictions or limitations imposed by the board under this chapter;

D, The date of issuance of the license; and

E. The date of expiration of the license, which shall mus? coincide with the end of each fiscal
year (June 30™).

F. All licenses shall must be issued yearly.

5.16.170 License issuance--Renewal.

A. All licenses shalt must be issued on a yearly basis and shall will renew automatically
provided that licensee is in substantial compliance with this chapter.

B. Ne A4 business license shall may not be issued or renewed when, at the time of application
or renewal, the applicant is indebted to the county for any unpaid obligation, including real
property taxes, personal property taxes, room taxes or business licenses, including those not used
in conjunction with brothel operations. The tax receiver may enter into an agreement with any
person so indebted to the county to establish a schedule for the payment of such the indebtedness
and any delinquencies and interest thereon. In sueh the agreement, the debtor shall must
acknowledge sueh the debt to the county and shal must agree that if any default occurs in the
payment of any installment agreed to be paid thereunder an agreement, the entire amount to be
paid shall becomes immediately due and payable.

5.16.180 Revocation; suspension; complaint procedures,
A. The board may revoke, o temporarily suspend, or pluce on probation with or without
conditions any license issued under the provisions of this chapter for cause after a hearing e

place-a-Hicensee-onprobation-with-or-witheut-conditions for any of the following causes:

A/. Any cause that would constitute grounds for denial of a license under this chapter;

Draft 11-3-14




B2. Violation of any provision of this chapter by the licensee or any employee of the
licensee or any working prostitute at a licensed operation;

C3. Willful refusal of the licensee to comply with any reasonable order of the board or of
the sheriff's department;

D4. The licensee knowingly permitting the existence of any health hazard on the premises
occupied by the licensed operation or employing any prostitute when sueh the person does not

have a valld health certlﬁcate—ae-reqmahed-hefem

G35. Any other cause which the board may determine, in its sound discretion, to be
deleterious to the health, welfare, and safety of the general public; and;

Hé6. If any written complaint regarding the licensed operation shaH-have-been is received
during the current license period, the sheriff may cause the complaint to be placed on the agenda
of the next board meeting, at which meeting the board may review the complaint and the license.
The board may conduct a hearing, summon witnesses, interview the licensee, interview any
complainant, require additional investigation by the sheriff, or do any and all other acts which
may be necessary or appropriate for the board's determination.

B In an emergency. the board may issue an order for immediate suspension or limitation of a
license. but the order must state the reason for suspension of limitation and afford the licensee a
hearing. Grounds for an immediate suspension include but are not limited to:

1. Change in ownership, leasing of the premises. or the addition of any persons with any
ownership interest in a brothel,

2. Anv attempt by a licensee to permit an unlicensed person to operate a brothel under the
existine license. excepl for the following:

a. It is not a violation for a licensee to employ an unlicensed mangger fo supervise day-
to-day operations, and

b. Any prospective manager must be an employee of the licensed operation. subject o
investigation, registration and all other requirements of this chapler.

3. Anv other cause which the board may determine, in its sound discretion, to be
deleterious o the heath, welfare. and safety of the general public.

5.16.190 License revocation procedure--Hearing--Notice,
A. Before permanently revoking any license issued under this chapter, unless an alternative
procedure is clearly specified elsewhere in this chapter, the board shall:
1. Conduct a hearing to determine the existence of the cause or causes of revocation,
notice of whieh the hearing shall have been must be served upon the licensee or posted upon the

Draft 11-3-14




premises where the licensed operation is located at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of
sueh the hearing;

2. Permit the licensee to submit evidence and testimony in opposition to the revocation;

3. Consider all evidence and testimony in support of and in opposition to the revocation;

4. Enter in the minutes of the board the findings of the board, and stating with specificity
cause of revocation; and

5. Enter in the minutes of the board an order revoking or refusing to revoke the license.

B. Notice of revocation shall must be served upon the licensee or posted upon the premises

occupied by the licensed operation. Revocation shatl-be is effective upon service of the notice on
the licensee andfor posting of the notice on the premises.

5.16.200 Exception to hearing procedure (emergency suspension of license).

As stated in section 5.16. 180(B) a A brothel license may be immediarely suspended or limited
without a hearing by a written emergency suspension order signed by ene all voting members of
the board and the sheriff, if in their opinion, there exists an emergency or other immediate and
present danger to public health and safety which necessitates the immediate closure of the
brothel. The order must state the reasen for the suspension or limitation and afford the licensee
hearing within 3 business days. which date and time shall be siated in the order. Upon the
issuance and service of such an order, all brothel activity shalt must immediately cease and the
brothel licensee may request a public hearing before the board within three business days. The

hearing proceedings-thereaftershall must be held in accordance with § section 5.16.190 of this
chapter.

5.16.210 Health examinations.

The licensed operation shalt must comply with all State of Nevada Division of Health
requirements and Nevada Revised Statutes with regard to medical and health examinations for
prostitutes.

A. Exams required. Every prostitute working at a licensed operation shall have a weekly
medical examination by a medical doctor licensed to practice medicine in the State of Nevada.
Each medical examination shall must include testing to be submitted to a state licensed medical
laboratory and skat! must include:

1. Once each week, a culture to confirm the presence or absence of gonorrhea and testing
to screen for the presence or absence of chlamydia,

2. Once every week, a licensed medical professional shall perform an examination on each
prostitute for lesions. If lesions are present on the individual, ke health care professional shall
must excuse said the prostitute from work until said t4e lesions have resolved and are no longer
infectious with herpes simplex II virus;

3. Other medically required or approved tests deemed advisable by the examiner for
determining whether the prostitute is afflicted with any infectious or contagious disease;

4. All medical examination, pre-employment and post-employment, and tests shalt must
conform to the requirements of the State of Nevada, Division of Health, the NRS and the Nevada
Administrative Code; and

5. The expense associated with the cost of the required medical examination and tests shall
must be paid by the prostitute directly to the medical providers.

Draft 11-3-14
10




B. In-the-event When a prostitute shall-have fas the medical examination and tests required, as
herein-provided, the results of satd the tests shalt must be forwarded to a state approved medical
lab for review and approval.

C. Certification of work eligibility--Approval and denial.

1. After the Sstate Mmedical Elab completes the required medical examination and tests,
and forwards the certificate of clearance to the brothel's license holder, the brothel shal must
retain those results to file for review by the sheriff and shall must certify to the sheriff that the
prostitute is eligible for a work card. The sheriff is to be notified of ineligibility to work and of
any subsequent curc cnabling the prostitute to return to work. Each medical certificate of
clearance shall must specify the date of the examination and shall may be valid for seven days
from the date of the certificate. The expense associated with this review and certification shall
must be paid by the prostitute directly to the doctor.

2. No A person who has ever been denied a certificate by the State Health Department, as
hereinprovided, may nof again work as a prostitute in any licensed operation until sueh rfe
person has received and presented to the brothel a certificate of clearance from the state stating
that the cause or causes which resulted in the denial of the certificate have been cured and that
the person is now free of any venereal disease or other contagious or infectious disease ("STD")
and has complied with all other requirements of this chapter.

D. Seizure of work card. Upon receiving information that a prostitute is afflicted with an
infectious or contagious STD or has not obtained a current medical examination, as-herein
requireds-or is no longer entitled to a work card, the sheriff shall immediately seize any work
card previously issued.

5.16.220 Work card registration required.

A. Tt is unlawful for any person to be an independent contractor or to be employed on the
premises of a licensed operation, unless sueh the person is the holder of a valid current work card
issued by the sheriff in accordance with this chapter and in accordance with €chapter 5.08. An
independent contractor or prostitute who has nor yet received a medical elearance or work card
mey remain on the premises for up fo 72 hours as they complete the medical clearance and waork
card application process. as long as the independent confractor or prostitute has no contact with
CLStomers,

B. Every employee and every independent contractor of a licensed operation shatt must be
registered with the sheriff on a work card, which shalt must include:

1. The name, all current and former names and aliases, age, address, social security
number, physical description, and current picture identification of the applicant. Forms of
identification acceptable are those issued from state agencies which require a certified copy of a
birth certificate. An actual social security card also must be produced. A real ID or passport may
be allowed in licu of a birth certificate and social securlty card;

2. A full set of fingerprints of the worker;

3. Complete employment record of the worker for the preceding three years;

4. All addresses of the worker for the preceding three years;

5. A complete criminal record of the worker, including all convictions, except minor
traffic violations, such list to mclude a statement of each offense, the place of its occurrence, and
the date of its occurrence;

Draft 11-3-14
11




6. A complete sheriff's routine child support information form;

7. A waiver of release of medical information allowing the medical facilities and doctors
to provide to the county the results of the referred medical examination and tests of prostitutes;
and

8. An authorization to conduct an investigation into the worker's criminal history.

C. The work card shall must be renewed annually;

D. Except as provided in Ssubsection 5.15.220(F), all work cards are site specific, and must
be renewed each time an employee changes places of work.

E. The sheriff shall investigate, through all available means, the accuracy of all information
supplied by any applicant on the registration form.

F. The board may deny a work card to any person who is under the age of eighteen or has
ever been convicted of a felony offense, irrespective of jurisdiction, or for lesser crimes
involving:

1. A misdemeanor possession or use of a controlled substance within the last three years;
Theft, embezzlement, or misappropriation of funds;

Violence of the use of any deadly or dangerous weapon;

Any crime involving the illegal use of firearms;

Petty theft or shoplifting within the last year; and-or

. Willfully making any false statement or omission in the registration form required by
subsectlon A of this section. The sheriff bears the burden of proving fo the hoard by
preponderance of the evidence that the false statement or omission in the registration form was
done willfilly. A negligent or uninfentional false statement or omission in the registration form
shall not be grounds for denial of @ work card under this section.

E. The sheriff or his designee will have the authority to deny or revoke the work card of a
prostitute or any other employee who does not qualify under this chapter or who is found to be
otherwise violating the Storey County Code or Nevada state law. The sheriff may notf deny a
work card application based on citizenship status or INS work authorization status. The person
whose work card has been denied or revoked may file an appeal with the board ef-eeunty
commissieners within thirty calendar days from the date in which the work card was denied or
revoked.

F. All employees shall must maintain a current work card with the operator of a licensed
brothel. The work card shall must be kept on premises and available for inspection at all times. A
prostitute may change place of work between two (2) licensed operations under the same
ownership and approved by this chapter by having brothel management notify the sheriff of the
proposed change.

1. Ne A prostitute or bartender/manager of a licensed operation shalt may not possess
more than one work card at any given time.

G. Ne A4 bartender, manager, maid, or maintenance employee shall may not engage in acts of
prostitution.

H._“Premises” is defined as the brothel building and area within the fenced enclosure. if any,
of the building. Tradesmen or vendors who service the property gr facilities periodicallv are not
required (o obtain work cards, as long as they are not emplovees of the brothel,

U AN

5.16.230 Violations by employee--Effect on registration and work card.

Draft 11-3-14
12




A. In addition to criminal penalties provided herein this chapter, any employee of any
licensed operator convicted of violating any section of this chapter or any regulation
promulgated by the board or sheriff's department will have his or her work card immediately
revoked by the sheriff and shalt must forthwith return the word card to the sheriff.

B. Unauthorized persons. It is unlawful for any licensed operation to allow persons on the
premises except for the owners, licensed employees, working prostitutes, potential customers,
authorized emergency, medical, county agents, employees or others with legitimate reason to be
on the premises for nonprostitution-related matters. No business or social organization shal may
conduct official business meetings in a brothel.

5.16.240 Violations--Criminal penalty.

In addition to penalties provided regarding revocation of licenses and work cards, any person
violating any provision of this chapter is guilty of a misdemeanor

Proposed on , 2014,

by Commissioner

Passed on , 2014,
Vote: Ayes: Commissioners
Nays: Commissioners
Absent Commissioners
Marshall McBride, Chair
Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Attest:
Draft 11-3-14

13




Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on

Draft 11-3-14

14

, 2014.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: November 12, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda {X] Public hearing required []

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve the first reading of Ordinance 14-258, an
ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 10.16 to repeal driving while impaired, and to
change the amount of alcohol in a driver’s blood to .08 to be unlawful to drive or be in actual
physical control of a vehicle and providing for other properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the first reading of Ordinance 14-258.

3. Prepared by: Anne Langer
Department: District Attorney’s Office Tel: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: The staff is recommending that Storey County Code section 10.16.010, Driving
while ability is impaired, be repealed because driving while “impaired” legally could be construed to
be the same standard as driving under the “influence”. Further, the driving while ability is impaired
section has virtually become obsolete with the changes to the NRS Driving Under the Influence
(DUI) laws that lower the level of alcohol from .10 to .08 percent in your breath or blood to be
convicted of a DUL

In 2003, the law was changed in the State of Nevada in relation to DUI’s by lowering the
percent of alcohol in your blood or breath from .10 to .08 to obtain a per se DUT violation. The law
was also changed to set forth the per se violations regarding certain controlled substances found in
an individual’s urine or blood that would constitute a DUIL. The SCC section10.16.0510, Driving
under the influence prohibited, has been amended to reflect the current state of the law.

5. Supporting materials: Ordinance 14-258

6. Fiscal impact: The fines for DUT charged under this section will go to the county general fund
instead of the State.

7. Legal review required: Yes District Attorney
3. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[l Approved
(] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—
e L

Agenda Item No.




Ordinance No. 14-258
Summary
An ordinance amending chapter 10.16 Driving while impaired or intoxicated, to repeal driving
while impaired and to change the amount of alcohol in a driver’s blood or breath to .08 percent
to be unlawful to drive or to be in actual physical control of a vehicle on a highway or on
premises to which the public has access in Storey County.
Title
An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 10.16 to repeal driving while
impaired, and to change the amount of alcohol in a driver’s blood to .08 to be unlawful to
drive or be in actual physical control of a vehicle, and providing for other properly related
matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:

SECTION I: Chapter 10.16. is amended as follows:

Chapter 10.16

Driving under the influence. while-impaired-orintoxicateds

Sections:

 cle L Driving swhileabilitvic imoaied.

10.16.0570 Driving under the influence pProhibited.
10.16.0620 Violation—Criminal penalty.

Draft 8-21-14




10.16.05810 Driving under the influence pProhibited.
A. It is unlawful for any person who:
1. Is under the influence of infoxicating liquor;
2. Has a concentration of alcohol of 0.08 or more in his or her blood or breath; or
3. Is found by measurement within 2 hours after driving or being in actual physical
control of a vehicle to have a concentration of alcohol of 0.08 or more in his or her blood

2
Draft 8-21-14




or breath;
fo drive or be in actual physical control of a vehicle on a highway or on premises to
which the public has access.
B. It is unlawful for any person who:
1. Is under the influence of a controlled substance;
2. Is under the combined influence of intoxicating liguor and a controlled
substance; or
3. Inhales, ingests, applies or otherwise uses any chemical, poison or organic
solvent, or any compound or combination of any of these, to a degree which renders the
person incapable of safely driving or exercising actual physical control of a vehicle,
to drive or be in actual physical control of a vehicle on a highway or on premises to
which the public has access. The fact that any person charged with a violation of this
subsection is or has been entitled to use that drug under the laws of this State is not a
defense against any charge of violating this subsection.
C. It is unlawful for any person to drive or be in actual physical control of a vehicle on
a highway or on premises to which the public has access with an amount of a prohibited
substance in his or her blood or urine that is equal to or greater than:

Urine
Blood
Nanograms
Nanograms
Prohibited substance per milliliter per
milliliter
(a) Amphetamine 500
100
(b) Cocaine 150
50
(c) Cocaine metabolite 150 50
(d) Heroin 2,000
50
(e} Heroin metabolite:
(1) Morphine 2,000
50
(2) 6-momnoacetyl morphine 10 10
(f) Lysergic acid diethylamide 25 10
(g) Marijuana 10
2
(h) Marijuana metabolite 15 5
(i) Methamphetamine 500 100
() Phencyclidine 25 10

Draft 8-21-14




D. If consumption is proven by a preponderance of the evidence, it is an affirmative
defense under paragraph 1 of subsection A that the defendant consumed a sufficient
quantity of alcohol after driving or being in actual physical control of the vehicle, and
before his or her blood or breath was tested, to cause the defendant to have a
concentration of alcohol of 0.08 or more in his or her blood or breath. A defendant who
intends to offer this defense at a trial or preliminary hearing must, not less than 14 days
before the trial or hearing or at such other time as the court may direct, file and serve on
the prosecuting attorney a written notice of that intent.

E. A person who violates any provision of this section may be subject to the additional
penalty set forth in NRS 484B J 30.

: (Ord 41-A § 14, 1986)

10.16.0620 Violation—Criminal penalty.
Every person violating the provisions of this chapter is guilty of a misdemeanor. (Ord. 13-
249, 2013; Ord. 41-A § 22(part), 1986)

Chapter 10.18

Person under influence in or about a motor vehicle unlawful.

Sections:
10.18.010 Person under influence in or about a motor vehicle pProhibited
10.18.020 Exception.

10.18.050 Violation--Criminal penalty.

10.18.010 Person under influence in or about a motor vehicle pProhibited.

A. Except as provided in Section 10.18.020, a person shall may not be intoxicated or under
the influence of intoxicating liquor, or under the influence of controlled substances as defined in
NRS Chapter 453 in or about any motor vehicle which is moving or parked within Storey County
in any area accessible to the general public.

(Ord. 110 § 1, 1987)

10.18.020 Exception

The provisions of Ssection 10.18.010 do not apply to passengers of common carriers ané
private-vehieles who are under the influence of intoxicating liquor.
(Ord. 110 § 2, 1987)

Draft 8-21-14




:

10.18.950 Violation--Criminal penalty.
Any person violating this chapter is guilty of a misdemeanor.
(Ord. 13-249, 2013; Ord. 110 § 5, 1987)

Proposed on , 2014,
by Commissioner
Passed on ,2014.
Vote: Ayes: Commissioners
Nays: Commissioners
Absent Commissioners

Draft 8-21-14

Marshall Mc¢Bride, Chair




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Attest:

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on ,2014.

Draft 8-21-14




Y e

STATE OF NEVADA
LEQO DROZDOFER

BRIAN SANDOVAL Director
Governor JASON KING, P.E.
State Engineer
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
901 South Stewart Street, Suite 2002
Carson City, Nevada 89701-3250
(775} 684-2800 » Fax (775) 684-2811
http:/ /water.nv.gov
October 27, 2014
Humboldt County Lyon County Storey County
Board of County Commissioners Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners
Courthouse, Room 205 27 South Main St. City Courthouse

Winnemucca, NV 89445-3199 Yerington, NV 89447-2571 B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

RE: Applications 84429 and 84430

Dear Ladies and Gentleman:
Rodney St. Clair, through their agent, Michael Stanka, filed Application numbers 84429

and 84430 on QOctober 9, 2014, Thesejé_;e‘;_'p‘;:j_libaiﬁbns’_-fpt_dp‘qse:_jtg__;.apptqpriate,"_t_he;wate%?Of the
State of Nevada from within Hydrographic Basin 026, Mud Meadow in the county of Humboldt,
Nevada. The proposed place:of use-is: within the Churchill Valley, Dayton Valley and Tracy
Segment, Hydrographic Basins 102, 103 and 083, respectively, within both Lyon and Storey:

County.

Copies of the applicatibn and supporting maps can be viewed and/or printed from the
Division’s website http://water.nv.gov.

As a result of these filings, our office is required to notify the County Commissioners of
both counties pursuant to Nevada Revised Statues (NRS) 533.363. | would like to draw your
attention to NRS 533.363 Section 4, which addresses the responsibilities of the Board of
County Commissioners in this matter. A copy of NRS 533.363 is .enclosed for your
convenience. on ¥t el

Should you have any questions, please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kelvin Hickenbottom, P.E.
Deputy State Engineer

SCM/ac
CC: Michael Stanka, Stanka Consuiting, LTD w/ Enclosure

Ce Vo,
B Osboene
N. Stepneas
SFan




NRS 533.363 State Engineer to notify county commissioners of application to use water in county other than
that in which it is appropriated or currently diverted or used,

1. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, if water for which a permit is requested is to be used in a
county other than that county in which it is to be appropriated, or is to be diverted from or used in a different county
than that in which it is currently being diverted or used, then the State Engineer shall give notice of the receipt of the
request for the permit to:

(a) The board of county commissioners of the county in which the water for which the permit is requested will
be appropriated or is currently being diverted or used; and

(b) The board of county commissioners of the county in which the water wili be diverted or used.
2. The provisions of subsection 1 do not apply:
(a) To an environmental permit.
(b If:
(1) The water is to be appropriated and used; or
(2) Both the current and requested place of diversion or use of the water are,
= within a single, contiguous parcel of real property.
3. A person who requests a permit to which the provisions of subsection 1 apply shall submit to each

(Added to NRS by 1981, 782; A 1991, 758)

B A




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: |t { {ii U Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval
2. Recommended motion; Approval
3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meetmg A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to

Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

x__ Deparf St Departiment Name: Community Development

County Mdnager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Contmued

e -y
S

Agenda Item No.




Storvey County Community Bevelopment
Buginess

P OBox 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 » Fax (775) 847-0035 - buslic@storeycounty.org

Ficenging

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office November 4, 2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the November 12, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department bas inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

'LICENSING BOARD
" SECOND READINGS

A. PERFORMANCE CONTRACTING, INC. — Contractor / 16400 College Blvd ~ Lenexa, KS (specialty
contracting) _

MNW CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 1123 Northfield Drive ~ Carson City (contractor)

STORMS, LLC - Contractor / 299 South Arlington, Reno (contractor)

BRAND ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE — Contractor / 1325 Cobb Int’l ~ Henderson (scaffolding)

KC CUSTOM CONCEPTS — Contractor / 5084 Washoe Circle ~ Stagecoach (mfg housing contractor)
SIERRA ELECTRONICS — Contractor / 690 East Glendale Avenue ~ Sparks (wireless contractor)
HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES - General / 236 East Sydney (welding equip supply) TRI
ARDAGH METAL PACKAGING USA, INC. — General / 960 Waltham Way (can mfg) TRI

HoEprow

Inspection Required

ec: Shanoon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept, Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




Storey County, Nevadai .~
ME0CT 17 AN 9112
Commission Meeting Agenda Item Request: - v ooens ‘

The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for piacementbt}ft 1ter9:§;nur§1ts
meeting agenda. The policy states that all requests must be made in writing and must inciude all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be Placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissionets’ Meeting. (Items received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting: Date Request Submitted: | = (7 - l(/\

Agenda Item Requested: F]re, cf\lo\rm 5\}}9{'6?\!\ Go\cl H,H d-e,@)o‘\'

This item is intended for: [ ] Discussion Only [Z] Discussion/Possible Action (at the Board’s discretion}

Supporting documentation is attached [ INo supporting documentation is necessary
Requested by: \Q Ave Feoert

lease print name clearly)

Addess:. ©.0,80x (0652 Vireln'om( ity NV
N ) 7 7
Phone; % L\r] - ( 6 \\ Ematl (optional):

Please submit this completed form to:
. or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
- Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

«— L. Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope - - - - - —

Date Request Received: \0 i) - [4 Received: EfnPcrson []ViaFAX [ By: \/S
; IE/Supporting documentation attached - # of pages | Meeting date of this item:
|

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdufresne@storeycounty.org




Gold Hill Historical Society

P.0. Box 1052
Virginia City, NV 88440

To: Storey County Commission 10-15-14
Courthouse, “B” Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

Gentlemen;

It has been many weeks since The Gold Hill Historical Society, represented by Kim
Fegert, Project Manager, has been before the Commission to settle the matter of the
purchase of the fire alarm system in the Gold Hill railroad station. At that time, the
County requested more information be presented. Mr. Fegert asked for a detailed letter
outlining the specific documents not already provided to the County that may be of value
to the case. Although the County Manager agreed send the letter, no letter has since
arrived at the GHHS’s P.O. box. A copy of the contract between GHHS and Burgarello
Alarm Co. was voluntarily delivered to the Commission’s administration office on
September 30, 2014, as it was mentioned at the previous Commission meeting
concerning the matter by the District Attorney that such info would be helpful. No further
contact has been initiated by the Commission to settle the matter,

Concurrent with that issue, the County, since August 5, 2013 has been in adverse
possession of said device and installation. Therefore, because the Society has been
deprived of the value of the use of the device, The Society demands payment of rental of
the equipment retroactive to August 3, 2013, af the rate that the Society leased it from the
Burgarello Alarm Co. as of 4-30-2013, $34.64 per month, that being assumed the fair
market rate for such rental. Rental will be concluded upon the County’s purchase of the
device if it so chooses, and will continue otherwise. This demand is separate from the
purchase of the device, and no credit toward the purchase will be offered.

It is therefore requested that this matter be added to the Commission’s soonest meeting
agenda for further discussion and action, that the current situation be resolved in a timely
manner.

Cordially,

Kim Fegert, Project Manager
fian /{;fgaﬂ?%f‘“

Gold Hill Historical Society




Vanessa SEephens

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Pat Whitten

Tuesday, October 21, 2014 3:23 PM
Vanessa Stephens

Pat Whitten; Bill Maddox

Re: Agenda request from Kim Fegert

I'm going to deny as it is still being addressed at the staff level. Mr. Fegert may not like the pace it is being worked but
Mr. Maddox and | have many other higher priorities at the present time. Besides, to the best of my recollection, it took
him 2-3 weeks to drop off a copy of the agreement. Please provide Mr. Fegert a copy of this notification and place a
copy of it in the correspondence section of the November 12th packet,

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 21, 2014, at 2:39 PM, "Vanessa Stephens” <vstephens@storeycounty.org> wrote:

Please find attached an agenda request from Kim Fegert.

Thanks, Vanessa

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer
Storey County, NV

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider & Employer

<20141022143602.pdf>




